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NEWELL NORMAND suerier _

December 27, 2012

Homorable Newell Normand
Jefferson Parish Sheriff
Harvey, Louisiana

Dear Sheriff Nommand:

The Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) of the Jefferson Parish Sheriff's Office (the “Sheriff”) for the
year ended June 30, 2012 is hereby submitted.

State statutes (LRS 24:5]3) require that the Sheriff publish within six months of the close of each fiscal year, a
complete set of financial statements presented in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP)
and audited in accordance with generally accepied auditing standards by a firm of licensed certified public
accountants. Pursuant 10 thesc statutes, we hereby issue the comprehensive annual financial report (CAFR) of the
Jefferson Parish Sheriff's Office for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2012.

This CAFR consists of management's representations concerning the finances of the Sheriff. Consequently,
management assurnes full responsibility for the completeness and reliability of all of the information presented in this
repart. To provide a reasonable basis for making these representations, management of the Sheriff has established a
comprehensive internal control framework that is designed both to protect the government’s assets form loss, theft,
or misuse and to compile sufficient reliable information for the preparation of the Sheriff’s financial statements in
conformity with GAAP. Because the cost of intemal controls should not outweigh their benefits, the Sheriff’s
comprehensive framework of internal controls has been designed to provide reasonable rather than absolute
assurance that the financial statermnents will be free from material misstatement. As management, we assert that, lo
the best of our knowledge and belief, this financial report is complete and reliable in all material respects.

The Sheriff’s financial statements have been audited by LaPorte CPAs and Business Advisors, a firm of licensed
certified public accountants. The goal of the independent audit was to provide reasonzble assurance that the
financial staternents of the Sheriff for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2012, are free of material misstatement. The
independent audit involved examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements; assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management; and
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. The independent auditor concluded, based upon the avdit,
that there was a reasonable basis for rendering an “ungualified” (or “clean™) opinion that the Sheriff"s financial
statements for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2012, are fairly presented in conformity with GAAP. The independent
auditor’s report is presented as the first component of the financial section of this report.

The independent audit of the financial statements of the Sheriff was part of a broader, federally mandated “Single
Audit” designed to meet the special needs of federal grantor agencies. The standards governing Single Audit
engagements require the independent auditor to report not only on the fair presentation of the financial statements,
but also on the audited government’s internal controls and compliance with legal requirements, with special
emphasis on internal controls and lega) requirements involving the administration of federal awards. These reports
are available in the Single Audit section of this report.

GAAP requires that manzgement provide a narrative introduction, overview, and analysis to accompany the basic
financial statements in the form of Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A). This letter of transmittal is
designed to complement the MD&A and should be read in conjunction with it. The SherifPs MD&A can be found
immediately following the report of the independent auditors in the Financial Section of this report.
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PROFILE OF THE GOVERNMENT

The Sheriff’s position is authorized under Article V, Section 27 of the Louisiana Constitution of 1974. The Sheriff
is u separately elected official by the citizenry in a general, popular election. As the Chief Executive Officer of the
Law Enforcement District of the Parish, the Sheniff has the responsibility for enforcing state and local laws and
ordinances within the territorial boundaries of the parish. The Sheriff provides protection to the residents of the
parish through on-site patrols, investigations, et cetera, and serves the residents of the Parish through the
establishment of community policing derails, neighborhood watch programs, anti-drug abuse and other programs.

The Sheriff also administers the parish jail and correctional facilities and exercise duties required by the parish court
system, such as providing bailiffs, executing orders of the count, serving subpoenas, and other duties.

He also serves as the ex-officio tax collector of the parish. As such, the Sheriff is responsible for the collection and
distribution of ad valorem (property) taxes, sales and use taxes, parish occupational licenses, state revenue sharing
funds, sportsman licenses, fines, costs and hond forfeitures imposed by the local district courts.

As discussed in the notes 1o the financial statements, as the local governing authority, the Jefferson Parish Council
{the "Parish”) is considered to be the primary government of the Parish. However, for a number of reasons, the
Sheriff is not considered to be a component unit of the Parish and, therefore, issues a “stand-alone” report. Some of
the reasons for not including the Sheriff as part of the Parish reporting entity include: 1) the Sheriff is a legally
separate entity from the Parish, 2) the Sheriff is a separately elected official elected by the citizenry in a general
popular election, 3) the Parish can neither impose its will on the Sheriff nor does the Skeniff provide significant
benefits or burdens 1o the Parish, and 4) the Sheriff is not fiscally dependent on the Parish.

The financial reporting entity of the Shenff includes all of the funds, as well as component units, for which be is
financially accountable. As such, the aperations of the Law Enforcement District (LED) of Jefferson Pansh,
although a legally separate entity, is, in substance, part of the Sheriff and is included (i.e., blended) within the
Sheriff's financial report. Additionally, the collections and disbursements handled by the Sheriff in his capacity as
the Ex-Officio Tax Collector of Jefferson Parish are reported within the Sheriff's financial statements as an Agency
fund, Finally, the operations of the 911 Emergency Communications District are now accounted for in & Special
Revenue Fund as the Sheriff, under Parish Ordinance, is now the administrator of the district.

As a stand-alone entity, the Sheriff adopts his own budgets for the General Fund and certain Special Revenue Funds.
State Statutes require the adoption of a budget prior to the start of the fiscal year. The FY 2012 budget was
originally adopted in June 2011 and was finally amended in June 2012. The budget process also calls for public
inspection of the proposed budget and a public hearing to adopt the budget (which the Shenff complied with).

For the General Fund, the legal budgetary level of control is at the function (i.c., “bureau™) level. For the Special
Revenue funds, the level of control is at the fund leve).

INFORMATION FOR ASSESSING THE SHERIFF'S ECONOMIC CONDITION

The information presented in the financial statements is perhaps best understood when it is considered from the
broader perspective of the specific environment and economic conditions within which the Sheriff operates.

Local Economic Condition and Outlook

Jefferson Parish is located in the southeastern part of Louisiana and is adjacent to the City of New Orleans. With 2
population of nearly 435,000 (458,000 pre-Hurricane Katrina), the Parish has historically played a major role in the
New Orleans metropolitan economy. Tourism, gaming, construction, transportation, cheémicals, shipbuilding, and
health-care make up a large part of the Parish’s economy. Diversification has protected the local economy from the
boom-to-bust swings seen in the 1980's in the oil industry. The oil and related service industry does still play a large
part in the area’s economy, particularly on the Westbank of the Parish where the Harvey Canal industrial area is
located. When gas prices were soaring to new heights, the oil field industries in the area were very busy as the push
to work the oil fields of the Gulf increased, This activity slowed in the wake of the BP oil spill, primarily due to the

federal moratorium placed on deep-sea drilling in the Gulf of Mexico. This moratorium was lifted in the fall of 2011
and activity is slowly returning.
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The results of this diversification can be seen in the economic statistics. Per capita (median household) income is
still ane of the highest in the State — approximately $43,315 as of year-end. As noted below, despite the various
hurricanes and the BP ol spill, the assessed property values remained relatively the same as in the prior year (from
$4.000 billion to $4.005 billion). It should be noted that the assessed values on the 2011 roll are still 24.8 percent
higher than the 2004 pre-Katrina tax roll.

The Parish leadership is fairly aptimistic about the future of the local economy. We have & Parish President and a
Parish School Board who are very business oriented, the State’s film-making initiatives are now paying off as more
and more maovies are filmed in the area, the Huey P. Long Bridge widening project is nearing completion (with the
hopes that it will spur development on the Westbank of the Parish when done), and mest importantly, the BP o3l spill
was capped and recovery is progressing.

One of the largest uncertainties facing the area is the possible closure of the Huntington-Ingalis Shipyard in
Avondale. At jts height, this shipyard used 1o employ between 7,000 and 8,000 people. It has faced a scaling back
and is now only employing about 2,200 people. The Jefferson Parish Economic Development Corporation (JEDCQ)
is working with the State and the Department of Defense to remediate the effects of the possible sale or closure of the
Huntington-Ingalls Shipyard in Avondale. A resolution and positive outcome is hoped for in 2013.

The local economy has fared well because of and in spite of the several hurricanes and tropical storms that have
affected the area over the past several years, In 2005, Hurricanes Katrina and Rita caused widespread devastation
in the New Orleans Metropolitan area; however, Jefferson was able to get back on its feet rather quickly and served
as the source of the rebuilding effort. In 2010, Hurricanes Gustav and Ike affected the area and another mini-
recovery boom was seen. These events seemed to allow our arca to weather the deep national recession that was
being felt across the country for much of 2009 and 2010. The recession was finally making its way to the area when
the BP Water Horizon cil drilling platform exploded and sank off the southeastern coast of Louisiana in April
2010. Qil spewed into the Gulf of Mexico for three months. A good amount of this oil spill affected the Louisiana
coastline and interior waterways and bayous, including the southern portion of Jefferson Parish.

The Sheriff was called upon to provide assistance in assessing the damages (via our air and marine equipment) and
to provide security along the beaches and waterways in Grand Iste and Lafitte. The Sheriff billed BP to cover labor
and equipment costs incurred during this response. The response to the oil spill brought millions of dollars into the
local economy and once again propped up revenues.

In addition to the ¢leanup effort, the federal response to this disaster also included provisions for citizens, businesses,
and government agencies to recoup “economic losses” resulting from the oil spill. The loss of the use of commercial
fishing gronnds and the offshore drilling moratorium may have an effect on the local economy, ¢specially if long-
lerm damage is done 1o the fisheries. While the seafood industry is not the largest part of the local economy, it does
play an important role throughout the area. The local tourism industry also took a major hit. The Parish is heading
up an effort to recover past, current, and future economic losses resulting from this spill. The Sheriff is pari of this
effort. To date, no claims sgainst BP relating to economic losses have been filed; however, the attomeys and
consultants ere close to estimating the true long-tenm impact of the oil spill. Once completed, ¢laims will most
probably be filed against BP. .

Property taxes, which are a major source of revenue to the SherifT, increased from $26,515,000 to $26,768,000 or
0.9 percent from last year. This increase was caused by a slight increase in the overall collections of property, as
well as a slight increase in the overall assessed values of the property (total assessed value of property in the parish
increased from $4,000,208 to $4,004,920 or 1.2 percent).

Overview of Crime Statistics

Crime obviously has a significant impact on the operations of the Sheriff's Office. As you are aware, the results of
our efforts can be tracked in many ways. Some of the best indicators of the success of the office are the standard
crime statistics published in the FBI Uniform Crime Report (UCR). In Jefferson Parish, crime has been held in
check for most of the past few years. The most telling proof of this is seen in the crime rate per 1,000 residents. As
can be seen in the graph below, the rate has been decreasing each year since the high seen in the aftermath of

Hurricane Katrina. In fact, despite a small increase, the current year per-capita rate of 46.3 is one of the lowest
in decades.
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The total number of crimes in Jefferson Parish has also
decreased over the last few years (see graph below). For Crime Rate Per 1,000 Residents
2012, the number increased slightly (3.0 percent). It is hard Last 5 Years

to put a finger on the cause of the increases seen before the
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storm in 2005; however, the sluggishness of the local s ] 52,
economy before the hurricane was certainly one of the biggest ‘:1 529 =g 52.7
factors, Since then, between the economy doing better and ‘s —
some of the new crime task forces and technologies that were . G479 s
put in place after the storms in 2005, the number of crimes a8 P " ]|
were steadily decreasing. P

41
The calls for service (CFS) normally follow the same track - 38
going from 328,808 last year up to 335,688 in 2012 (or 2.1 LY

t . as . v v .

pmen more) 2008 2009 2010 2011 201

Despite the decreases seen over the past few years, there is
still a perception that crime is worsening in the Parish. This perception appears to be driven by the types of crimes
seen today compared to what our then “suburban” parish wes used to seeing. These “urban” types of crimes are a
bit new to Jefferson; however, we have deployed several tactics to combat this trend.

The most visible crime fighting tactic has to do
Total Number of Crimes with increasing code enforcement on blighted
2004 to Present (Actual) areas. This is a joint-venture between the
Shenf, the Parish, and the Courts. We are now
21000 seeing the positive effects of the increased

20,000 -—?‘-@— I enforcement, For example, near the end of 2010,
19,000 {19473 two dilapidated hotels on the Airline Highway

18,000 corridor were seized and were ultimately

17,000 demolished in 2011. Another major tactic has to
“W: do with the expansion of the use of

1500

neighborhood erime cameras and automated
license plate recognition (ALPR) cameras in

14,000

:;‘;': . . ] . _ ] ] - various hot-spots throughout the Parish, These
2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 cameras have provided an invaluable resource in
tracking down stolen vehicles or chasing down
suspects,

Two additional projects are also helping fight crime — Shot-spotter and COP-Link. Shot-spotter is a software
system that is designed to immediately locate the location of gunshots in troubled neighborhoods via GPS
positioning. This allows our officers’ response to be quicker and more effective. The Shot-spotter software was
funded by a $250,000 grant from the Parish and has been used in one of our most crime-plagued neighborhoods for
over a year now. It has worked so well, that the Parish gave the Sheriff an additional $300,000 to expand the use of
the shot-spotter system in a major portion of our 2* District area (Gretna and Terrytown). COP-Link is a
computerized analytical tool that atlows the entire four parish region to share and search their crime databases with
much more effectiveness. This $2.0 million project was funded with local funds from Orleans Police Department
and the Sheriff. The system went on-line early in the fiscal year and is already helping solve crimes. Taking
advantage of this software is the Criminal Intelligence Center, a cooperative endeavor between the Sheriff, Orleans
Parish, and various other federal, state, and local agencies. This quasi-fusion center allows the agencies work
together on certain major crimes and share intelligence.

A popular performance measurement for law enforcement agencies is response time. The average response time for
emergency calls received by the Sheriff's Office has historically been held to approximately 5 minutes. Despite all
that this department has faced after Katrina, the rate only increased slightly to 5.58 minutes in 2006. For 2012, the
responsc time dropped down to 3.68 as some of the staffing shortages in patrol were addressed. By most law
enforcement standards, this continues o be an excellem mark.

All of these variables must be taken into account in the staffing and financial planning of the Sheriff's Office.
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Long-term Financial Planning

As the effects of the national recession began to be felt locally back in 2008, it was imperative that the Sheriff’s
Office look at its finances on a long-term basis, rather than annually. We typically project our operating budgets out
for a period of three (3) vears 10 give management an idea of what revenues are expected to do and how this may
affect the daily operations of the office (now and in the future). Given the onset of the national recession and the
tightening revenue streams, this became even more important this past year.

As part of this review, it was noted that the post-Katrina sales tax boom has been waning over the past few years and
was coming o an end. While this gradual drop in sales taxes was expected as the recovery period ended, it was
compounded in 2008 and 2009 by the troubles seen in the national economy, especizlly as it relates to auto
dealerships (Jefferson Parish has severai major car dealerships located within our boundaries). The problems in the
national housing markets also began to creep into the area, thus, property tax assessments were not expected to
increase at the rates that had been seen over the past few years,

Taking this into account, the Sheriff decided to seek a long-term solution for one of its major revenue sources — the
renewa) of the %4 cent sales tax levied in 1994, This tax was originally levied for a period of 10 years and had been
renewed once already. It was set for a renewal in 2014; however, the Shenff brought it to the voters of the Parish a
year early and sought to have the tax made permanent, instead of renewable every 10 years. In the spring of 2012,
the citizens overwhelmingly renewed he % cent sales tax and its indefinite levy.

Back in 2008 when most revenues were stagnating, the Sheriff decided to finance a badly needed capital program
with bond money (i.e., long-term debt) instead of operating or current funds. In August 2008, the Law Enforcement
District (LED) of Jefferson Parish (i.¢., the Sheriff) issued $30.0 million in Limited Tax Revenue Bonds to help fund
several projects. The bonds were secured by the ad valorem taxes collected by the Cffice. This was the first time
since 1990 that the Sheriff"s Office has issued long-term debt. The decision to do so was not an easy decision,
however, it was ultimately decided that this would be the best way to ensure the long-term financial stability of the
office. Since its issuance, a number of projects have been initiated and/or compieted by the Sheriffs Office.

Over the last four years, the Sheriff has corapleted the majority of the projects called for in the bond issue, including
a new crime lab, a new 2™ District Station, a new 4™ District Station, a new Bonnabel Boat Launch and Storage
Facility, and others. The last project is the construction and relocation of the 3™ District Station. The Parish of
Jefferson provided some land to use off of the Leo Kemer Highway in South Marrero at no cost. This praject began
in November 2010 and was expected to be completed in early 2012. The general conlractor ended up going
bankrupt and the project was taken over by the bonding company, ——- — -~———

During 2012, we negotiated a settlement with the bond insurer
whereby they would put up $357,000 and we would be allowed to
contract with a more stable and proven company to complete the
project. The project is now back on track and is scheduled for
completion in Jamary 2013. For 2012, $607 was spent on this
project.

The bonds also provided money for a bunk and radio room in
Grand Isle. The Town of Grand Isle is constructing a new
multiplex building and our area will be housed within the new
structure. During 2012, we spent $198,000 on this project. It was
completed shontly after year end and was used to house deputies
during the Grand Isle Intemational Tarpon Redeo.

During 2012, the Sheriff realized that it had accumulated several millions of dollars of “one-time™ money in the
afiermath of the BP oil spill. The Sheriff billed BP a little more than $8.7 million for its efforts in the clean up and
response. It was decided to lower the outstanding debt of the office by partially refunding (or “defeasing™) a portion
of the ouistanding LED Limited Revenue Tax Bonds that were issued in 2008. 318,490,000 was placed into an
irrevocable trust fund with a refunding escrow agent to pay off the matunities of principal and interest between 2020
and 2028. As such, bonded debt was reduced $(15,395,000) and now only $11,680,000 is left outstanding. This
advance refunding resulted in a decrease in futre debt service payments of ${6,242,000) and a ne1 present value
savings of $2,700,000. See Note F.5 for further details.
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Relevant Financial Policies

The Sheriff has adopted a number of financial policies and is governed by certain statutes in other financial areas.
We have cash management policies and investment policies whereby we have two options concemning idle cash: 1)
invest it in statutorily allowed securities or 2) allow it to stay in NOW accounts. As required by state statutes, the
Sheriff utilizes a fiscal agent bank 1o maintain its deposits. The Sheriff actually uses two separate banks to
accomplish this — one for the general operating funds and one for the tax collector funds. Under the contracts, the
Sheriff's operating accounts will earn 15 basis points over the 91 day Treasury bill rate and the Tax Collector
accounts will earn 40 basis points over the 91 day Treasury bill rate. The Sheriff also continues “pooling” the cash
from all of its funds {except Tax Collector, which maintains its own pool) in order to maximize its earning potential.
Thus, the Sheriff earns interest on 100 percent of its daily pooled cash balances.

The Sheriff invests its idle funds in the Louisiana Asset Management Pool (LAMP), a state sponsored external
investment pool, commercial paper, or in U.S. Government Securities during the year. At June 30, 2012, the
investrment portfolio was $50,508,000 ($12,971,000 in discount notes {32.0%), $2,436,000 in municipal bond
(6.0%), $2,748,000 (6.8%) in commercial paper and $22,353,000 (55.2%) in LAMP).

The securities are held in & joint account by a third party and are in the Sheriff's Office’s name, thus they are in the
lowest risk category as defined by government accounting standards. Becanse of the continuing low rates, interest
income eamed by the Governmental Funds totaled only $82,000, which is a decrease of $29,000 or 26.1%. Rates
during the year were less than 0.10 percent. This continues to be a significant loss of what used to be a reliable
revenue stream.

State statutes require the Sheriff 1o have his deposits insured or collateralized at a rate of 100 percent at all times.
During 2012, this requirement was complied with throughout the year. At June 30, 2012, the Sheriff bad deposit
balances of $109,966,000, all of which are in the lowest credit risk category defined by the Governmenial
Accounting Standards Board (GASB).

The Sheriff also has a fund balance policy in place whereby a targeted fund balance level has been established for
the General Fund. The policy calls for the maintenance of a fund balance level of at least 20.0 percent of expected
General Fund expenditures. At June 30, 2012, the fund balance of the General Fund totaled $47,486,000, which was
41.9 percent of the current year expenditures.

The Sherif also established a “salary stabilization fund™ with one time surpluses generated after Hurricane Katrina
that were caused by the temporary loss of staff. The policy calls for this stabilization fund to provide a certain
amouet of money to the General Fund each year where the staffing formula calls for a staffing level of more than
1,400. For 2012, the Salary Stabilization Fund transferred $3,250,000 to the General Fund. At year end,
$16,934,000 remains in the fund for future use.

Another critical financial policy area has 10 do with how the Sheriff accounts for and funds its risk management
activities. Because of the nature of the activities the Sheriff is involved in, the office is primarily self-insured for
most of its risks of loss. To account for and fund these activities, the Sheriff maintains two Internal Service Funds.

The first is the Auto Loss and General Liability fund. To protect against these types of risks, the Sheriff participates
in the Louisiana Sheriff’s Risk Management Program (a public entity risk pool). Under this program,
general/professional liability claims are covered by insurance at the rate of $100,000 per claim, with an aggregate
stop-loss of $500,000 for each loss year. No excess coverage is available for losses, thus, once the aggregate is met,
the Shenff is completely self-insured on generalprofessional liability cases.

For auto loss claims, the Sheniff is self-insured on the first $1,750,000 per accident. Excess liability coverage is
provided for claims between $1,750,000 and $4,000,000. These amounts were increased in 2005 in an effort to
lower the excess ligbility premiums. At June 30, 2012, claims and judgments payable totaled $8,144,000, which was
an increase of $941,000 or 13.1 percent from the prior year. The fund had assets of $9,192,000 available to pay
these claims. During 2012, this fund bad a negative change in net assets of $(924,000), as costs slightly exceeded
Tevenues.
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The second fund is the Group Health and Life Insurance fuad. Under this program, which is administered by a third-
party service agent (TPA), the Sheriff is self-insured for its claims reported during the year up to the “stop-loss”
amount of $200,000 per person per loss year. Excess liability for claims over the stop-loss amount up 10 $1,000,000
is provided for through a commercial insurance carrier. Contributions into this fund are made by participating
employees and are matched by the Sheriff based on the employee's classification.

At June 30, 2012, a liability of $662,000 has been accrued, which represents the amount of claims reported to the
service agent but not yet paid. The fund had assets of $4,301,000 at June 30, 2012 available 10 pay these claims.
During 2012, this fund’s net assets increased $1,187,000. We increased the employer share of the premium by 520
per month in January 2012 based on future needs and trends.

Additional information on the Sheriff’s risk management activity can be found in Note E.1 in the notes to the
financial statements.

As required by state law, the Sheriff provides pension benefits for all of its full-time employees through the Sheriff’s
Pension & Relief Fund, a statewide plan managed by a board of trustees. The Sheriff has no obligation in connection
with the employee benefits offered through the plan beyond its employer contribution rate that is set by the board.

At june 30, 2012, the employee’s contribution rate was 10.00 percent and the employer's was 12.5 percent.
Employer contributions during the year totaled 38,279,000, which is $494,000 or 6.3 percent higher than the prior
year, The increase was caused by a 0.5 percent increase in the contribution rate immposed by the plan in 2012.

The Sheriff also provides post-cmployment health and life benefits for certain retirees and their dependents.
Under Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 45, which poverns how Other Post-
employment Benefits (OPEB) are calculated, accrued, and reported on, as of June 30, 2012, the Sheriff's Net OPEB
liability was $10,043,000 for medical and life insurance benefits. This was an increase of $2,812 during 2012, To
date, the Sheriff has chosen not to fund these liabilities at this time, thus the entire liability is carried on the books at
year end as a noncurrent liability.

Additiona] information on the SherifFs pension arrangements and postemployment benefits can be found in Notes
F.1 and F.2 in the notes to the financial statements.

MAJOR INITIATIVES

The Sheriff's Office continues to look far ways to become more efficient with the resources available to it. For
2013, one initiative has to do with monitoring and containing casts, especially when it comes to overtime.
Cenain other costs are beyond our control, such as pension, health costs, and the price of gasoline, however, all of
the Bureau Commanders have been put on notice to monitor their costs during 2013.

One major issue that is coming to a head is the possible “economic loss” claims related to the BP Deepwater
Horizon oil spill, which occurred in April 2010 and was finally capped in July 2010. For three months, oil spilled
into the Gulf of Mexico. A good amount of this oil spill affected the Louisiana coastline and interior waterways and
bayous, including the southern portion of Jefferson Parish. The Parish is heading up a contingent of local
government agencies in calculating losses and filing a claim against BP. The Sheriff is a party to this effort.

The Sheriff is also looking to complete the upgrade of its facilities in 2013. While the last of the bond-funded capital
projects is nearing completion, we are also in the final stages of renovating our old Eastbank Admin Building and
turning it into a functioning emergency operations center, complete with bunking and shower facilities, a state of
the art kitcher: and cafeteria area, a command-and-control area for the Sheriff, as well as a back-up 911 center. This
project is costing about $2.2 million, During 2012, we spent $489 on this project. It is scheduled for corpletion in
February 2013.

The Sheriff is also committed to expanding participation in the newly created Criminal Intelligence Center (CIC)
and expanding the use of the database sharing software (COP-Link) throughout the region. One of the key mantras
put forth by the Sheriff is that “information is power”. Intelligence sharing is critical to combating crime.



The Sheriff is also commitied to revising the operations of the 911 Emergency Communications District.
Efficiency is key - we have already reviewed and revised several operating contracts which will result in savings to
the district. We are also looking forward to implementing new technologies in this area and pursuing additional
revenues from the existing service provider base by performing revenus audits. We continue to work closely with
the 911 Communications Board and the Parish.

The Sheriff is also looking to address some gaps in the communications network in the southern part of the Parish,
particularly in the south Marrero, Lafitte, Barataria, and Crown Point areas. We have set aside $2,000,000 in the
Communications Reserve Capital Fund to finance the construction of a new communications tower in Lafitte. We
are currently seeking a site for the tower and are negotiating with some landowners in the area. We hope to have this
built within the next 13 to 24 months.

Finally, the Sheriff is working with the Parisk and other business officials to clean up and revitalize the Fat City area
on the Eastbank of the Parish. Several building codes have been changed 10 address the blight that has been creeping
into the area. Other Parish ordinances have been passed to curtzil the number of bars that cater to younger and
rowdier crowds. Since these changes were made, crime in the area is down substantially. On top of enforcing many
of these legal changes, the Sheriff has committed to helping revitalize the area by constructing a new First District
Station in the heart of Fat City. Cur current station is on the northern edge of the area and is woefully inadequate
for our nceds. $4,500,000 has been set aside in the Buildings and Improvements Capital Fund for this project. We
are actively pursuing a site to purchase.

AWARDS AND ACKNOWLEDGMENTS
Awards

The Government Finance Officers Association of the United States and Canada (GFOA) awarded a Certificate of
Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporling to the Jefferson Parish Shenff for its June 30, 2011
Comprehensive Annual Financia] Report (CAFR). This was the cighteenth consecutive year that the Sheriff has
received this prestigious award. In order to be awarded a Certificate of Achievememnt, a government unit must
publish an essily readable and efficiently organized CAFR, whose contents conform to program standards. Such
reports musi satisfy both generally accepted accounting principles and applicable legal requirements. A Cerfificate
of Achievement is valid for a period of one year only. We believe our current report continues to conform to the
program requirements and we are submitting it to the GFOA.
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operations of the Sheriff's Office in a dedicated and responsible manner.

Respectfuily submitted,

At

Paui C. Rivera, CPA
Chief Financial Officer



Certificate of
Achievement
for Excellence
1n Financial
Reporting

Presented to

Jefferson Parish Sheriff's Office
Louisiana

For its Comprehensive Annual
- Financial Report
for the Fiscal Year Ended
June 30, 2011

A Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial
Reporting is presented by the Government Finance Officers
Association of the United States and Canada to
government units and public employee retirement
systems whose comprehensive annual financial
reports (CAFRs) achieve the highest
standards in government accounting
and financial reporting,

President

Bty 5

Executive Director




JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFF'S OFFICE
GRETNA, LOUISIANA

SELECTED OFFICIALS OF THE SHERIFF’S OFFICE
June 30, 2012

Newell Normand
SHERIFF

Paul C. Rivera, CPA, CGFO
CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER/
CIVIL AND SUPPORT SERVICES BUREAU

John Thevenot
CHIEF DEPUTY/SPECIAL OPERATIONS/
SPECIAL INVESTIGATIONS//NARCOTICS COMMANDER

Craig Taffaro
CHIEF DEPUTY/OPERATIONS COMMANDER

William “Fom”™ Gorman
CHIEF DEPUTY/CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIONS COMMANDER

James Miller
INTERNAL MANAGEMENT COMMANDER

James McClendon
FLEET MANAGEMENT COMMANDER

Sue Ellen Monfra
CORRECTIONS COMMANDER

Greg Ruppert
TAX BUREAU COMMANDER

Steve LaChute
TECHNICAL SERVICES COMMANDER

John Fortunato/Glen Boyd
PUBLIC INFORMATION OFFICERS

Tim Valenti
ATTORNEY

-10-



JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFF

ORGANIZATIONAL CHART

Sheriff’s Staff and Bureau Chiefs

GENERAL
PUBLIC
' I
[y
[
NEWELL NORMAND
Sheriff
PAUL RIVERA, CPA CRAIG TAFFARO JAMES MILLER SUE ELLEN MONFRA STEYE LACHUTE
Chief Financial Officer/ Chief Deputy/Operations Internal Management Corrections Technical Services
Civil and Support Services Commander Commapder Commander Commander
1
TIM VALENTIL
Attorney
CrictBOHN THEVEROT WILLIAM “TOM" GORMAN JAMES MCCLENDON GREG RUPPERT JOHN FORTUNATO/
ief Deputy/Special Operations/ X B
Special Investigations/N i Chief Deputy/Criminal Fleet Management Tax Bureau GLEN BOYD
pecia nComrgnaa :dner areotics Investigations Commander Commander Commander Public Information




-z'[.

JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFF
ORGANIZATIONAL CHART
Chief Financial Officer and Staff

NEWELL NORMAND
Sheriff

{

PAUL RIVERA, CPA, CGFO
Chief Financial Officer

MARCO BODELLINI, CPA
Internal Auditor

SUE ALIZADEH, CPA ROBERT PALERMO TIMOTHY VALENTI
Accounting Director Human Resources Director Legal

1 1

Accounting

Purchasing Accounts Payable

Budgeting Grants

FRAN RUSSO
Insurance Director

KAREN CHANDLER
Payroll Director




FINANCIAL SECTION




e
.
"\%

/”5'” Lalorie, APAC
LAPO RTE 111 Vererans Bhvd. | Suite 600

CPAs L BUSINESS ADVISORS Memirie. I..A 70005
504.835.5522 | Fax 504.835.5535

LaPorte.com

Independent Auditor's Report

Shernff Newell Normand
Jefferson Parish Sheriff's Office
Harvey, Louisiana

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the govemmental activities, each
major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Jefferson Parish Sheriffs Office
(the Sheriff) as of and for the year ended June 30, 2012, which collectively comprise the Sheriff's
basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents. These financial statements are the
responsibility of the Sherif’s management. Our responsibility is to express opinions on these
financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit
also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by
management, as well as evalualing the overall financial statement presentation, We believe that
our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinions.

In our apinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
raspactive financial position of the governmental activities, each major fund, and the aggregate
remaining fund information of the Sheriff, as of June 30, 2012, and the respactive changes
in financial position and, where applicable, cash flows thereof and the respective budgetary
comparison for the General Fund and the Major Special Revenue Funds for the year then ended,
in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated
December 20, 2012, on our consideration of the Sheriffs internal control over financial reperting
and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, grant
agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing
of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to
provide an opinion on the intemnal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is
an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards and
should be considered in assessing the results of our audit.
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Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that
management's discussion and analysis on pages 15 through 34 be presented to supplement the
basic financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial
statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be
an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate
operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the
required supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in
the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of
preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with management's
responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained
during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any
assurance on the information because the imited procedures do not provide us with sufficient
evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements
that collectively comprise the Sheriff's basic financial statements as a whole. The introductory
seclion, the combining and individual non-major fund financial statements and schedules, and
statistical section are presented for purposes of additionat analysis and are not a required part of
the basic financial statements. The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards is
presented for purposes of additional analysis as required by U.S. Office of Management and
Budget (OMB) Circular A-133, Audits of Stales, Local Governments, and Non-Profit
Organizations, and is not a required part of the basic financial statements of the Sheriff. The
accompanying Affidavit and Taxroll Status Report is not a required part of the basic financial
statements of the Sheriff but is additional information required by the Louisiana Legislative
Auditor. The combining and individual non-major fund financial statements and schedules,
schedule of expenditures of federal awards, and the Affidavit and Taxroll Status Report are the
responsibility of management and were derived from and relate directly to the underlying
accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements. The information has
been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements
and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to
the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to
the basic financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the
information Is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial statements taken
as a whole. The introductory section and statistical section have not been subjected to the
auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, accordingly, we
express no opinion or provide any assurance on them.
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

As management of the Jefferson Parish Sheriff’s Office (the “Sheriff’s Office™), we offer readers of the Sheriff’s
Office’s financial statements this narrative overview and analysis of the financial activities of the Jefferson Parish
Sheriff’s Office for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2012. We encourage readers to consider the information
presented here in conjunction with additional information that we have furnished in our letter of transmittal,
which can be found on pages | to 8 of this report, as well as the financial statements, which begin on page 36. All
amounts, unless otherwise noted, are expressed in thousands ($1,000s) of dollars.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

s

The assets of the Sheriff exceeded its liabilitics at the close of the most recent fiscal year by $112,946 (net
asseis). Of this amount, $56,942 or 50.4 percent is invested in capital assets, such as building, vehicles and
equipment, net of accumulated depreciation and related debt. An additional $9,858 or 8.7 percent is restricted
for 911 operations, debt service payments, construction from bond proceeds, and claims and judgments
relating to the Sheriff’s self-insurance programs. The remaining balance of $46,146 (unrestricted net assets)
or 40.9 percent may be used to meet the government’s ongoing obligations to citizens and creditors.

The Sheriff’s Office’s total net assets increased by $326 or 0.3 percent during the current year because total
revenues of 135,663 exceeded expenses of $135,337 by that amount. During 2012, charges for services
totaled $17,904, operating grants totaled $19,033, capital grants totaled $2,684, property taxes totaled
$26,768, sales taxes totaled $20,922, intergovernmental totaled $3,082, commissions totaled $43,090, interest
totaled $112, and miscellaneons revenues were $1,842, In total, revenues decreased $(1,178) or 0.8 percent.
There were various increases and decreases in the revenue categories this year. The most significant changes
were: 1) charges for services going down $(732) or 3.9 percent, 2) operating and capital grants increased
$5,904 or 44.9 percent, 3) miscellaneous income was down $(5,938) or 76.3percent. In total, expenditures
decreased $(3,264} or 2.3 percent. Explanations of these changes are included in the narrative of this analysis,

At the end of the current fiscal year, the Sherifl’s governmental funds reported a combined fund balance of
$67,853. Of this amount, $17,357 is unassigned, which is availabie for spending at the Sheriff's discretion.
$5,374 is restricted, $16,934 is committed, and $28,188 is assigned.

Unassigned fund balance for the general fund was $17,357 or 15.3 percent of total general fund expenditures.
Total find balance of the General Fund also represents 70.0 percent of total Governmental Fund Balances.
These percentages are less than last year’s percentages (32.9 percent and 79.5 percent, respectively). The
total fund balance is still above our inter-office target of 20.0 percent.

On January 1, 2012, the Sheriff took over the administration of the 911 Emergency Communications District,
This district provides emergency communications to the citizens of the Parish and is funded with service fees
paid by the citizens on their monthly phone bills. These service fees are collected by the Parish and remitted
to the Sheriff in the month after collection. For the six month period ended June 30, 2012, the 911
Emergency Communications Special Revenue Fund recognized revenues of $8,095, expenditures of $2,084,
and other financing uses of $(1,412), leaving a fund balance of $4,599 at year end. These revenues included
$3,686 in current year service fees and $4,399 of prior years® surpluses that were transferred to the Sheriff’
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> In August 2008, the Law Enforcement District of Jefferson Parish (the Sheriff) issued Limited Tax Revenue
Bonds totaling $30,000 to finance the construction of various facilities, The bonds bore a rating of “AAA”
from Standard and Poor’s when issued. During 2012, the Sheriff used available funds to defease §15,395 of
the outstanding bonds. In addition, a debt service payment on these bonds consisting of $1,020 in principal
and $874 in interest was made, leaving a balance of $11,680. The partial defeasance will reduce future debt
service payments by $6,242 and resulted in a present value savings of $2,700. See Note D.8 for further
discussion.

» In the wake of Hurricane Katrina, the Sheriff qualified for a Community Disaster Loan in an amount not to
exceed $22,602. The Sheriff barrowed $6,000 against this loan. To date, accrued interest has accumulated to
$1,037. The principal and interest on this loan was originally payable no later than December 19, 2010;
bowever, during 2011, the federal government granted the Sheriff a 5 year extension. The new due date is
December 19, 2015. The Sheriff has not made any payments on this debt and continues to pursue waiver or
partial forgiveness of this loan from the federal government.

» Under GASB Statement No. 45 - Other Post-Employment Benefits, the Sheriff accounts for the current costs
of providing certain post-employment benefits to its retirees. An actuarial evaluation of the benefits disclosed
an Unfunded OPEB Liability of $10,043 at year end. This amount is included in long-term debt. To date, the
Sheriff has chosen not to fund this liability.

> Hurricanes Katrina and Rita hit the New Orleans Metropolitan area, including the area serviced by the Sheniff
in August and September 2005. In August and September 2008, Hurricanes Gustav and Ike also caused
damages in the area. Tropical Storm Lee also affected the area in September 2011, See Note E.3 fora
discussion of the continuing effects from the storms.

» In April 2010, the BP Decpwater Horizon oil rig exploded and sank off the southeastern coast of Louisiana,
spewing oil into the Gulf of Mexico for weeks. The Parish’s southermmost communities of Grand Isle and
Lafitte were negatively affected by the oil spill, the ensuing closure of fishing waters, and the federal
moratorium on offshore oil drilling. The Parish has an agreement with most of the local agencies to head up
the effort to sue BP for future economic losses. The Sheriff is a party to this agreement. While no suit has
been filed yet, the Parish attorneys and consultants are close to making a claim. See Note F.4 for further
discussion.

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

This discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an introduction to Sheriff’s Office’s basic financial
statements. The Sheriff’s Office’s basic financial statements are comprised of three components: 1) government-
wide financial statements, 2) fund financial statements, and 3) notes to the financial statements. This report also
contains other supplementary information in addition to the basic financial statements themselves.

Government-wide financial statements. The “government-wide financial statements™ are designed to provide
readers with a broad overview of the Sheriff’s Office’s finances, in a manner similar to a private-sector business.

The “Statement of Net Assets” presents information on all of the Sheriff’s Office’s assets and Jiabilities, with the

difference between the two reported as net assers. Qver time, increases or decreases in net assets may serve as a
useful indicator of whether the financial position of the Sherif”s Office is improving or deteriorating,
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The “Statement of Activities” presents information showing how the government’s net assets changed during the
most recent fiscal year. All changes in net assets are reported as soon as the underlying event giving rise to the
change occurs, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Thus, revenues and expenses are reported in this
statement for some items that will only result in cash flows in future fiscal periods (e.g., uncollected taxes and
earned but unused vacation leave).

Both of the government-wide financial statements are designed to distinguish functions of the Sheriff’s Office that
are principally supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues {governmental activities) from other functions
that are intended to recover all or a significant portion of their costs through user fees and charges (business-type
activities). The Sheriff’s Office only has governmental activities in the public safety function, This function
includes all of the operating bureaus of the Sheriff’s Office: executive, finance and administrative, fleet, revenue
and taxation, operations, technical services, internal management, criminal investigations, special investigations,
and corrections.

The government-wide financial statements include only the financial activities of the Jefferson Parish Sheriff’s
Office, which is a “stand-alone™ govemmental unit. The government-wide financial statements can be found on
pages 36 and 37 of this repont.

Fund financial statements. A “fund” is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain control over
resources that have been segregated for specific activities or objectives. The Sheniff's Office, like other state and
local governments, uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal
reguirements. The Sheriff’s Office’s funds are classified into three categories: governmental funds, proprietary
funds, and fiduciary funds.

Governmental funds. “Governmental funds” are used to account for essentially the same functions reported as
“governmental activities” in the povernment-wide financial statements. However, unlike the government-wide
financial statements, governmental fund financial statements focus on near-term inflows and outflows of
spendable resources, as well as on balances of spendabie resources available at the end of the fiscal year. Such
information may be useful in evaluating a government’s near-term financing requirements.

Because the focus of governmental funds is narrower than that of the government-wide financial statements, it is
useful to compare the information presented for “governmental funds™ with similar information presented for
“govemnmental activities” in the government-wide financial statements. By doing so, readers may better
understand the long-term impact of the govemment’s near-term financing decisions. Both the governmental fund
balance sheet and the governmental fund statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances
provide a reconciliation to facilitate this comparison between “governmental fund” and “governmental activities.”

The Sheriff’s Office maintains various funds that are grouped for management purposes into various fund types.
Information is presented separately in the governmental fund balance sheet and in the governmental statement of
revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances for the General Fund, the Salary Stabilization Special
Revenue Fund, the 911 Emergency Communications Special Revenue Fund, the Federal Grants Special Revenue
Fund, the Communications Reserve Capital Project Fund, and the Buildings and Improvements Capital Project
Fund, all of which are considered to be “major’ funds. It should be noted that the Salary Stabilization Special
Revenue Fund is consolidated into the General Fund for GAAP purposes; however, a statement of revenues,
expenditures, and changes in fund balance is presented on a Budgetary Basis since the Sheriff treats this as a
separate fund for budget purposes. Data from the other governmental funds are combined into a single,
aggregated presentation. Individual fund data for each of these nonmajor governmental funds is provided in the
form of “combining statements™ elsewhere in this report.

The Sheriff’s Office adopts an annual appropriated budget for its General Fund and certain Special Revenue
Funds. A budgetary comparison statement has been provided for the General Fund and each applicable Special

Revenue Fund to demonstrate compliance with this budget. The basic governmental fund financial statements
can be found on pages 38-44 of this report.
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Proprictary funds. The Sheriff maintains one type of proprietary fund — Jnternal Service. Internal Service funds
are an accounting device used to accumulate and allocate costs internally among the Sheriff’s various functions.
The Sheriff uses internal service funds primarily to capture and allocate costs of providing insurance coverage,
including health and life, and auto and professional liability. Because the services provided by these funds benefit
the governmental-type functions of the Sheriff’s Office, they are included within governmental activities in the
government-wide statements.

The two intemal service funds are combined into a single, aggregated presentation in the proprietary fund
financial statements. Individual fund data for the internal service funds is provided in the form of “combining
statements” elsewhere in the report.

The basic proprietary fund financial statements can be found on pages 45-47 of this report.

Fiduciary funds. Fiduciary funds are used to account for resources held for the benefit of parties outside the
government entity. The Sheriff maintains several agency funds in his capacity as the ex-officio tax collector of
the Parish of Jefferson. Fiduciary funds are not reflected in the government-wide financial statements because the
resources of those funds are not available to support the Sheriff’s own programs. The accounting used for
fiduciary funds is much like that used for proprietary funds. Individual fund data for each of the fiduciary funds is
provided in the form of “combining statements™ elsewhere in the report.

The basic fiduciary fund financial statements can be found on page 48 of this report.

Notes to the Financial Statements. The notes provide additional information that is essential 10 a full
understanding of the data provided in the government-wide and fund financial statements. The notes to the
financial statements can be found on pages 49-96 of this report,

Other information. The combining statements referred to earlier in connection with nonmajor governmental
funds, the internal service funds, and the agency funds are presented immediately following the notes to the
financial statements. Combining statements for nonmajor governmental funds, interna) service funds, and agency
funds can be found on pages 98-131 of this report. Individual fund statements and schedules, which show
additional detailed financial information of some of the Sheriff’s Major Funds, are found on pages 134-140.
Other information, which includes a Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Award and a state-required Tax Roll
Status Report, is included on pages 142-153.

GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL ANALYSIS

As noted earlier, net assets may serve over time as a useful indicator of a govemment’s financial position. In the
case of the Sheriff’s Office, assets exceeded liabilities by $112,946 at June 30, 2012.

A large portion of the Sheriff’s Office’s net assets ($56,942 or 50.4 percent) reflects its investment in capital
assets (e.g., land, buildings, furniture and fixtures, machinery, vehicles and equipment, and infrastructure) less
any related debt used to acquire those assets that is still outstanding. The Sheriff’s Office used these capital assets
to provide services to citizens; consequently, these assets are not available for future spending. Although the
Sheriff’s Office’s investment in its capital assets is reported net of related debt, it should be noted that the

resources needed 10 repay this debt must be provided from other resources, since the capital assets themselves
cannat be used to liquidate these liabilities.
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JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFF'S OFFICE NET ASSETS

Governmemal Governmental
2012 2001
Curmrent and other assets 3 89,357 $ 104,088
Capital assets 67,548 67.694
Total assets 157,205 171,782
Long-1erm liabilities cutstanding 30,334 43,825
Other liabilities 13,925 15337
Total liabilities 44 259 59,162
Net assets:
Invested in capital assets, net of
related debt 56,942  504% 40825  363%
Restricted 9,858 8.7% 5447 4.8%
Unrestricted 46,146  40.9% 66,348  58.9%
Total net assets 5 112,946 $ 112,620

Current and other assets are made up of cash, cash equivalents, investrnenis, receivables and other short term
assets. The balance at year end was $89,657, which is slightly lower than last year. This decrease is mostly due
to the expenditure of funds from the $30,000 in bonds issued in 2008 to finance various capital projects, as well as
the payment of $18,490 10 a refunding bond escrow agent to defease a portion of the outstanding Limited Tax
Revenue Bonds.

Restricted net assets totaled $9,858 (or 8.7 percent of total net assets). This amount represents monies held by the
newly created 911 Emergency Communications Special Revenue Fund restricted to the operations of the district
(34,599), monies held aside to pay outstanding claims and judgments of the Sheriff's self-insurance programs
(34,484}, money held in the LED Construction fund restricted for various projects funded by the bond issue
($775), and money held in the sinking fund to pay principal and interest on long-term debt ($0).

The balance of unrestricted net assets was $46,146 (or 40.9 percent of total net assets). These funds may be used
to meet the government’s ongoing obligations to citizens and creditors,

At June 30, 2012, the Sheriff’s Office is able to report positive fund balances in all three categories of net assets.

The Sheriff’s Office’s net assets increased by $326 or 0.3 percent, during the current fiscal year,

Governmental Activities. Governmental activities increased the Sheriff’s Office’s net assets by $326. Key
elements of this decrease are as follows:
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JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFF'S OFFICE CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

Governmental Governmenral
Activities Activities
2012 2011
Revenues:
Program revenies:
Charges for services $ 17904 132% s . 18,636 13.6%
Opemting grants and contributions 19033 14.0% 13,129 9.6%
Capital gragts and contributions 2584 20% 2,625 1.9%
General pevenues:
Property taxes 26,768 19.1% 26,515 19.4%
Sales taxes 20922 154% 21,009 154%
Intergovernmental 1082 131% 3,158 2.3%
Commissions 43090 118% 43 599 31.9%
Unestrictsd charges for services 226 02% 249 0.2%
Unrestricied interest 112 Q1% 141 0.1%
Miscet lansous 1342 1.3% 7,780 5%
Tota revenues 135853 100.0% 136,841 100.1%
Expenses:
Public safety
Expcutive 1000 0.7% 1,036 0.7%
Civil and Suppan Services 12568 9:4% 16,39 £1.8%
Finznee and Administrative 9586 T1% 412 10.2%
Fleet 14,595 108% 13,907 10.0%
Reverme & Taxation 3460 26% 3.5% 2.6%
Operations 22203 164% 213 15.4%
Special Operations 4375 3.2% $.491 6.1%
Technical Services 15128 11.2% 11,185 8.1%
Interml Mamgement n7 1.4% 2,10 1.5%
Critninal Investigations 11,700 6% 10,863 1.8%
Special lnvestigations 92826 1.3% B267 5.0%%
Narcotics 4869 36% 5026 3.6%
Corections 22974 17.0% 21,026 152%
Interest on LT Debt 1036 Q8% 1,384 1.0°%
Tot] expenses 135327 100.1% 138,601 100.0%
Icrease (Decrease) in Neg Asses 326 1.760)
Net assets - Beginning of year 112,620 114,380
Ned assets - End of ycar S 2946 S 112,60

A discussion of the changes in revenue items follows:

» The program revenue Charges for Services represents money received from the public, JPSO employees and
other agencies for detail fees, civil and criminal fees, usage fees for equipment, feeding and keeping of
prisoners, and reimbursed salaries. The total amount received during 2012 was §17,904, which is $(732) less
than the prior year. The largest changes are seen in the Civil and Support Bureau (up $173), Finance and
Administrative Bureau (up $173), Fleet (down $121), Special Operations (down $106), Technical Services
(down $1,177), Criminal Investigations Bureau (up $119), and the Corrections Bureau (up $177). Civil and
Support is up $173 due to 1) a $202 increase in civil and criminal fees related to serving civil process papers
and subpoenas (this increase is a continuing sign of a troubled economy), 2) an increase of $99 due to raise of
the public assignment admin fee half-way through last year from $1 to $2, and 3) a decrease of $(156) in the
details reimbursed to the Sheriff by the New Orleans Airport and the Parish hospitals. The Finance Bureau’s
increase was primarily caused by an increase of $157 in insurance premiums for health. The Fieet Bureau
went down due to a drop in equipment usage fees. The Special Operations Bureau saw a decrease of $(86)
due to a drop in details on the nutria abatement program charged to that Bureau. Technical Services were
down due to a reclassification in reimbursements from the 911 Emergency Communications District. The
Parish administered this District and reimbursed the Sheriff for call-taker and dispatcher salaries. This
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revenue was recognized as intergovernmental revenue prior to December 31, 2011. After that date, the
Sheriff took over the 911 District and now the reimbursements are recognized as operating transfers between
funds. Criminal Investigations was up $119 due to a reclassification in the juvenile court process servers
from Civil and Support to this Bureau. Finally, Corrections was up primarily because of a $113 increase in
housing state prisoner reimbursements, an increase of $98 in commissary sales to inmates, and a $(63)
decrease in reimbursements from the Parish for transporting prisoners.

Operating grants for governmental activities totaled $19,033 for 2012, an increase of $5,904. Capital
grants totaled $2,684, an increase of $59. These grants are made up of federal, state and local/parish and
state grants received for various positions and projects, state-mandated reimbursements from the Parish for
operating expenses, federal asset forfeitures, and state supplemental pay. Federal and state grants totaled
$8,113, which is ${1,596) less than Jast year. This net decrease is primarily due to the following: 1) a net
decrease of $(1,456) in the Finance Bureau's federal grants due to a drop in funding for operating grants
under the Local Law Enforcement Block Grants Program (down $742), a drop in funding for the UASI and
SHSP grants (down $477 - due to the completion of the New Orleans East Tower for Region 1) and a drop of
$186 in funding from a parish grant to upgrade our arrest record management system, 2} an increase of $75 in
Operations due to reimbursements from FEMA for Tropical Storm Lee overtime, 3) an increase of $314 in the
Special Operations Bureau due primarily to an increase of $278 in Louisiana Highway Safety Commission
grants for DWI task force costs, 4) an increase of $78 in Technical Services due to an increase of $123 in
DNA equipment grants offset by a drop of $(46) in Forensic Science Improvement grants, 5) a net decrease of
$(142) in Intemal Management operating grants due to the non-recurrence of a BZZP (Anti-Terrorism) grant
for cameéras on the Eastbank levee system, 6) a net decrcase of $(146) in the Special Investigations Bureau
due to a drop of a drop of $(50) in Human Trafficking Task Force grants and a drop of $(81) in UASI grants
for the construction of the Criminal Intelligence Center (CIC), and 7) a net decrease of $(655) in the Narcotics
Bureau operating grants due to a decrease of $(32) in DEA and OCDETF overtime grants, an increase of $38
in the Gretna Major Crimes Task Force grant, a drop of $(345) in federal drug asset forfeitures, an increase of
$63 in Gulf Coast HIDTA operations, and a drop of $(365) in state asset forfeitures. In addition, the Civil and
Support Bureau saw a drop of $(277) in state supplemental pay due to the reclassification of the Yenni
Building Security Detail and the court bailiffs to other Bureaus, while the Special Investigations Bureau saw
an increase of $50 after taling over some of these reclassified divisions. Finally, the Technical Services
Bureau saw an increase of $8,084 related to the newly created 911 Emergency Communications District.

These funds are collected by the
Parish from the service providers and Proparty Tax and Sale Tax Revenues
remitted to the Sheriff in the month Last 5 Years (In $1,000's)
after collection.

28000
Property taxes totaled $26,768, an 28000 4 S = _sz%ss
increase of 3253 or 0.9 percent. This 824000 {82254 zhs8 26415 -
increase is due to 1) a slight increase $22000 - 205t
in the taxable values of the property 20000 e —
in the parish and 2) a better i I e — ol e N 53
collection rate in 2012. In the end, oo L]
the Sheriff's millage rate was 8.28 $14000 ] i ]
mills both on the 2011 1ax roli and 2008 2009 010 am 2m
the 2010 tax roll.

¢ E——=Propeny Tax "NIRESC, |y Tax

Sales taxes, including motor vehicle
taxes, totaled $20,922, a decrease of $(87) or 0.4 percent. This decrease is a dircct result of the post oil spill
boom that resuited in the aftermath of the BP Deepwaler Horizon oil spill in April 2010, The area was
flooded with oil response labor and materials. In addition, BP paid out millions of doliars in restitution to
affected citizens and businesses. The result was an inflated economy Jast year, where sales taxes were up 7 to
10 percent from the previous years for a period of about eight months. This mini-boom did not recur in 2012,
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» Intergovernmental revenues totaled $3,082, a decrease of $(76) or 2.4 percent from last year, primarily due
10 a decrease in video poker allocations (down $71). This decrease reflects the inflated amount of
discretionary dollars in the economy in the prior year.

» Commissions collected by the Sheriff on collections of sales taxes, occupational licenses, fines and
forfeitures, and garnishments and seizures totaled $43,090, a decrease of $(509) or 1.2 percent from last year.
This decrease is made up of a decrease in sales tax related commissions and mirrors the decrease in sales
taxes discussed above.

» Interest income totaled §112, a decrease of $(29) or (20.6) percent. This decrease has to do with the
continuing low level of interest rates resulting from the national banking and federal debt crises. The national
financial crisis has kept rates near zero for most of the year on the types of governmental paper that the
Sheriff is allowed 10 invest in. During 2012, the rates averaged 0.10 as compared to 0.15 percent at the end of
last year. Cash balances were also down slightly as cash was spent on the various construction projects
funded by the LED Limited Revenue Tax Bonds.

Miscellancous income totaled $1,842 for the year, a decrease of $(5,938) or 76.3 percent. This decrease
came from various sources: 1) the largest ($6,037) being the non-recurrence of reimbursements received

from BP relating to the BP Deepwater Horizon oil spill response, 2) an increase in subrogations and claims of
$800 due to an insurance claim on the computer room fire, and 3} a drop of $(699) in gain (l0ss) on the sale of
equipment, as no major asset auction was held during the year.

‘:’

A breakdown of the revenues received by the Sheriff’s Office’s governmental activities is as follows:

0.1%| (1.5%

13.2%
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i
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For the most part, increases in expenses closely paralleled inflation and growth in the demand for services.
Expenses totaled $135,337, including current year depreciation of $9,114. Expenses were $3,264 or 2.4 percent
less than last year.

The Sheriff’s operations are broken down in 13 different “bureaus™ or functions. Of these, the Civil and Support
Services Bureaus totaled $12,668 (9.4 percent), the Finance and Administrative Bureau totaled $9,586 (7.1
percent), the Fleet Bureau totaled $14,595 (10.8 percent), the Operations Bureau totaled $22,203 (16.4 percent),
the Special Operations Bureau totaled $4,375 (3.2 percent), the Technical Services Bureau totaled $15,128 (11.2
percent), the Criminal Investigations Bureau totaled $11,700 (8.6 percent), the Special Investigations Bureau
totaled $9,826 (7.3 percent),the Narcotics Bureau totaled $4,869 (3.6 percent), and Corrections totaled $22,974

(17.0 percent). The expenses of the Sheriff’s Office were offset by program revenues (service charges and grants)
totaling $39,620 (see above).
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The overall decrease was the net result of several items.

The Sheriff saw a net increase in costs of $(3,264). This was primarily made up of increases/decreases in the
following bureaus: Civil & Support Bureau (down $3,682), Finance Bureau (down $4,537), Fleet (up $688),
Operstions (up $880), Special Operations Bureau {down $4,116), Technical Services (up $3,963), Criminal
Investigations Bureau (up $832), Special Investigations Bureau (up $1,559), and the Corrections Bureau {up
$1,948), Finally, interest on long-term debt was $(347) lower than last year.

The Civil & Support Bureau was down $(3,191) in salarics and benefits due to the reassignment of several
divisions to other bureaus (Yenni Building security, Community Relations, court criers and juvenile court
security). These reclassifications also resulted in drops of $(135) and $(118) in the allacation of health and
life insurance costs and the allocation of OPEB costs. Depreciation in this Bureau also dropped $(317)
because of the assets from these divisions being reassigned. These decreases were offset by an increase of
$446 in repairs and maintenance due te an increase in repairs to several facilities and the repairs needed after
the computer department fire.

The Finance Bureau was down primarily due to a decrease in depreciation (down ${3,084), a drop in capital
outlay costs of $(1,845), offset by an increase of $580 in salaries due to raises given to the IT Division, the
hiring of a new General Services Director, and the reclassification of two employees out of Civil and Support.
The Fleet Burean was up due to a rise in gasoline costs (up $422), a decrease in depreciation of $(385), an
increase of $222 in the allocation of health costs, an increase of $97 in salaries and benefits (due to the hiring
of a new mechanic), and an increase in capital outlay of $263.

The Operations Bureau was up due to an increase of $1,086 in saiaries and benefits as the patro] division
converted to 12 hour shifts during the year resulting in raises for cach employec of approximately 5 percent
and an extensive recruiting and field training process came to completion, a drop of $(160) in rental expense
as the new Second and Fourth District Stations opened up and the rental of office space was no Jonger needed,
and a drop of $(139) in the allocation of health costs back to this bureau.

The Special Operations Bureau was down significanily because of a drop of $(2,510) in salaries and benefits
{due to the non-recurrence of costs associated with the BP oil spill), and a drop of $(202) in repairs (due to
less repairs on the helicopters — last year we underwent a major upgrade to the Huey helicopter). There were
also drops of $(125) in allocated OPEB costs and $(475) in depreciation expense. Finally, there was a drop of
$(410) in the amount of capital outlay capitalized to fixed assets as well as a $(300) drop in capital outlay on
equipment (primarily the helicopter upgrade).

The Technical Services Bureau was up due to an increase of $1,014 in salaries and benefits (as the
Community Relations Division was reclassified to this Bureau from Civil and Suppont), an increase of $246
in community programs and activities (again related to the reclassification), the creation of a new 911
Emergency Communications Special Revenue Fund resulted in an increase of $2,084 in operating costs, and
an increase in federal grant spending of $197 (related to equipment grants). In addition, depreciation expense
went up $254 (as more crime lab equipment was on the books), and capital outlay capitalizations dropped
$(127). The allocation of health costs was also down $(64).

The Criminal Investigations Bureau was up because of an increase of $765 in salaries and benefits (as the
court bailiffs and juvenile court security were reclassified here from the Civil and Support Bureau) and an
increase of $47 in programs and activities (as additional staff was added to the Sheriff's Band of Excellence
program). In addition, the allocation of kealth insurance costs was down $(65).

The Special Investigations Bureau was up due to an increase of $673 in salaries and benefits (caused mostly
by the reclassification of the Yenni Building Security Division from the Civil and Support Bureau and the
creation of the Criminal Intelligeace Center), and an increase of $165 in costs paid out of the State Asset
Forfeiture fund. In addition, the allocation of health insurance costs was down $(22), while the amount of
capital outlay costs capitalized was up $593.

The Correction Bureau went up because of an increase of $1,772 in salaries and benefits {due to the
corrections center being at or near full staffing afier a spring time recruiting effort) and an increase of $78 in
the cost to feed the prisoners. There was also an increase in costs of $88 associated with running the inmate
commissary sales fund. In addition, the allocation of health insurance costs was down $(109).
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> A decrease in debt service costs of $(347) was caused by the payment of interest on the LED Limiteq Tax
Revenue Bonds being slightly lower than last year, as per the bond amortization tables, after the partial

defeasance of the outstanding bonds maturing after 2020.

A graph comparing the expense of each Bureau with the program revenue generated is presented below.

Jefferson Parish Sheriff's Office
Expenses and Program Revenues by Function/Bureau

{in $1,000's)

25,00041

20,000

OExpenses MProgram Rovenues

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE GOVERNMENT’S FUNDS

As noted earlier, the Sheriff’s Office uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-

related legal requirements.

Governmental Funds. The focus of the Sheriff’s Office’s “governmental funds” is to provide information on
near-term inflows, outflows, and balances of spendable resources. Such information is useful in assessing the
Sheriff’s Office’s financing requirements. In particular, unassigned fund balance may serve as a useful measure

of a government’s net resources available for spending at
the end of the fiscal year.

As of June 30, 2012, the Sheriff’s Office’s governmental
funds reported combined ending fund balances of
$£67,853, a decrease of $(16,678) or (19.7) percent in
comparison with the prior year, Approximately $17,357
or 25.6 percent of this total constitutes unassigned fund
balance, which is available for spending at the
government's discretion.

Of the remaining fund balance, $5,374 is restricted,
$16,934 is committed, and $28,188 is reported as
assigned. These categories indicate that there is some
form of restriction (formal or informal) placed on these
funds and that they are not necessarily available for new
spending because they have already been restricted,
committed or assigned to a particular purpose.
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As noted above, the governmental funds include the general operating funds of the Sheriff (i.e., the General Fund,
the Special Revenue Funds, Debt Service Funds, and Capital Project Funds). Overall, as the graph above shows,
revenues of the Governmental Funds have increased over the past 5 years, with a slight decrease noted in 2012.
This decrease was the net of several items: 1) an increase in property taxes of $253 due to slightly higher
assessments and collections, 2) a drop in sales taxes and commissions of $(86) and $(144), respectively, because
of the ending of the mini-boom created by the BP oil spill (labor and equipment were placed in the area for
months as part of the oil spill response resulting in an influx of cash to the local economy), 3) an increase in
intergovernmental revenues of $5,342, primarily due to a decrease of 5(1,500) in the General Fund related 10 the
reclassification of reimbursements received from the 911 Emergency Communications Fund (now shown as
transfers in), decreases in grant funding in the Communications Reserve Capital Fund (down $500), the State and
Local Grants fund (down $304), the LLEBG Grant Fund (down $398), offset by an increase in revenues of $8,085
recognized in the newly created 911 Emergency Communications Fund, at the Airport for security and cuts in
federal grants (DNA, COPS, HIDTA, UASI, and ARAA), 4) an decrease of $709) in fines and forfeitures
(primarily in federal and state asset forfeitures and seizures), and 5) a decrease of $(5,693) in miscellaneous
income, primarily from the non-recurrence of reimbursements received from BP for oil spill response costs
incurred in prior years.

The General fund is the chief operating fund of the Sheriff’s Office. At June 30, 2012, unassigned fund balance
of the General fund was $17,357 (which is 25.6 percent of the total governmental fund balance}). As a measure of
the General fund’s liquidity, it may be useful to compare both unassigned fund balance and total fund balance to
total fund expenditures. Unassigned fund balance represents 15.3 percent of total General Fund expenditures and
the total General Fund fund balance represents 70.0 percent of total Governmental Fund Balances. These
percentages are less than last year’s percentages of 32.9 percent and 79.5 percent, respectively. The total fund
balance of the General Fund compared to expenditures is 41.9 percent (above our inter-office target of 20.0
percent).

The fund balance of the Sheriff’s Office’s General fund decreased by $(19,708) during the current fiscal year.
Key factors in this change are as follows:

» The General Fund’s revenues totaled $116,688, while expenditures totaled $113,142. The General Fund’s
transfers in and out netted to $(23,254).
» Revenues decreased by $(7,634) or 6.1% from the prior year, mainly because of:

o Property taxes increasing $253 or 1.0% due to a slight increase in the amounts assessed and collected.

e Sales taxes were down $(86) or 0.4% due to the end of the post-oil spill boom that was realized in the
aftermath of the BP Deepwater Horizon oil spill in April 2010. Because of the response, the local
economy saw eight straight months of sales tax increases in the prior year.

» Intergovernmental revenues were down $(1,500) or 8.5%. The majority of this decrease was seen in
Local Reimbursed Salaries — Other. This line-item was dewn $(1,193) as the reimbursements from the
911 Emergency Communications District are now accounted for as an interfund transfer instead of
intergovernmental revenue. This change occurred because the Sheriff took over the administration of the
911 District from the Parish and now accounts for its activities in a Special Revenue Fund. There was
also a decrease of $(166) in the amount of state supplemental pay paid to the Sheriff as the number of
eligible deputies decreased.

» Service charges and commissions were down $(246) or 0.5%. This decrease was a net of 1) a decrease in
sales tax commissions of $(1,043) or 2.8%, 2) an increase in other commissions of $621 or 12.7%, and 3)
an increase in civil and criminal fees of $198 or 6.0%. Sales tax commissions are mirroring the decrease
seen in sales taxes (see explanation above regarding effects of BP oil spill response). Other commissions
include money from garnishments, sales and seizures - a reflection of the weak housing economy.
Finally, Civil and criminal fees were up due to a slight increase in court activity and papers issued.

e Miscellaneous income was down $(6,034) or 63.5%, due primarily to 1) an increase in the administrative
fee on public assignments causing fees to go up $443 or 86.3%, and 2) the non-recurrence of billings
related to the BP Deepwater Horizon oil spill response. Other income went down $(6,456) or 92.7% due
to these reimbursements not recurring.
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» Expenditures remained relatively steady and actually decreased $(590) or 0.5%. The major changes were due

to the following: .

e Salaries and benefits increased $91 or 0.1%. The increase is the net of 1) a drop of $(169) in salaries due
to cuts in overtime, 2) a drop in state supplemental pay of $(364) due to a decrease in the number of
eligible employees, 3) a drop of $(160) in details as less security details were required at the Airport.
Retirement costs increased $423 as the contribution rate is tied to salaries and the rate was increased by
the pension plan from 12.0% to 12.5% during the year. Finally, health insurance went up $320 as the
monthly base rate increased from $400/month to $420/month in December 201 1.

e  General Operating Expenditures increased $129 or 0.9%, primarily due to 1) an increase of $141 in
advertising due to the recruiting campaign launched in Spring 2012, which included radio, TV, and
billboard ads, 2) a decrease in telephone costs of $(168), as the Sheriff was able to get the cost of the air
cards used in its patrol cars to be picked up by the Parish’s Homeland Security Department under a grant
as well as a drop in monthly costs associated with the implementation of a new VOIP phone system for
the various offices, 3), a decrease of $(125) in rent, due to the cancellation of the leases at the malls for
the 2™ and 4" District Stations (construction of the new stations was completed near the end of last year),
4) an increase of $324 in repeirs and maintenance, mostly due to the non-recurring upgrades to the Huey
Helicopter in the prior year (a decrease of about $200) and an increase of $445 in Civil and Support
resulting from repairs made afier the Computer Room Fire in August 2011, 5) an increase of $134 in
outside services, as the use of consultants increased slightly (computer, training, etc.), and 6) a decrease
of $(145) in programs and activities due to the reclassification of some of the costs associated with the
Band of Excellence program being shifted to contracted services.

s Materials and supplies increased $708. This increase is the net change of: 1) training and emergency
supplies increasing $171, mostly related to emergency materials purchased in response to Tropical Storm
Lee, and 2) an increase of $440 in auto and marine supplies, due to the price of gasoline increasing from
last year’s highs (average price of over $3.75 per gallon for most of the year).

e  (Capital Outlays decreased by $(1,465) primarily because of a drop in the amount of vehicles purchased
during the year as compared to prior years. Ford Motor Company discontinued the Crown Victoria police
car last year and introduced a new police interceptor model. The Sheriff chose to only purchase a limited
number of the new interceptors in order to test them in the field before making a large investment in the
product. It is anticipated that spending will return to previous levels once a decision is made on the
reliability and functionality of the new interceptor vehicle.

» Transfers in totaled $1,238, an increase of $670. Current year transfers came from the 911 Emergency
Communications Special Revenue Fund to reimburse the General Fund for salaries and benefits of call-takers,
dispatchers, and IT staff dedicated to the 911 center. These reimbursements vsed to be recognized as
intergovemmental revenues in prior years because the 911 District was run by the Parish. On January 1,
2012, the Sherniff took over the district and now these reimbursements are treated as interfund transfers. The
Salary Stabilization Special Revenue fund made a transfer of $3,250; however, this transfer was eliminated
when this fund was consolidated into the General Fund for GAAP purposes. This fund was set up in the year
after Hurricane Katrina to set aside surplus funds generated from open positions. These funds are to be used
to fund these positions in the future as they are filled.

> Transfers out totaled $24,492, an increase of $21,724 from last year. This year's transfers were for: 1) $108
was transferred to various grant funds as “local matching funds®, 2) $20,384 was transferred to the LED
Sinking Fund in order to pay the current year debt service on the LED Limited Revenue Tax bonds as well as
to fund the defeasance of 2 large portion of the outstanding bonds, 3) $3,500 was transferred to the Buildings
and Improvements Capital Fund to reserve monies for a possible new First District Station in the Fat City
area, and 4) $500 was transferred to the Computer Equipment Fund to provide a reserve for upcoming
upgrades and replacements to the Sheriff’s PC’s and servers.

The Sheriff reported five “major” funds other than the General Fund for the year ended June 30, 2012.
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The Salary Stabilization Special Revenue Fund was established in the year after Katrina 10 reserve funds that
were being generated from staffing shortages. These funds are to be used in the future to fund payroll-related
costs when staffing levels reach pre-Katrina levels. On a budgetary basis, this fund earned $12 in interest and
transferred $3,250 to the General Fund during the year. The ending fund balance was $16,934. This fund is
consolidated into the General Fund for GAAP purposes in accordance with GASB 54 and its fund balance is
shown as committed fund balance in the General Fund at year end.

For the six month period ended June 30, 2012, the newly created 911 Emergency Communications Special
Revenue Fund recognized revenues of $8,095, expenditures of $2,084, and other financing uses of $(1,412),
leaving a fund balance of $4,599 at year end. These revenues included $3,686 in current year service fees and
$4,399 of prior years' accumulated surpluses that were transferred to the Sheriff. This district provides
emergency communications to the citizens of the Parish and is funded with service fees paid by the citizens on
their monthly phone bills. These service fees are collected by the Parish and remitted to the Sheriff in the month
after collection. This fund was established on January 1, 2012 once the Parish agreed to allow the Sheriff to act as
the administrator of the district’s activities. These were previously controlled and accounted for by the Parish.
The fund balance at year end is restricted for use on the operations and maintepance of the 911 Emergency
Communications under the terms of our agreement with the Parish and Parish ordinance.

The Federal Grants Special Revenue Fund had revenues and transfers in of $4,451 and expenditures and
transfers out of $4,451. This fund tracks the revenues and costs associated with the Sheriff’s major federal grants,
such as the High Intensity Drug Trafficking Area (HIDTA) grant, the Community Policing (COPS) grants, and
others received directly from the federal government.

The Communications Reserve Capital Project Fund accounts for the expenditures and revenues relating to the
upgrade of our radio system into an interoperable multi-parish network. The project is being funded with varions
Homeland Security Grants passed-through the surrounding Parishes. During 2012, this fund had revenues and
transfers in of $750 and expenditures of $1,453, creating a current year deficit of §(703). The fund spent $50 on
engineering services related to the construction of a new tower in the Lafitte area and $1,403 on COP-Link
software, which is an analytical sofiware package that allows all of the law enforcement agencies in the Region to
share criminal record databases. The fund balance of $4,045 is assigned for use on these and future
communication projects.

The Buildings and Improvements Capital Project Fund accounts for monies being set aside to address various
capital needs. During 2008, the Law Enforcement District (LED) of Jefferson Parish (i.¢., the Sheriff) issued
$30.0 million in LED Limited Tax Revenue bonds to finance various major projects facing this office — 1) the
construction of the new crime lab, the construction of three new district stations, and the replacement of the
Bonnabel Boat Storage Building, During 2012, this fund earned interest of $7, received $40 in federat grants
relating to the buildout of the Criminal Intelligence Center, received a transfer in of $3,500 from the General Fund
to set aside funds for the construction of a new First District Station in the Fat City area, and received an
insurance settlement of $357 from the bonding company that insured the 3" District construction project. The
general contractor on this project went bankrupt during the year and bond was called. This fund recognized
expenditures of $2,474 on the projects listed above, as well as other non-bond fund projects. There are still a
number of projects in progress, the largest of which is the construction of a new 3™ District Station (see
construction in progress notes). Of the $8,378 fund balance, $775 is shown as restricted for the LED bond issue
projects and $7,603 is shown as assigned for the completion of the non-bond issue projects.

The Sheriff’s Other Governmental Funds recorded revenue of $2,647, expenditures of $7,560, and other
financing sources (uses) of $2,618. The result was a current year deficit of $(2,296) and ending fund balances
totaling $3,344. The largest revenue stream in these funds was recognized by the Commissary Sales Fund, which
recognized revenues of $761, primarily related to the sale of goods and supplies to inmates. In addition, the Drug
Enforcement Special Revenue Fund recognized forfeitures of $579 during the year (these funds relate to federal
drug seizures), while the Region | Communications O&M Special Revenue fund recognized state assistance of
$385, the Local Law Enforcement and JAG Grants Special Revenue fund recognized intergovernmental revenues

27.



of $344, and the State Asset Forfeiture Fund recognized $311 of asset forfeitures. Finally, the State and Local
Grants fund received $128 in local grants.

Of the $7,560 in expenditures, $571 was spent by the Commissary Sales Fund on purchases of goods for sale,
$459 was spent in the State Asset Forfeiture Fund on operating supplies and vehicles, $413 was spent in the
Region | Communications O & M Fund on operating and maintenance costs associated with the regional radio
tower network, 3956 was expended in the Drug Enforcement Special Revenue Fund on operating supplies, $83
was spent in the Multi-jurisdictional Task Force Grant program, $355 was spent in the State and Local Grants
Special Revenue Fund on license plate camera equipment and the new shot spotter sofiware system, $364 was
spent in the Local Law Enforcement and JAG Grants Special Revenue Fund on grant projects, $1,895 was spent
in the LED Debt Service Sinking Fund for principal ($1,020) and interest and fees ($875) on the LED Limited
Tax Revenue Bonds, and $2,421 was spent in the Computer Equipment Capital Project Fund on computers and
servers.

As noted above, fund balances for these funds, in the aggregate, wotaled $3,344. Of this total, $616 remains in the
Commissary Sales Special Revenue Fund, $945 in the State Asset forfeiture Special Revenue Fund, $211 in the
RUDE Program Special Revenue Fund, §156 in the Recreation and Relief Special Revenue Fund, $106 in the
Reserve Deputies Operating Special Revenue Fund, $592 is in the Drug Enforcement Special Revenue fund, $35
remains in the Project Income Special Revenue fund, and $655 was left in the Computer Equipment Capital
Project Fund.

Proprietary Funds. During the year, the Sheriff maintained two internal service funds (the Auto Loss and
Professional Liability fund and the Group Health and Life Insurance fund) to account for its risk management
activities. At June 30, 2012, these

funds reported net assets of 4,484,
which is a net increase from the prior A&:‘;’ '-‘:595 and::g;:-:sl;iab::w
year of $263. Since these internal ms Lxpense ayable
service funds are primarily funded by Last § years (in $1,000°s)
charges to the Sheriff’s governmental $9.000 [w.asa]
funds, they are eliminated when $8.000 . )
converting to the povernment-wide 7000 1122 Ml 2,130
statements, : pabond
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an increase in slight claims expense
during the year. For 2012, the Auto Loss and General Liability recognized an operating loss of $(946) for the
year. Loss reserves actually increased by $952 as the number and severity of open claims increased.

The Group Health and Life Insurance fund accounts for both employee and employer contributions to the plan.
At June 30, 2012, this fund had net assets of $3,447, which is $1,187 more than the prior year. Expenses for the
year totaled $11,432 and claims payable at year-end totaled $662. The total expenses of this fund decreased
$(482) or 4.1 percent from the prior year. Most of this decrease was seen in the cost of health claims (down
$(705) or 9.6%), offset by an increase in pharmaceutical claims (up $48 or 2.1%), third party administrative fees
(up $70) and premiums (up $95).
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To address the recurring losses recognized in previous years in this fund, the employer premium was raised on
December 25, 2011from $400/month to $420/month. These rates were based on an analysis of the net costs
incurred by the plan. This rate was in effect for the sccond half of the 2012 fiscal year. These steps were taken 1o
improve the financial stability of the fund and to address the implementation of GASB Statement No. 45, which
changes the accounting and reporting of post-employment benefits for retirees by requiring the recognition of
current year costs and liabilities for Other Post-Employment Benefits (OPEB). At June 30, 2012, an Unfunded
OPEB Liability was recorded for medical and life benefits $10,043 in the government-wide statements. To date,
the Sheriff has chosen to leave these actuarial liabilities unfunded.

Agency Funds. As the Ex-Officio Tax Collector, the Sheriff maintains several agency funds to account for
monies collected on behalf of others. At year end, the Sheniff held $77,243 in these funds. The two primary
funds are the Tax Collector fund and the Sheriff’s Account fund.

The Tax Collector fund accounts for distributions to taxing agencies of monies collected for property taxes, sales
taxes, licenses and permits, fines and forfeitures, and other miscellaneous items in the Sheriff’s capacity as Ex-
Officio Tax Collector. Over the past 5 years, the collections in this fund have increased and have then come back
down slightly, reflecting the post-Katrina and post-BP oil spill tax booms. During FY 2012, the Tax Collector
fund received $762,367 (which is higher than last year) and disbursed $764,846 to the various taxing bodies in the
Parish. See the graph below for a recap of the tax collections over the past 5 years.

Collections increased $11,642 or 1.6 percent. This increase is the net of various changes — 1) property tax
collections increased $11,492 or 3.6 percent as assessments and collections improved slightly from last year, 2)
sales tax collections increased $441 or 0.1
percent due to the post-oil spill boom resulting .
from the BP Deepwater Horizon oil spill that Tax Collector Fund Collections
occurred in April 2010 easing this past year, 3) Last 5 Years (in $1,000's)
fines and fees were down $(850) or (5.8) percent,
and 4) the LA Offset fund collections were up
$339 as gamishment orders from the IRS
increased. These increases/decreases were
realized by a]l participating taxing districts in the
Parish. It should be noted that the traffic light

fines fund is holding $20,747 at year end pending $600.000

the outcome of the class-action lawsuit into the '

use of these cameras. None of these funds have $580.908-11

been disbursed. $500,00041

The Sheriffs Account Agency Fund received sasate

£15,618 in garishments and judicial sales and #0000 7 ¥ =

disbursed $15,509 to the applicable litigants, aw wm we e

defendants, attorneys, and appraisers. Thesc are
increases (decreases) of $(339) and $82, respectively. Again, the easing of the deep national recession is reflected
in these numbers. Despite the positive impact on the local economy from the BP oil spill last year, there were
many citizens who did not benefit and continued to struggle during the recession. The decrease in garnishments
and seizures is a general reflection that people are once again in a position to pay their debts.

GENERAL FUND BUDGETARY HIGHLIGHTS

Amendments to the Budpet

The Sheriff’s Office made several amendments 10 its original budget during the fiscal year ended June 30, 2012.
The following discussion outlines the reasons for the significant changes.
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Revenues of the General Fund were decreased by $(1,872). The largest changes were seen in ad valorem taxes
(down $150), sales taxes (up $214), intergovernmental (down $2,249), services charges, fees and commissions
(down $24,370), and miscellaneous income (up $349).

Property taxes decreased slightly due to a drop in collections of current year taxes. Sales taxes increased due to
the easing of the national recession. Also, the 2010 BP oil spill response caused an influx of labor and materials
to the area, resulting in a spike in sales and use taxes that lasted for most of the prior fiscal year. This year, this
mini-boom dissipated, however, with the easing of the national recession, the local economy saw a slight uptick in
what was originally anticipated. Intergovernmental revenues were down due to cuts in federal grants (down
$115), a drop in state supplemental pay (down $532) as the number of eligible deputies decreased, a decrease in
Airport and Other Details (down $340), and a decrease of monies received frorn the Parish as reimbursement for
the 911 operations (down $1,154). This last decrease is really more of a reclassification as the Sheriff has now
taken over the operations of the 911 District and the reimbursement now comes in the form of an interfund
transfer.

Service charges and commissions went down $(24) due to a decrease in sales tax commission (down $675), an
increase of $548 in other commissions (primarily from garnishments and seizures — a reflection of the stagnant
econotny in the early part of the year) and an increase of $464 in civil and criminal fees due to increases in
activity and rates. Finally miscellaneous income was increased by $349 primarily due to an increase in public
assignments (up $220 as the administrative fee charged on details was increased from $1.00 to $2.00 halfway
through the prior year), an increase in subrogations and claims of $544 (primarily related to an insurance claim for
a fire at the Westbank Administrative Complex), and a decrease of ${375) due to no car auction being held this
year.

Expenditures of the General Fund were increased $4,863 from the original budget. Note C.2 provides a
breakdown of the changes in expenditures by function/bureau. The main changes were:

» Anincrease of $3,254 in salaries and benefits reflecting several things — a) an increase of $2,834 in salaries
primarily due to the change from 8 hour shifts to 12 hour shifts in the Operations Bureau (the deputies
received average raises of about 5% due to working more hours under the new shift), b) a decrease of $(384)
in state supplemental pay due to & decrease in the number of eligible employees, ¢) an increase of $524 in
retirement due 10 the increase in the contribution rate from 12.0 to 12.5%, and d) an increase of $170 in health
insurance due to a slight increase in the base premium from $400/month to $420/month.

» Anincrease of $384 in general operating expenditures was made to reflect a) an increase of $273 in
advertising (due !0 a recruiting campaign that included radio, TV and billboards), b) a decrease of $(206) in
telephone costs (due 10 a reduction in monthly costs after the switch to a new VOIP system during the year
and the picking up of the cost of providing air-cards to deputies by a grant), ¢) an increase of $446 in repairs
and maintenance as renovations were made to various facilities, including the cleanup and restoration
performed after the computer room fire, d) a decrease of $(97) in programs and activities (due to the
reclassification of some of the costs associated with the Band of Excellence Program to contracted services),
e) a decrease of $(295) in prison-related costs, and an increase of $199 in other costs (up $80 due to election
expenses related to the April 2012 sales tax renewal and $125 related to Tax Bureau tax sales).

» An increase in Materials and Supplies of $501, which was the net of an increase in office supplies of $103, an
increase in training and emergency costs of $170 (due to Tropical Storm Lee), a drop of $(57) in uniforms,
and an increase in auto and marine costs of $284 (due to rising gas prices).

» An increase of $728 in capital outlay primarily to reflect the costs associated with replacing certain computer
equipment and racks after the computer room fire. We also incurred costs related to building out a better
back-up server structure in our computer section. These projects increased the budget by $350. Technical
Services also an increase of $55 related to crime lab equipment grants and Internal Management saw an
increase of $150 related to the upgrade of equipment in the Training Academy’s gymnasium.
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Budget to Actual Variances

Revenues (on a budgetary basis) came in $1,655 or 1.4percent over the final budget. The variance is made up of
1) sales taxes coming in $691 or 3.4% over budget, as the retail economy stayed slightly healthier than anticipated
after the BP oil spill, 2) intergovernmental was $321 or 2.0% over budget as federal grants came in $113 over
budget and airport details ended up $295 over budget, and 3) service charges and commissions were 3691 or 1.4%
over budget, due to sales tax commissions coming in higher than thought ($212 over) and other commissions
(garnishments and seizures) increasing ($292 over), as well as housing state prisoners coming in $90 over budget.

Expenditures (on a budgetary basis) were $4,515 or 3.7 percent under the final budget. The largest budget
variances were seen in:
> Salaries and benefits were $2,590 under budget due to a good number of positions being open for most of the
year. A recruiting campaign was held near the end of the year in order to fill the ranks in the 911 Center and
the Correctional Center. A number of positions remained open in the Criminal Investigations and Narcotics
Bureaus as the Sheriff implemented a hiring freeze for part of the year.
» General operating expenditures were §1,246 under budget. Postage was $82 under budget (due to the Tax
Bureau not incurring as much postage costs on the tax sales as anticipated}, repairs and maintenance was
under $320 ($121 in Civil and Support as building repairs came in under budget, §71 in the Finance Bureau as
computer software/maintenance came in under budget, and $108 in Special Operations as the maintenance
work on the Huey helicopter was deferred), contracted services were $400 under budget ($131 in Civil and
Support as outside services were curtailed, $47 in Finance as outside services (legal) were lowered, $121 in
Revenue and Taxation as tax sale related costs were lowered, and $47 in Internal Management as some
outside training was delayed) and programs and activitics were $126 under budget (primarily in Technical
Services as community programs were cut back pending an improvement in the fiscal climate).
Materials and supplies were $236 under budget primarily in office supplies and training and emergency costs.
Trave! and related costs were $93 under budget due to cut backs made during the year.
Capital outlay was $350 under budget, primarily in equipment and vehicles. As noted earlier, Ford Motor
Company discontinued the Crown Victoria police car in favor of a new police interceptor. The Sheriff bought
fewer cars than normal. The Fleet section also bought less equipment than normal due to this change in
vehicles.

¥ WY

CAPITAL ASSET AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION

Capital Assets. The Sheriff’s Office’s investment in capital assets for its governmental activities as of June 30,
2012 amounts to $67,848 (net of accumulated depreciation) and $56,942 (net of depreciation and capital-related
debt). This investment in capital assets includes land, buildings, furmiture and fixtures, machinery, vehicles and
equipment, and infrastructure, The Sheriff’s Office’s investment in capital assets increased by $16,118 or 39.5
percent, this year.

Major capital asset events during the current fiscal year included the following:

» 34,410 was spent on equipment, primarily computers (laptops, desktops, printers and servers), new
Automated License Plate Recognition Cameras, a new Shot Spotter gun fire detection system, and.

» $2,632 was spent on new vehicles, keeping with the Sheriff’s policy of rotating the fleet every 4 years.

» $2,215 was spent on construction in progress, primarily related to the construction of the projects funded
under the LED Limited Tax Revenue Bonds — the Crime Lab ($104), the new 3" District Station ($607), the
Grand Isle Multiplex site ($197), the 4® District {$26), and the new Bonnabel Boat and Storage facility ($50).
Additionally, the parking lot at the Judicial Process and Sales Section was redone ($347), the old Eastbank
Admin Building is being built cut as an emergency operating center ($692), the Westbank IT Section air

conditioning systems were replaced ($167) and the Criminal Intelligence Center construction was completed
($278).
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» $9,114 was recognized as depreciation expense, down $(3,849) from last year. Depreciation should start
increasing in the future as projects are capitalized out of construction in progress and new facilities are being

depreciated.

% The outstanding capital-related debt decreased $16,415 primarily because of the defeasance of $15.395 in
debt maturing after FY 2020. This caused most of the increase in the net investment.

JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFF'S OFFICE CAPITAL ASSETS

(NET OF DEPRECIATION)
Governmental
Activities
2012 2011
Land $ 56 £ 56
Construction in progress 3,270 2348
Buildings 48,519 48,597
Equipment and furniture 6,769 6431
Vehicles and heavy equipment 8,773 9,768
Infrastructure 461 494
Total Capital Assets, Net of Depreciation 67,848 67,694
Less: capital related long-term debt (11,680) (28,095)
Plus: balance of bond proceeds 774 1226
Invested in Capital Assets, Net of Debt S 56,942 £ 40,825

Additional information on the Sheriff’s Office’s capital assets can be found in Note D.5 on pages 69 through 71.

Long-term Debt. At the end of the fiscal year, the Sheriff had bonded debt of $11,680 and other long-term debt
of $18,654, for a total long-term debt balance of $30,334. The following is a summary of the Sheriff’s long-term
debt transactions for the year ended June 30, 2012 (in thousands of dollars):

Beginning  Additions Ending  Due Within
Type of Debt Balance (Reductions) Balance One Year
LED Limited Tax Revenue Bonds § 28005 $ (164150 3 11680 5 1,070
Community Disaster Loan 6,875 162 7,037 737
Compensated Absences 1,624 (50) 1,574 1,574
Net Post-Employment Obligation 7,231 2,812 10,043 -
$ 43825 §F (13491) 5§ 30334 § 3,281

As noted above, total debt decreased by $(13,491). Significant long-term transactions included:

» The payment of $1,020 in current year principal on the LED Limited Tax Revenue Bonds issued in 2008 to

finance the construction of several facilities.
»

The payment of 318,490 to a refunding escrow agent from available funds reduced the outstanding balance on

the LED Limited Tax Revenue Bonds by $15,395, with the difference of $3,095 being capitalized as a
deferred charge on the Statement of Net Assets. Specifically, the maturities from September 2021 through
September 2028 were advance refunded. This reduced future debt service payments by $6,242 and created a

present value savings of $2,700.

The accrual of an additional $162 of interest on the Community Disaster Loans payable to FEMA relating to

Hurricane Katrina. This Community Disaster Loan was applied for in the wake of Hurricane Katrina as local
governments were struggling to find operating revenues. With the Parish evacuated, revenues from taxes and
service charges were nonexistent at first. The Sheriff was approved for a loan not to exceed $22,602 at a rate
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of 2.69 percent. $6,000 was drawn down against this loan in 2005 and was oniginally payable no later than
December 19, 2010, along with accrued interest of $875. During 2010, the Federal Government changed the
loan program rules to allow for full or partial forgiveness based on certain financial criteria. The Shenff
applied for either a full or partial forgiveness of the debt, but was denied. Despite this denial, a 5 year
extension on the payback of the loan was granted. Principal and interest are now due and payable no later
than December 19, 2015. Under the plan, a payment of $1,850 is estimated (including principal of $737 and
interest of $1113) as coming due on December 19, 2012.

» Compensated absences decreased by a net $(50).

» The Sheriff accrued a Net OPEB Obligation expense of $2,812 during the year (for health and life benefits) as
per the actuarial valuation of our program as per GASB 45 on Other Post-Employment Benefits. To date, the
total calculated liability is $10,043. To date, the Sheriff has chosen not to fund this actuarial liability.

State statutes limit the amount of general obligation debt a governmental unit may issue to 10 percent of its total
assessed valuation. The current debt limit for the Sheriff’s Office is $400,492, which is significantly in excess of
the Sheriff’s current bonded debt of $11,680. Additional information on the Sheriff’s Office’s long-term debt can
be fourd in Note D.8 on pages 73 to 77 of this report.

ECONOMIC FACTORS AND NEXT YEAR'S BUDGETS AND RATES

» The unemployment rate for the Parish of Jefferson is currently 8.1 percent, which is 0.8 percent higher than it
was a year ago. This data has fluctuated due to issues related to the post-Katrina boom and the shift of
population that resulted. It also reflects the effects of the national recession.

Inflationary trends in the region compare favorably 1o national indices.

The ad valorem millage rate levied for the 2012 (next year’s) tax roll was 8.28 mills. Thus, property tax
revenues in FYE 2013 are expected to remain at or above the $26,768 recognized in 2012. It should be noted
that 2012 is a “reassessment year”, thus, it is expected that assessed values will increase slightly.

v v

All of these factors were considered in preparing the Sheriff’s Office’s budget for the FYE 2013 fiscal year.
OTHER POTENTIALLY SIGNIFICANT MATTERS

On August 29, 2005, Hurricane Katrina struck the Mississippi Gulf Coast and the New Orleans Metropolitan
area, which included Jefferson Parish and the area serviced by the Sheriff. While widespread devastation
occurred, the Parish of Jefferson was spared the worst of the storm. Flooding occurred in various low-lying
neighborhoods throughout Jefferson Parish, but nothing on the scale seen in surrounding Parishes. The Parish
was under an evacuation order for most of September 2005. During this time, the Sheriff provided law-
enforcement and rescue services throughout the region, including New Orleans, Plaquemines, and St. Bernard
Parishes. On September 24, 2005, Hurricane Rita hit the western side of the State of Louisiana; however, the
tidal surge brought in by the storm affected the Towns of Lafitte and Grand Isle on the southern end of Jefferson
Parish. Again, the Sheriff®s Office was called into action to provide law-enforcement and emergency/rescue
services in the affected areas.

Before, during and after the storms, the Sheriff incurred various emergency expenses (primarily payroll and
emergency supplies). Also, several facilitics owned or operated by the Sheriff received storm damage. The
effects of the storm on operations continue to be seen throughout this discussion and analysis (increasing salaries
as the hurricane-related staffing losses are made up for, continuing fluctuations in certain service charges and fees,
purchases of emergency equipment for future events, new law enforcement tactics and reallocations of staff, etc).

The Sheriff has $11,386 in claims filed with the Federal Emergency Management Agency {FEMA) for labor (i.e.,
overtime), equipment, supplies and facility damages, as well as $3,106 in claims filed with our insurance carrier.
The total amount of claims may ultimately be more or less than the amount noted due to the uncertainties
involved at this time. It is expected that most of these costs will be covered by insurance or reimbursed by FEMA
under the disaster declaration. '
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In August and September 2008, Hurricanes Gustav and Ike affected the New Orleans Metropolitan area,
including Jefferson Parish. The southern parts of the Parish took  direct hit from Gustav and a glancing blow
from Ike. Jefferson Parish was under a mandatory evacuation for approximately 7 days due to Gustav. The
Sheriff’s Office provided emergency services before, during and after the storms and incurred millions of dollars
of costs. All storm-related claims have been submitted to FEMA for reimbursermnent. FEMA has established a 90
percent reimbursement rate for Gustav and 100 percent for Ike.

To date, the Sheriff has filed claims totaling $6,187 for Gustav and $622 for Ike with the Federal Emergency
Management Agency (FEMA) for labor (i.e., overtime), equipment, supplies and facility damages. The total
amount of claims may ultimately be more or less than the amount noted due to the uncertainties involved at this
time. It is expected that most of these costs will be reimbursed by FEMA under the disaster declaration.

Tropical Storm Lee affected the area in September 2011, Claims of $134 have been filed with FEMA,

On April 20, 2010, the BP Deepwater Horizon oil drilling platform exploded and sank off the southeastern
coast of Louisiana. Oil spewed into the Gulf of Mexico for the next three months. A good amount of this oil spill
affected the Louisiana coastline and interior waterways and bayous, including the southern portion of Jefferson
Parish. The Sheriff’s employees were called upon to provide assistance in assessing the damages (via our air and
marine equipment) and to provide security along the beaches and waterways in Grand Isle and Lafitte. The
Sheriff billed BP to cover labor and equipment costs incurred during this response. All amounts billed have been
paid.

In addition to the clean- up effort, the federal settlement with BP included provisions for citizens, businesses, and
government agencies to recoup “economic losses” resulting from the oil spili. The loss of the use of commercial
fishing grounds and the offshore drilling moratorium may have severe negative effects on the local economy,
These negative effects may be compounded if long-term damage was done to the fisheries. While the seafood
industry is not the largest part of the lacal economy, it does play an important role throughout the area. The
tourism industry is also vital to the area and the negative publicity surrounding the spill and the effects on the
coastal parishes has to now be overcome.

The Parish of Jefferson is heading up the effort to file suit against BP for these possible losses. The Sheriff is a
party to this agreement. The attorneys and consultants hired for this project are currently gathering data and
making calculations on possible losses. As of June 30, 2012, neither the Parish nor the Sheriff has yet filed any
legal claims against BP relating to economic losses; however, as the true long-term impact of the oil spill is
determined, a claim is likely in the future,

REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION

This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the Sheriff"s Office’s finances for all those with
an interest in the government’s finances. Questions concerning any of the information provided in this report or
requests for additional financial information should be addressed to Paul Rivera, CPA, Chief Financial Officer,
1233 Westbank Expressway, Harvey, LA 70058. The financial report is also available on the Sheriffs websiie at
www.jpso.com under “Admin & Financial” or on the Louisiana Legislative Auditor’s website at
www.lla.state.la.us (or www.lla.la.pov) under “Audit Reports.”
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JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFF'S OFFICE

HARVEY, LOUISIANA
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
JUNE 30,2012
GOVERNMENTAL
ACTIVITIES
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents 5 33,180,537
Invesiments 40,507,517
Receivables {net of allowance for uncollectibles) 12,488,091
Internal balances -
Deferred charges - refunding escrow 3,094,681
Other assets 86,529
Capital assets (net of accumulated depreciation)
Land $ 55,550
Construction in progress 3,269,937
Buildings 48,518,942
Furniture and equipment 6,768,819
Vehicles and heavy equipment 8,773,069
Infrastructure 461,434 67,847,751
TOTAL ASSETS 157,205,106
LIABILITIES
Accounts payable and other current liabilities 2,176,644
Accrued salaries and deductions 1,686,047
Claims and judgments payable 8,806,462
Due to other govemments 673,365
Due 10 taxing bodies and others 381,646
Unearned revenue 201,753
Noncurrent liabilities:
Due within one year 3,380,518
Dueg in more than one year 26,952,713
TOTAL LIABILITIES 44,259,148
NET ASSETS
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 56,942,313
Restricted for:
91} Emergency Communications 4,599,345
Debt service 215
Construction 774,562
Claims and judgments 4,484.174
Unrestricted 46,145,349
TOTAL NET ASSETS $ 112,945,958

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement
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JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFF'S OFFICE
HARYEY, LOUISIANA

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement
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NET (EXPENSE)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012 REVENUE AND
CHANGES IN
NET ASSETS
PROGRAM REVENUES PRIMARY
OFERATING CAPITAL GCUOYERNMENT
CHARGES FOR GRANTS AND ORANTS AND GOYERNMENTAL
FYNCTIONRUREAL EXPENSES SERVICES CONTRIBUTIONS CONTRIBUTIONS ACTIVITIES
Primary Goveroment
Govemmental Activities:
Public Safety:
Excvuiive 1,000,118 s 204,147 5 27,14 $ - 1 (768.837)
Civil mnd Suppent 13,661,754 £.056063 163,626 - {4.447074)
Finenee and Adiimstrstive 9.583,850 2,748,263 631,803 1,092,012 {5.113,812)
fieet (4595410 1,084,085 24,295 . (13487030}
Revenue & Taxation 3,459,727 99,121 30,04 - (3,330,602)
Operations 22,202.619 61472 1,885,209 - (20.253.598)
Specis! Operstions 4,375301 32,227 814338 344,04 {2,974.3113
Techoizal Services 15,127,661 49,039 3,304,008 189,201 15.195.430)
Internal Maagemzat 1,916,858 198 82,700 - {1.835,962)
Crimital Inwestigations 11,700,193 1,124,205 B32478 - {9.743.513)
Special Envestigations 9.825,74) 420,738 2410 179,360 (4.783.232)
Nareotics 4,269,626 2 4,301,441 578,997 10,934
Corettions 22973991 3,170,606 993,568 - (13,809,817}
Non-geparmental - - - - -
lotevest on long-term debt 1035087 - - - (1,036,05M
Total govermmental activities 135,337,021 H 17,900,612 H 18,033,090 5 2.683.774 (95,716,347
GENERAL REVENUES:
Taxes
Property taxes 26,767,993
Sales mncs 20,922,631
litesgovermmental - unrestricted
Sute Revenue Shaning 1,305,506
Video Poker Allocation 1,776,197
Commissions
Commissions on tax collecrions 43,090,170
Chiarpes for Services
Court Atendence 2550
Unrenricred imeres: HL1
Miscelizneous
Gain (lose} on disposal of capital essets BE
Submgations 1312670
Other 495800
TOTAL GENERAL REVENUE AND TRANSFERS 96,041,080
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 326,533
NET ASSETS
Beginning of yesr 112619423
End of year 3 tizwsoen




JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFF'S OFFICE
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HARYVEY, LOUISIANA
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
BATANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2011
o1t
SALARY EMERGENCY FEDERAL
STABILIZATION  COMMUNICATIONS GRANTS COMMUNICATIONS BUILDINGS OTHER TOTAL
SPECIAL SPECIAL SPECIAL RESERVE & IMPROVEMENTS GOVERNMENTAL  GOYERNMENTAL
GENERAL REVEMUE REVENUE REVENUE CAPITAL PROJECT CAPITAL PROJECT FUNDS FUNDS
ASSETS
Cash nnd cash equivaleny 309 8 - $ 4,287,244 3 - H - 5 296,551 H 633,050 3 1.513.084
Share of pooled assets - genenal pool 34508878 - - - 2108377 2,928,187 2,717,648 48,257,070
Investments - - - . - 561,800 - 561,800
Reccivables (net of wlowance for uneollestibles) 13476461 - 153,703 1423360 $43,076 . - 430310 17,854,993
Due from other funds 1,967,583 . 9,466 - - - 103,594 2,086,643
laventories - - . . . . - -
Other sszenn 2,354 - - . - . - 2,354
TOTAL ASSETS $ 50329515 3 - ] 5,528 458 3 1423360 3 4,048,433 3 8.733.5)8 3 1,962,582 [ 74,373 926
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALARCES
Liabitities
Accounts paysble L S P H - s 12,072 H 363,613 s 1600 8§ 405,923 H 106,436 5 1,945,023
Accrued payroll angd deductions 1,686,047 - - - . - - 1,636,047
Due to other funds D466 . 434,716 1059,721 - - 511,816 2,015,719
Duc 2 other govemments - B 673,365 - B - - 673,36%
Dure to taning bodics and others 1418 . - - - - - 1436
Defetres rovenue 201,743 . . - - - - 201,753
TOTAL LIABILITIES 2841081 - 1,229,153 1,421,334 3.600 405,923 818,252 6,521,143
Fund Balpaees
Norspendable . . . - - - - -
Restriczed - B 4,599,345 - . 714,562 23 5,374,122
Commited 16,933,975 - B - - - - 16.933.973
Assigned 13,198,835 . . 26 4,084,053 7,603,033 3,344,118 28,187,862
Unassigned 17,356,624 . - - - - - 12,356,624
TOTAL FUND BALLANCES 47 4B5, 434 . 4,599, 4% 76 4,044,853 3,377,395 3,744,330 62,352,581
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES 3 50129505 3 . 3 5,028 498 S 1423350 8 4.043 453 3 £.703.51% 3 3951382 5 74175978
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JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFF'S OFFICE
HARVEY, LOUISIANA

RECONCILIATION OF THE GOYERNMENTAL FUNDS BALANCE SHEET

TO THE STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
JUNE 30, 2012

Amounts reponed for governmental activities in the Statement of Net Assets (page 18) are
different because:

Total Fund Balances al June 30, 2012 - Governmental Funds {page 38)

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial resources and, therefore,
are not reported in the funds. The cost of the assets exceeded the accumulated depreciation by:

Cost of capital assets 5 169,618,957
Accumulated depreciation (101,771,206)

Other long-term assets are not available to pay for current-period expndiwres and, therefore,
are deferred in the funds
Deferred charges - refunding eserow

uawes sty o Hed [eidaim ue am s2j0u Surluedwonos oy,

Intermal service funds are used by management (o charge the costs of insuring risks (i.e., self-
insurance) 10 individual funds. The assets and liabilities of the internal service funds are
included in governmental aclivities in the statement of net assets.

Long-term liabilities, including compensated absences, are not due and payable in the current
period and therefore are not reported in the funds. Long-term liabilities at year-end consist of:

Compensated absences $ 1,573,520
Limited tax revenue bonds 11,680,000
Disaster loan payable 7,036,609
Unfunded Annual Required Contribution for OPEB 10,043,102

Total Net Assets of Govermmental Activities at June 30, 2012 (page 36}

3

67,852,583

67,847,751

3,094,681

4,434,174

(30,333,231)

$

112,945,958
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JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFF'S OFFICE
HARVEY, LOUISIANA

COVERNMENTAL FUNDS

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES. AND CHANGES

IN FUND BALANCES
FORTHE YEAR ENDED SUNE 36,2012

REVENLUES
Taxes
AA valorem iy
Sales and use taxes
Imergovermmenial
Sernce charges. [ees, and commussions
Fines and farfeimrey
Interest
Muscellancows

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES
Current
Pubiec Sslety
Esvecutive
Cavil and Support
Finance tnd Admintsirstive
Flest
Revenys & Taxasion
Operavons
Special Operations
Technical Servicet
Ineemal Manxgement
Crimana) Investigatons
Specid Invengpons
Narcodes
Comecuons
Debrt Service
Pnaapal
Imerext
Capral oanlay
Public Safety
Funanee and Adrninirative
Civil md Suppen
Specisl [nvestipationy

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

EXCESS (DERICIENCY) OF REVENUES

UVER EXPENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (HISES)

Trorsfess
Translers ow
Payments to relunding estiow agent

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES (USES)

NET CHANCGE IN FUND BALANCES

FUND BALANCES

Begpnning of year

End of year

L
SALARY EMFERCENCY FEDERAL
STABILIZATION COMMUNICATIONS GRANTS  COMMUNICATIONS BUILDINGS OTHER TOTAL
SPECIAL SPECIAL SPECIAL RESERVE & IMPROVEMENTS COVERNMENTAL GCOVERNMENTAL
GENERAL REVENUE REVENUE AEVENIIE CAPITALPROJECT _CAPITAL PROJECT FUNDS FUNDS

§ %199 5 - - [ - 5 - 3 - s . 26,%67.99)

20,922,613 - . - - . . 0522613

16,240,640 - 2,004,75) 4391 884 IO 9.5 931,223 10426, 1%

45,212,462 - 3920 . - . 003,230 30,044,612

. - . . - - 290,389 29020

55,021 - b818 - 2,492 7188 6,782 12,097

3,465,706 - . - - IS6ETT 8,7 1.832.360

115.680,235 - 3,005,319 4,301 184 749,513 403,836 1447403 112,978,230

960,752 . - - B - 960,758

1176781 . . - - 31,298 11,799,048

6,003.50) - - - - - 641,87 7443682

11.264.40) - - . . - 11,264 401

1INIM - - - - . - 331719

054,30 - . - . - 20,941,848

3,60),7D - . 10320 - - 13,384 1,202,120

11.317,747 - 2081610 289100 - - - 13,690,557

1.725,57% - . - . . - 1725578

L1647 - - . . - - L1 162177

4TI - - 4,086,681 - . 59008 0,521,206

4033317 - - . - - - 4052317

21390114 . . . 371,368 2 841 620

. - R . . . 1,020 000 1,920,000

. . . . . . $74.546 274,348

. - . - 1432621 . 2718, 820 4171441

- . - - . 2,474,064 . 2474064

- - - - . 959,560 295,360

113, 142.300 . 2,043 630 4,451,084 1.452.621 2,474,064 2,560,841 131,184,472

1546048 . 6011708 {35.200) (79,08%) {20%0,200 (4,$13.440) 1811808

12311 - - 39,200 - 3,500,000 21,166,343 15,963 456
(24,491,892) . £1.412364) - - . {59.200) (25,963.456)
. . . . . . (19.489,68]) (I5,489.581)
{11,254.175) . {1.412.364) 59,200 1,500,000 2,417 562 {18, 485.681)
{19.703,14) . 4,599 145 - (703.088) 1420772 {2,295,177%) (16677071}
67,194,958 . . 26 4,747,941 6947823 5,640,108 Ba, 510436

5 47486034 3 - 4599319 3§ % $ 4044051 § 2ATTA95 % 3344330 £7,852.5%)
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JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFF'S OFFICE
IIARYEY, LOUISIANA

RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS TO
THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

FOR THE YEAR ENDFED JUNE 30, 2012

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the Statemem of Activities (page 37} ore
diffcrent becouse:

Net change in fund balances - to1al gos ernmental funds (page 40)

Capilal outlays are reported in go al funds as expendi However, in the
Statement of Activities, the cost of those assets is allocaled over their estimated
useful lives and reported ns depreciation expense. Thig is the amoum by which
depreciztion exceeded capital outlays in the current period

The net effect of vanious miscellancous transactions involving capilal assets
{i.c., sates, rade~ins, and donalions) is 10 decntase net a3sels.

In 1he Statement of Activities, cenain operating expenses, such as compensated
absences {{.2., sick and anmual leave), are measured by the amoums eamed during
the yeor. In the governmenta) funds, however, expenditures for these items are
measured by 1he amount of financial resourcey used (essentially, the amounts
actually perd ). This year, sick and annual leave carned exceeded the amounts used
by 550,867,

The issuance of lang-term debt (e g , bonds and disaster loans payable) pravides eurrent
financial resources to governmental funds, while the repayment of 1he principal

of long-term debt consumes the current financial resources af govemmensal funds.
Neither transaction, however, has any efTect on net assets. This amount is the net

cifeci of these differences in the treatment of long-term debt ond relaied itcms.

Paymen of principal on limited 1ax revenue bonds 5 1,020,000
agrease in interest on disaster lozn payable {161.511)
Fayment (o refunding escrow agent 18,489,681

Some expenses reported in the siatement of activitics do not require the use of
cucrent financial resources and, therefore, sre not ceported as expenditures in
in gavernmental funds {net change in OPEB liability).

Internsl service funds ace used by management 10 charge the costs of risk

managemenl activilies {i ¢., s¢lf-insutance) to individual funds. The net revenue
(loss) of the internal service funds are repored with govemmenial activilies.

Change in Net Assets of Governmental Activities (page 37)

$ {16677,873)

93,139

60,554

50,867

19,348,170

{2.812,094)

263,570

s 326,533



JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFF'S OFFICE

HARVEY, LOUISIANA

CENERAL FUND

STATEMUNT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES

IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGEY AND ACTUAL (RUDCETARY BASIS)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2002

REVENILIES

Taxes
Ad valorem taxes
Sales oad use tazed
buergovernmental

Sennicn charges. (oea, ond commissions

Fines snd forfertures
Inerest
Mixcellaneous

TOTAL REVENUES
EXVENDITURES

Currem

Public Safery
Executive
Ciwl and Suppon Services
Financa and Admin:strative
Flet
fovenue & Taxahon
Operstions
Specia! Gpezvons
Techmecal Services
[memal Manayecvent
Criminal Jovestiganons
Special [nvestgatons
Nascotics
Conectiony

Nan-deparemvcntal
TOTAL EXPENDITURES

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES

OVER EXPENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Transfers o
Teonshers ot
Crputal leasey
Sale of capital mxaets

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING
SDURCTS (USES)

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS
Procesds from disaster loan
Claims and judgments

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXFENDITURES AND OTHER

SOURCES (USES)

FUND BALANCE
Bugnaing of year

End of year

VARIANCE WITH
BUDCETARY VINAL BUDGET
ACTVAL TO GAAP ACTUAL FINAL POSITIVE ORIGINAL
(GAAP BASIS) DIFFERENCES {BUDGETARY BASIS) BUDCEY (NEGATIVE) BUDCET
3 0,751 $ . 3 14,761,953 3 26,T0,000 3 2007 1 18,930,000
20,9261} MM 0,221 368 10,510,000 491,65 20,015,500
16,240,840 - 15,240 640 15,420,000 120,640 13,169,500
49,232 463 12,797 49515.159 45,624 650 650,609 4449020
30821 {12108 @wns w500 [L%11] 40,500
1,565,706 . 3,485 106 1.930.000 (54,294} 3.191.000
116,589,255 565426 117,157,584 115,703,150 1,654,531 117,575,520
960,758 19.921 PRO.620 1017750 1707 1055750
11,767.51 148,54) 11,916,354 12,407,750 491,39¢ 12,266,756
6100,50) 148,445 4,952,260 1111250 320,902 6,702,300
HWIYE ] YHIDY 11,639,330 11,381,500 302,116 11,508 000
3nn 180,242 3,497,454 1,798,000 280,348 3,541,000
20,941,848 416,589 AT 21,514,500 135,763 19.573,500
160,10 9,07 317 1262750 a9 LS50
WIILHT 208,005 11,515,712 12,067,500 541718 1189750
1,723,575 127483 1,833,050 2,007,000 153,942 LT 250
iL16.im 31,416 1142599 11,761,750 135757 11,439,000
477522 114.208 4,885,717 3,097,230 148313 4342,000
401217 100,663 4,140,520 4,593,000 452020 459,500
21390314 #6698 21,537.293 2,502,710 B25458 21,971,105
13,142,100 2487316 115,529,518 120,344,750 _ 4515214 115,481,335
3,546,044 {20173%0) 1,528,168 (4,641,500} 6,169,753 2.09).665
1237213 1,250,000 7T 4,566,433 (19.120) 2,118,500
(4.490.097) - [14,491,892) {24,498, 150) 6,158 [5,705,000)
{12,179 3,130,000 20,004,175 EETET] 171,282} {3.416.500)
(19,708, 124) L1210 (18,476,014} (245051 6,097,503 (1.322.834)
67,194 358 21,819,494} 45.374.004 43,575,066 [H] 45,575,066
5 47,486,414 s (2087384} & P 5 21001349 3 5007 301 [ 44252 191

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement
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JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFFS OFRICE
HARVEY. LOUISIANA

SALARY STABILIZATION SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES

IN FUND BALARCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL {BURGETARY DASLS)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

BUOGETARY
ACTUAL TO GAAP ACTUAL
{GAAP BASIS) DIFFERENCES  (BLDGETARY BASIS)

FINAL
BUDCET

REVENUIES

Taxcs

Propesy uxes 3 - H - 1 -

Sates mxes . - -
Intergovizemts - . -
Service charpey, fees, mnd commissions - - -
Funves and Gorfeumees . - B
Leress . (12,19 [FAT)
Miscallancous - - -

VARIANCE WITH
FINAL BUDGET
POSITIVE

(NECATIVE)

ORIGINAL
BUDCET

TOTAL REVENUES - (2.103) 12,103

EXPENDITURES

Cemeny
Pubshc Safery
Exegutive
Salanes mnd bemefizz - - R
General operating experdivuzes - - -
Materials mnd supplies - - -
Cost of goods sold - - .
Trvd . N .
Progmms and attivines . - -
Miscelisneous . . .
Capinal outlay - -

TOTAL EXPENDITURES . .

EXCESS {DERCIENCY) OF REVENUES
QVER EXPENDITURES - {12.103) 12,003

10,000

30,000

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Temmsfers m .

Temnsfers aul - 3,250,000 (3.250,000)
Capuial lenses - . .

Sale of caprial pssens - . -

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING

(J_zso.t;uo)

(2.750.000)

SOURCES (USES) - 1.150,000 __(h.350.0000

_{3.250.000)

(2,750.000)

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER
SOURCES {USES) - ). 119.89T (3L.U785M

FUND BALANCE
Beprning of year - (2017T1.872) 2017172

(0.260,00)

20,171,872

2,103

(1.720,000)

20.1N.6M

Endof year 5 - 116,933,973} H 16913 573

1

Te01LAT2

2,103

17450674

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement
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JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFF 3 OFFICE
HARVEY, LOUISIANA

%11 EMERGENCY COMMUNICATIONS SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
SPECLAL REYENUE FUNDS WITH ANNUAL BUDGETS

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES
1N FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

VARIANCE WITH
BUDGETARY FINAL BUDGET
ACTUAL TO GAAP ACTUAL FINAL FOSITIVE ORIGINAL
(GAAP BASIS) DIFFERENCES (BUDGETARY BASIS) BUDGET {NEGATIVE) BUDGET
REVENUES
Taxes
Property taxes - $ - - 3
Soles axey - - - - . .
Imergovernmenital 9,084,783 3.034.793 7,965,000 119,782 3,525,000
Serviee eharye, fees, and commiasisng 1920 3,520 1,000 2,520 -
Fipes and forfeilurey . - - . .
tnteresh s.618 6516 6,250 368 1,250
Miscellansous - . - . .
TOTAL REVENUES 8,095 319 3,095,319 7,972,250 121,069 3,626,250
EXPENDITURES
Current
Public Safery
Techncsl Services
Salanes and benefity . - - - - .
General operating sepernditures 755,639 (118,315) 667,134 868,730 0] 406 871,525
Materials and supplies 4% {2757} 6,142 25,300 i9,058 22,500
Cosi of goods 1) - - - - . .
Travel 526 526 5,000 4474 5000
Programs and aenvitees . - - - -
Migcellanecus . - - - - -
Caputal tndloy §34,624 . 535624 540,740 5,126 10,000
{nvergovemmental 752902 T42.902 751900 3] 2090
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,083,610 (111,072} 1,962,533 2.192,700 230,162 1.681,927
EXCESS(DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES i
OVER EXPENDITURES §011,70%9 {121,072} 6.!3&7! | 5,779,550 133231 1944329
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers im - - - . - .
Trensfen ow (1.412,364) (8,000) {1,404,364) (1.260,000) (144,364) {1.010.000)
Capial lenzes - - . . . -
Sale of capital avsety . - . - .
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES (USES) (1412364} {8,000) {1.404,369) (1.260,000) (144.364) (1.010,000)
EXCESS IDEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
COVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER
SOURCES (USES) #3599 343 {129017) 4728417 4,519,550 208,367 934323
FUND BALANCE
Bepnning of ycar . . - - - .
End of yeai 3 4,399,345 I {129072) § 4 728417 4,319 350 08867 § 934,323

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement
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JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFF'S OFFICE
HARVEY, LOUISIANA

PROPRIETARY FUNDS
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
JUNE 30, 2012

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Share of pooled assels - general pool
Investments
Receivables (net of allowance for uncollectibles)
Due from other funds
Other assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES

Current Liabilities
Accounts payable and other current liabilities
Due to other funds
Due to primary govemment
Uneamned revenue
Claims and judgments payable

Non-Current Liabilities
Claims and judgments payable
Other

TOTAL LIABILITIES

NET ASSETS
Restricted for:
Claims and judgments
Unrestricted

TOTAL NET ASSETS

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement
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GOVERNMENTAL
ACTIVITIES

INTERNAL
SERVICE

$ 3,697,294

14,071
9,697,065

84,175

13,492,605

201,969

662,434

8,144,028

9,008,431

4,484,174

3 4,484,174



JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFF'S OFFICE
HARVEY, LOUISIANA

PROPRIETARY FUNDS

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN
FUND NET ASSETS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

GOVERNMENTAL
ACTIVITIES
INTERNAL
SERVICE
OPERATING REVENUES
Service Charges
Premiums 3 16,668,237
Miscellaneous 137,761
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES 16,805,998
OPERATING EXPENSES
Claims and judgments 12,645,600
Administrative expenses 556,750
Premiums 3,351,196
Miscellancous 18,526
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 16,572,072
OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) 233,926
NONOPERATING REVENUES
Interest 29,644
INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE TRANSFERS 263,570
TRANSFERS IN .
TRANSFERS OUT -
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 263,570
NET ASSETS
Beginning of year 4,220,604
End of year 3 4,484,174

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement
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JEFFERSON PARISE SHERIFF'S OFFICE
HARVEY, LOUISIANA

FROPRIETARY FUNDS
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Premiums received from employer
Premiuma recsived from employees
Prersiums reecived from vetirees and others
Receipts fiom subrogations
Claims refunds received
Claims and jodaiwents paid
Administrative fees paid
Insurance premiums paid
Miscellancous expenses paid
Amnpants paid $o other finds

NET CASH PROVIDED {USED) BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Trensfeas in
Trensfers out

NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY NONCAPITAL
FINANCING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchases of invesiments
Marurities of investments
inlerest received

NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY INYESTING
ACTIVITIES

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN¥ CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

CASH AND CASH EQUNWVALENTS
Beginmng of year

End of year

RECONCILIATION TO STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
Cash pnd cash equivalents
Share of pooicd asseis - gensrnl pool

TOTAL

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME {LOSS) TQ
NET CASH FROVIDED (USED) BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Operating income {loxs)

Adjustments 18 reconcile aperating incame (fass) to oel cash
provided (used) by operating activities:
{Increase) decrease in assers:
other assein
Increase {decrezse) in liabilithes:
accoun(s payable
dut to other funds
cleitng payahle
unearmed revenues

Nel adjustments

Net czsh provided [used) by operating ectivities

GOVERNMENTAL
ACTEVITIES
INTERNAL
SERVICE

s 132989
1,601,897
1,045,690

137,764
(12,169,719)
(353.815)
(3,305.765)
{14,026)

141.912

|

(13,642.719)
13,623,718
954
10,643

152,555

3.558.810

5 711,363

H 3697204
19071

3 3711365

3 233,926

45.427
167,438

475,881
(780,757)

{52.013)

} 141,912

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement
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JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFF'S OFFICE

HARVYEY, LOUISIANA

FIDUCIARY FUNDS
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
JUNE 3¢, 2012

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Share of pooled assets - general pool
Share of pooled assets - bureau pool

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable
Due to other funds
Due to taxing bodies and others

TOTAL LIABILITIES

NET ASSETS

AGENCY
FUNDS

27,335,335
380,210
49,527,496

77,243,041

70,924
172,117

77,243,041

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement
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JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFF’S OFFICE
HARVEY, LOUISIANA

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2012

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The financial statements of the JefTerson Parish Sheriff’s Office (the “Sheriff™) have been prepared in conformity with
generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) as applied to governmenta] units. The Governmental Accounting
Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard-setting body for establishing governmental accounting and financial
reporting principles. The Sheriff’s significant accounting policies are described below.

1,

Reporting Entity

Under GASB’s Codification of Governmental Accounting and Financizl Reporting Standards Section 2100, the
financial reporting entity consists of the primary government and its component units. As the governing
authority of the parish, the Jefferson Parish Govemment (the Parish Council) is considered to be the primary
govemment for financial reporting purposes for the Parish of Jefferson.

Component units are defined as legally scparate organizations for which the elected officials of the primary
government are financially accountable. The criteria used in determining whether financial accountability exists
include the appointiment of a voting majority of an organization’s governing body, and 1) the ability of the
primary government to impose its will on that organization, or 2) whether the potential exists for the organization
10 provide specific financial benefits or burdens to the primary government. Fiscal dependency may also play
part in determining financial accountability, Additionally, a component unit can be an organization for which the
nature and significance of its relationship with the primary governmeny is such that exclusions would cause the
reporting entity’s financial statements to be misleading or incomplete.

For reporting purposes, the Sheriff is not considered to be a componemt unit of the Parish Council. Instead, the
Sheriff is considered to be a “stand-alone” special purpose govemment. This decision is based on the following:

1) The Sheriff enjoys a separate legal standing from the Parish Coumcil and other governmental entities. The
Sheriff has ihe ability to sue or be sued in its own name,

2) The Parish Council does not appoint the Sheriff. The Sheriff’s position was created by Article V, Section 27
of the Louisiana Constitution of 1974. The Sheriff is a separately elected official by the citizenry in a
general, popular election,

3) The Parish Council does not have the ability to impose its will on the Sheriff. The Parish Council cannot
remove the Sheriff from office. The Sheriff adopts its own budget separate and apart from the Parish
Council and other local governmental entities. The day-to-day operations of the Sheriffs office are under
the responsibility and control of no one other than the Sheriff.

4) The Sheriff does not provide a significant financial benefit or burden to the Parish Council. While the Parish
Council does provide the Sherif with a certain amount of its office space at no cost and pays a certain
amount of operating expenses on behalf of the Sheriff, these transactions are not considered significant
enough to make the Parish Council financially accountable for the Sheriff*s Office.
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JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFF’S OFFICE
HARVEY, LOUISIANA

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2012

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

5) The Sheriff is not fiscally dependent on the Parish. The primary sources of funding for the Sheriff
include ad valorem taxes, a one~quarter cent sales tax, and comrmissions earned fom collecting taxes,
licenses and fees on behalf of other governmental entities. The Parish Council does not have the
authority to approve or modify the Sheriff’s budget. The Law Enforcement District, of which the
Sheriff serves as Chief Executive Officer, can levy taxes and issue debt without approval of the Parish

Council.

Therefore, the financial report of the Sheriff is separate and apart from the Parish Council and includes all of
the funds and component units for which the Sheriff is financially accountable. As such, because the Sheriff
serves as the Chief Execwtive Officer of the Law Enforcement District of Jefferson Parish, the operations of
the District, although a separate legal entity, are, in substance, part of the Sheriff and are included (ie.,
blended) within the Sheriff’s financial report. Additionally, the collections and disbursements handled by
the Sheriff in his capacity as the Ex-Officio Tax Collector of Jefferson Parish is reported within the Sherif's
financial report as an Agency Fund.

Description of Activities

As the Chief Executive Officer of the Law Enforcement District of the Parish, the Sheriff has the
responsibility for enforcing state and local laws and ordinances within the territorial houndaries of the parish.
The Sheriff provides protection to the residents of the parish through on-site patrols, investigations, t cetera,
and serves the residents of the Parish through the establishment of community policing details, neighborhood
watch programs, anti-drug abuse and other programs. The Sheriff also administers the parish jail and
correctional facilities and exercise duties required by the parish court system, such as providing bailiffs,
executing orders of the court, serving subpoenas, and other dutics.

The Sheriff also serves as the ex-officio tax collector of the parish. As such, the Shenff is responsible for the
collection and distribution of ad valorem (property) taxes, sales and use taxes, parish occupational licenses,
state revenue sharing funds, sportsman licenses, fines, costs and bond forfeitures imposed by the local district
courts.

Govemnmeni-wide and Fund Financial Siatements

Government-wide Financial Statements

The government-wide financial statements (i.e., the statement of net assets and the statement of aclivities)
report information on all of the nonfiduciary activities of the Sheriff. For the most part, the effect of
interfund activity has been removed from these statements. Governmental activities, which normally are
supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues, are reported separately from business-type activities,
which rely to a significant extent on fees and charges for support. Because of the nature of the Sheriff's
operations, the Sheriff reports only governmental activities.

The statement of activitics demonstrates the degree to which the direct expense of a given function or
segment is offset by program revenues. Direct expenses are those that are clearly identifiable with a specific
function or segment. Program reverues include 1) charges to customers or applicants who purchase, use, or
directly benefit from goods, services, or privileges by a given function or segment and 2) grants and
contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational or capital requirements of a particular function or
segment. Taxes and other items not properly included among program revenues are reported instead as
general revenues.
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JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFF'S OFFICE
HARVEY, LOUISIANA

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2012

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Fund Financial Statements

Separate financial statements are provided for the governmental funds, proprietary funds, and fiduciary funds,
even though the latter are excluded from the government-wide financial statements of the Sheriff. Funds are
used by the Sheriff to report on its financial position and the results of its operations. Fund accounting is
designed to demonstrate legal compliance and to aid financial management by segregating transactions
related to certain government functions or activities. A fund is a separate acoounting entity with a self-
balancing set of secounts, The funds of the Sheriff are classified into three categories: governmental,
proprietary and fiduciary. Each category, in turn, is divided into sepatate “fund types™.

Governmental funds are used to account for all or most of the Sheriffs general activities, including, the
collection and disbursement of earmarked monies (special revenve funds), the acquisition or construction of
general fixed assets (capital project funds), and the servicing of general long-term debt (debt service funds).
The General Fund is used to account for all financial activities of the Sheriff not accounted for in some other
fund. Major individual governmental funds are reported as separate columns in the fund financial statements.
The Sheriff reports the following “major” governmental funds;

The General Fund is the general operating fund of the Sheriff. It is used to account for all financial
resources except those required to be accounted for in another fund.

The Saelary Stabilization Special Revenue Fund is used to account for funds generated by staffing
shortages realized after Hurricanes Katrina and Rita. These funds can only be used for salaries when
staffing levels reach pre-Katrina levels. Funds are transferred to General Fund as needed. Under GASB
Statement No. 54, this fund is merged into the General Fund for GAAFP purposes. 1t is still shown
separately for budgetary purposes because jt is budgeted as a Special Revenue Fund separate and apart
from the General Fund. See Note C.4 for a reconciling difference in perspective.

The 911 Emergency Communications Special Revenue Fund is used to account for fimds remiited to the
Sheriff under a cooperative endeavor agreement with the Parish in order to administer the daily operations
and maintenance of the Parish's 911 Emergency Communications District.

The Federal Grants Special Revenue Fund accounts for those grants received directly from the federal
government end for those grants not accounted for in any other fund. The grants accounted for inchudes
COPS, T5A Canine, and Gulf Coast High Intensity Drug Trafficking Area (HIDTA) grants,

The Communications Reserve Capital Project Fund accounts for the proceeds of the Homeland Security
Grant Program (HSGP) and Urban Area Security Initiative (UASI) received from the U.S. Department of
Justice via the City of New Orleans and Jefferson Parish Couneil. The funds are being expended on the
Region 1 Interoperability Project.

Tke Buildings & Improvements Capital Project Fund accounts for monies st aside from the General
Fund for capital improvemeats to Sheriff”s Office buildings and facilities,

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating items. Operating revenues
and expenses generally result from providing services and delivering goods in connection with a proprictary
fand’s principal ongoing operations. nternal Service Funds (primarily self-insurance funds) are used by the
Sheriff to account for financing of goods or services provided by one department to other departments of the
Sheriff on a cost-reimbursement basis. Operating expenses of the internal service funds include the costs of
claims and judgments, related administrative expenses, and premiums for commercial policies. All reveriues
and expenses not meeting this definition are reported as non-operating revenues and expenses.
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JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFF’S OFFICE
HARVEY, LOUISIANA

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2012

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Fiduciary funds are used to account for assets held on behalf of outside parties, including other governments,
or on behalf of other funds within the government. Agency funds generally are used to account for assets that
the Sheciff holds on behalf of others as their agent. The Tax Collector fund holds funds, such as taxes, cash
bonds, fees, etc., due to taxing bodies and others. The Sheriff’s Account accounts for collections and
distributions related to civil suits, sales, successions, garishments and redemptions. The Inmate Deposit
Fund is used to account for individual prisoner account balances while in custody of the Jefferson Parish
Comrectional Center, The Property and Evidence Fund is used as a depository for funds seized in connection
with arrest for narcotics violations. The Narcotics Seizure Fund accounts for proceeds of certain asset
forfeitures seized during narcotics arrests.

9, Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting and Financial Statement Presentation

The government-wide financial statements are reported using the econontic resources measurement focus and
the accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are recorded when a
limbility is incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Property taxes are recognized as revenues
in the year for which they are levied. Grants and similar iterns are recognized as revenue as soon as all
eligibility requirements imposed by the provider have been mel. As a general rule, the effect of interfund
activity has been eliminated from the government-wide financial statements. Amounts reported as program
revenues on the Statement of Activities include 1) charges to customers or applicants for goods, services, or
privileges provided, 2) operating grants and contributions, and 3) capital grants and contributions. Internally
dedicated resources are reported as general revenues rather than as program revenues. Likewise, general
revenues include all taxes and related commissions.

Within the fund financial statements, the accounting and financial reporting treatment applied to a fund is
determined by its measurement focus and basis of accounting.

Governmental fund financial statements are reported using a current financial resources measurement focus
and the modified accrual basis of accounting. With this measurement focus, only current assets and current
ligbilities generally are included on the balance sheet. Operating statements of these funds present increases
(i.e., revenues and other financing sources) and decreases (i.e., expenditures and other financing uses) in net
current assets, Under the modified basis of accounting, revenues are recognized when susceptible to accrual
(I.e., when they become both measurable and available). “Measurable” means the amount of the transaction
can be determined and “available” means collectible within the current period or soon enough therezfier 1o be
used to pay liabilities of the current period. The Sheriff considers property taxes and sales taxes as available
if they are collected within 60 days afier year-end. Expenditures are recorded when the related fund liability
is incurred, except for unmatured interest on general long-term debt, which is recognized when due, and
certain compensated absences which are recognized when the obligations are expected to be liquidated with
expendable available financial resources.

Those revenues susceptible to accrual are state revenue sharing, intergovernmental reimbursement, interest
and grants. Ad valorem taxes, sales taxes, fines, commissions and costs collected and held by the Tax
Collector Agency Fund on behalf of the Sheriff’s General Fund are also accrued. Substantially all other
revenues are recorded when received.
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JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFF’S OFFICE
HARVEY, LOUISIANA

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2012

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

The proprietary fund type is accounted for on the economic resources measurement focus and the accrual
basis of accounting. With this measurement focus, all assets and liabilities associated with the operation of
this fund type are incinded on the balance sheet. Proprietary fund type operating statements represent
increases (i.¢., revenues) and decreases (i.e., expenses) in net 1otal assets. Under the accrual basis of
accounting, revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are recorded at the time the liabilities are
incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash fiows.

Assets. Liabilities and Nei Assets/Fund Equity

A.  Cash and Investments

For reporting purposes, cash and cash equivalents include amounts in demand deposits and petty cash. For
the purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Proprietary Funds consider all highly liquid investments with
a maturity of three months or less when purchased, to be cash equivalents.

In accordance with GASB statement No. 31, investments are generally stated at fair value. Money market
investments that have a remaining maturity at time of purchase of one year or less are not stated at fair value
but are stated at costs or amortized cost. Money market investments include short-term, highly l:qu:d debt
iustruments such as commercial paper end U1.S, Treasury and agency obligations.

Louisiana Revised Statues (LSA-RS 33:2955) authorized the Sheriff to invest in (1) direct obligations of the
United States Treasury, the principal and interest of which are fully guaranteed by the federal government, (2)
bonds, debentures, notes or other evidence of indebtedness issued or guaranteed by federal agencies or U.S.
government instruraentalities, (3) direct security repurchase agreements of any federal book entry only
securities, (4) time certificates of deposits of state banks orpanized under the law of Louisiana and national
banks having their principal offices in the state of Louisiana, savings accounts or shares of savings and loan
associations, (5) in muteal or trust fand institutions, which are registered with the Securities and Exchange
Commission under the Securities Act of 1933 and the Investment Act of 1940, which have umderlying
invesiments consisting solely of and limited to securities of the U.S. government or its agencies, or (6)
guaranteed investment contracts issued by a bank, financial institution, insurance company, or other entity
baving one of the two highest short-term rating categories of either Standard & Poor's Corporation or
Moody’s Investors Service, provided that no such investment may be made except in connection with a
linancing program approved by the State Bond Comrmission.

B. Pooled Assets

The Sheriff follows the practice of pooling its cash and investments in order to maximize eamning potential.
All funds participate in the pool except for the Tax Collector Agency Fund and the Sheriff’s Account Agency
Fund. Total cash, investments, and accried interest on investments of the Pool are reported in ali funds as
“Share of Pooled Assets — General Pooi”.

Funds with negative share report the advance as an interfund payable and the General Fund, which has been
determined to be the receivable fund by management, reports an off-setting interfund receivable. Interest
earned on pooled cash and investments is allocated each month to each individual fund based on the average
balance of its share of pooled assets.
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JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFF’S OFFICE
HARVEY, LOUISIANA

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2012

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

The Sheriff also follows the practice of pooling the cash and investments of all funds controlled by the
Burean of Revenue and Taxation Department. Total cash and investments of the pool are reported in the
various funds as “Share of Pooled Assets — Bureau Pool”. Funds with a negative share in this pool report the
advance as an interfund payable, and the Property Tax Fund, which has been determined o be the receivable
fund by management, reports an off-setting interfund receivable. Accumulated interest and fiscal charges,
which have not yet been allocated to the various funds, are netted against the pool’s cash and investment to
arrive at “net pooled assets”™.

C. Interfund Receivables/Payables

Activity between funds that are representative of lending/borrowing arrangements outstanding at year end are
referred to as either “due to/from other funds™ (i.¢., the current portien of interfund }oans) or “advances
to/from other funds™ (i.e., the non-current portion of interfund leans). All other cutstanding balances between
funds are reported as “due to/from other funds”. Advances between funds, as reported in the fund financial
statements, are offset by a fund balance reserve account in applicable governmental funds to indicate that they
are not available for appropriation and are not expendable available financial resources. As a general rule, all
interfund balances are eliminated in the povernment-wide financial statements.

Exchange transactions between funds are reported as revenues in the seller funds and as
expenditures/expenses in the purchaser funds. Flows of cash or goods from one fund to another without a
requirement for repayment are reported as interfund transfers. Interfund transfers are reported as other
financing sourcesfuses in governmental funds and after non-opereting revenues/expenses in proprietary funds.
Repayments from funds responsible for particular expenditures/expenses to the funds that initially paid for
them are not presented in the financial statements.

D. Inveniories

The costs of material and supplies acquired by governmental funds (except for the Commissary Sales Special
Revenue Fund) are recorded as expenditures at the time of purchase. It is management's opinton that the
inventory of such materisls and supplies at June 30, 2012 would not be material to the financial statements.

The inventory of the Commissary Sales Special Revenue Fund consists of consumable food products and
other items purchased for resale to inmates of the correctional center. Inventories are valued at cost using a
first-in-first-out pricing method and recorded as an expenditure when consumed.

E. Deferred Charges and Prepaid ltems

Payments made to vendors for services that will benefit pericds beyond June 30, 2012, are recorded as
deferred charges or prepaid items in the government-wide and fund financial statements. These items will be
recognized as expenses or expenditures when the benefit or expense is eamed/used.

Deferred charges such as the deferred charge — refunding escrow agent are to be amortized as an adjustment
to interest expense over the shorter of either 1) the original life of the refunded debt or 2) the life of the
refunding debt. Since there was no refunding debt issued to effect this defeasance (the Sheriff used available
surplus cash), the deferred charge will be amortized over the original life of the refunded debt.
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JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFF'S OFFICE
HARVEY, LOUISIANA

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2012

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
F. Copital Assets

Capital assets, which include property, plant equipment and infrastructure assets, are reported in the
applicable govemmental activities column in the government-wide financial statements. Capital assets are
defined by the Sheriff as assets with an initial, individual cost of more than $1,000 (except for electronic
equipment, which is capitalized 100 percent) and an estimated useful life in excess of two years. Such assets
are recorded at historical cost or estimated historical costs if purchased or constructed. Donated capital assets
are recorded at estimate Eair market value at the date of donation.

The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or materially extend
asset lives are not capitalized. Major outlays for capital assets and improvements are capitalized as projects
are constructed and are incladed in construction in progress.

Property, plant, equipment, and infrastructure as depreciated using the straight-line method (with a mid-year
convention) over the following estimated useful lives:

Asset Category Useful Life in Years
Buildings and Improvements 40
Equipment {inciuding fumiture and fixtures) 3
Vehicles and Heavy Equipment 5
Infrestructure 40

G. Compensated Absences

It is the Sheriff’s policy to permit employees to accumulate earned but unused vacation and sick pay benefits.
There is no liability for unpaid accumulated sick leave since it is the Sheriff's pelicy to not pay any amounts
when employees separate from service to the Sheriff. All vacation pay is accrued when incurred in the
government-wide financial statements. A liability for these amounts is reported in the governmental funds
only iF they have matured, for example, as a result of employee resignations and retirements. In aceordance
with GASB Statement No. 16, an additional liability is recorded for salary related payments associated with
the future payment of compensated absences.

H. Long-term Obligations

In the govermment-wide financial statements, long-term debt and other long-term obligations are recognized
as lisbilitics in the applicable governmental activities statement of net assets. Bond premiums and discounts,
as well as issuance costs, are defemred and amortized over the life of the bonds using the effective interest
method. Bonds payable, if any, are reported net of the applicable bond premium or discount. Bond issuance
costs, if any are reported as deferred charges and amortized over the term of the related debt.

In the fund financial statements, governmenta) fund types recognize bond premiums and discounts as well as
bond issuance costs, dunng the current period. The face amount of debt issued is reported as other financing
sources. Premiums received on debt issuances are reported as other financing sources which discounts on
debt issuances are reported as other financing uses. lssuance costs, whether or not withheld from the actual
debt proceeds received, are reported as debt service expenditures. Payments of principal and interest are
recorded as expenditures only when due.
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NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
I Fund Equity

In accordance with Governmen Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 54 ~ Fund Balance
Reporting and Governmental Fund Type Definitions, in the fund financial statements, fund balances of the
governmental fund types are categorized into one of five categories — Non-spendable, Restricted, Committed,
Assigned, or Unassigned.

For committed fund balances, the Sheriff is considered the highest level of decision-making authority and
formal policy memorandum issued by him is needed to establish, modify, or rescind a fund balance
commitment. For assigned fund balances, the Shenff and/or Chief Financial Officer may assign amounts to a
specific purpose via internal memorandum.

The Sheriff has established a Salary Stabilization arranpement via a policy memorandum. The Stabilization
Fund was set up with excess monies generated in the aftermath of Hurricane Katrina. Currently, there are no
provisions for more funds to be added to the Stabilization Fund. The Stabilization Fund transfers to the
General Fund a fixed amount per employee over and above the base-line authorized staffing level that existed
prior to Hurricane Katrina {(which currently stands at 1,400). For GAAP purposes, the Salary Stabilization
Special Revenue Fund is consolidated into the General Fund; however, the balance of the fund is shown on
the fund financial statements as a Committed Fund Balance in the General Fund.

In addition, while the Sheriff has not formally adopted a minimum fund balance policy, it does have an
internal targeted fund balance of 20.0 percent of current year expenditures. Inchuded in this figure is a
“contingency” balance that has been set-aside for future emergencies (currently set at $7.0 million).

While the Sheriff has not established a policy for its use of unrestricted fund balance, it does consider that
committed amounts would be reduced first, followed by assigned amounts, and then unassigned amounts
when expenditures are incurred for purposes for which amounts in any of the unrestricted fund balance
classifications could be used.

J. Use of Estimates

Preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles requires the
Sheriff to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and [iabilities and
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial staternents and the reported amounts
of revenues and expenses/expenditures. Actual results could differ from the estimates that were used.

K Subsequent Events

The Sheriff has evaluated subsequent events through December 20, 2012, the date the financial statements
were available to be issued.
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NOTE B - RECONCILIATION OF GOVERNMENT-WIDE AND FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Explanati in Differences Between the Governmental Fund Statement of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balances and the Government-wide Statement of Activities

The governmental fund statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances includes a
reconciliation between net changes in fund balances — towal governmental funds and changes in net assets of
governmental activities as reported in the government-wide statement of activities. One element of that
reconciliation explains that “Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures. However, in the
statement of ectivities the cost of those assets is allocated over their estimated useful lives and reported as
depreciation expense.” The details of this $93,339 difference are as follows:

Capital outlay £ 9,207,350

Depreciation expense
{9,114,011)

Net adjustment to increase net changes in fund balances - total governmental
funds to arrive at changes in net assets - governmental activities $ 93,339

Another element of that reconciliation states that “The net effect of various miscellaneous transactions
involving capital assets (i.c., sales, trade-ins, and donations) is to increase net assets.” The details of this
$60,554 difference are as follows:

In the statement of activities, only the gain {loss) on the sale of capital assets
is reported. Thus, the change in net assets differs from the change in fund

balance by the following:
Cost of assets disposed of during the year $ (1,126,868)
Accumulated depreciation on assets disposed of 1,187,422

Net adjustment to increase (decerase) net changes in fund balances - total
governmental funds to arrive at changes in net assets - governmental activities $ 60,554
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Budgetary Information

Formal budgetary accounting is employed as a management control device during the year for the General
and Special Revenue Funds (except for the following grant finds: Federal Grants, Drug Enforcement, Multi-
Jurisdictional Task Force, Project Income and Local Law Enforcement Block Grant (LLEBG) grant funds).
Because grants can span over several years and because financial reporting to granting agencies is required on
a “grant-to-date™ basis, budgetary data for the Federal Grants Special Revenue Funds is presented on a
“prant-to-date” basis, not an annual basis. Capital Project Funds are not presented since the funds are
budgeted over the life of the respective project and not on an annual basis. The annual budgets and the grant-
to-date budgets are tegally adopted each year by a resclution anthorized by the Sheriff.

Expenditures may not exceed budgeted appropriations at the fund level, Management of the Sheniff may
make line-item adjustments within a fund without the Sheriff’s approval as long as the total revenues and
expenditures do not change. Appropriations which are neither expended nor encumbered lapse at year end.

Budgets arc adopted for the General and Special Revenue funds (except those noted above) op & basis
consistent with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP), except that (1) expenditures represented by
unpaid invoices received after the year-end budgetary cut-off and which had not been encumbered are
recognized when paid, (2) encumbrances are recorded as expenditures, (3) amounts paid under capital leases
are budgeted as rent expenses rather then debt service, and (4) sales taxes and the related commissions are
recorded when received.

Encumbrances represent commitments related to unperformed contracts for geods or services. Encumbrance
accounting, under which purchase erders, contracts, and other commitments for the expenditures of monies
are recorded in order to reserve that portion of the applicable appropriation, is employed as an extension of
formal budgetary integration in the General and Special Revenue Funds.

In accordance with the Louisiana Local Government Budget Act (ESA-RS 39:1301), the procedures used by
the Sheriff in establishing the budgetary data in the financial statements include public notices of the
proposed budget, public inspections and hearings. The budget is then legally zdopted by the Sheriff through a
formal implementation letter. All amendments to the budget must also be approved by the Sheriff. Budpeted
amounts included in the accompanying statements are as originally adopted or as finally amended by the
Sheniff as of June 25, 2012.

Amendments to the Budget

The Sheriff made several supplemental budgetary appropriations through the year, the final being made on
June 25, 2012. The most significant of the changes made are described below:

Revenues of the General Fund decreased by $(1,872,370). The largest changes were seen in ad valorem taxes
(down 3150,000), sales taxes {(up $214,500), intergevernmental (down $(2,249,500)), services charges, fees
and commissions (down $(24,370)}, and miscellaneous income (up $349,000). Property taxes decreased
slightly due to a drop in collections of current year taxes. Sales taxes increased due to the easing of the
national recession, Also, the 2010 BP oil spill response caused an influx of iabor and materials to the area,
resulting in a spike in sales and use taxes that lasted for most of the prior fiscal year. This year, this mini-
boom dissipated, bowever, with the easing of the national recession, the local economy saw a slight uptick in
what was originally anticipated. Intergovernmental revenues were down due 1o cuts in federal grants (down
$(115,000)), a drop in state supplemental pay (down $(532,000) as the number of eligible deputies decreased,
& decrease in Airport and Other Details (down $(340,000)), and a decrease of monies received from the Parish
as reimbursement for the 911 operations (down $(1,154,500).
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This last decrease is really more of a reclassification as the Sheriff has now taken over the operations of the
911 District and the reimbursement now comes in the form of an interfund transfer. Service charges and
commissions went down $(24,370) due to a decrease in sales tax commission (down $(675,370)), an increase
of $548,500 in other commissions (primarily from gamishments and seizures ~ a reflection of the stagnant
economy in the early part of the year) and an increase of $464,500 in civil and criminal fees due to increases
in activity and rates. Finally miscellaneous income was increased by $349,000 primarily due to an increase in
public assignments (up $220,000 as the administrative fee charged on details was increased from $1.00 to
$2.00 halfway through the prior year), an increase in subrogations and claims of $544,000 (primarily related
to an insurance claim for a fire at the Westbank Administrative Complex), and a decrease of ${(375,000) due
10 no car auction being held this year.

Expenditures of the General Fund were increased by $4,862,895. A breakdown by bureau follows:

Fund/Bureau OleiEl Budget Amendments Final Budg_;et_.

General Fund
Executive $ 1,055,750 5 (38000) 3 1,017,750
Civil and Support Services 12,296,750 111,000 12,407,750
Finance and Administrative 6,702,500 570,750 7,273,250
Fleet 11,509,000 432,500 11,941,500
Revenue and Taxation 3,541,000 237,000 3,778,000
Operations 19,975,500 1,539,000 21,514,500
Special Operations 3,845,750 417,000 4,262,750
Technical Services 11,842,750 224,750 12,067,500
Internal Management 1,847,250 159,750 2,607,000
Criminal Investigations 11,459,000 302,750 11,761,750
Special Investigations 4,842,000 195,250 5,037,250
Narcotics 4,593,500 (500} 4,593,000
Corrections 21,971,105 711,645 22,682,750
Total ¢ 1154B1855 $  AR62895 3 120344750

The increase of $111,000 in the Civil and Support Services Bureau was the net of an increase in general
operating expenditures of $430,750 (due to an increase in repairs and maintenance caused by repairs
necessitated by the fire at the 1233 Administrative Complex) and a decrease of $(307,000) in salaries and
benefits (due to the reclassification of the court bailiffs and Yenni Building Security Details to other bureaus.

The increase of $570,750 in the Finance and Adminisirative Bureau was the net of an increase in salaries and
benefits of $295,000 (due to increases in overtime resulting from the computer room fire at the Westbank
Administrative building), a drop of $(261,750) in general operating expenditures (due to a reallocation of the
SherifPs telephone bills to other bureaus), and an increase of $350,000 in capital outlay (due to the purchase
of replacement computer equipment due to the computer room fire).

The Fleet Bureau’s budget was increased $432,500 to account for an increase of $259,000 in materials and

supplies (primarily gasoline) and &n increase of $75,000 in capital outlay (due to the purchase of mere of the
new Ford Interceptor Police Cars than anticipated).
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The Revenue and Taxation Bureau’s budget went up $237,000 due to an increase in advertising costs
(advertising tax sales) and an increase in recordation and cancellation {curator) costs related 10 property taxes.

The $1,539,000 increase in Operations Bureau is due primarily to a shift from 8 hour shifts to 12 bour shifts.
As a result of this shift, the patrol deputies received an increase in pay of approximately five percent to
account for the increase in hours worked annually under the new schedule. The related benefit costs
increased as well,

The Special Operations Bureau budget increased $417,000 due primarily to 1) an increase in salaries and
benefits of $465,000 and a drop of $(98,000) in general operating costs. Salaries and benefits were increased
to account for the costs incurred in response to Tropical Storm Lee in August 2011. Genera! operating costs
saw a decrease of $(98,000) due to a reduction in repairs and maintenance related to the Huey helicopter.

The Technical Services Bureau budget increased $224,750 due primarily to 1) a decrease of $118,750 in
general operating costs, 2) an increase in capital outlay of $55,000, and 3) an increase of $30,000 in
intergovernmental costs, The increase in general operating costs had to do with the reclassification of the
Community Relations Division to this Bureau and the incurrence of costs associated with a community
television show on crime called “Jefferson’s Most Wanted”. Capital outlay increased due to additional crime
Iab purchases (with grant money). Intergovernmental went up to do the reclassificetion of the Community
Relation s Division to this Bureau and the associated costs under a cooperative agreement for the local detox
program run by the Parisk Human Services Authority.

The Interpal Management Bureau budget increased $159,750 primarily due to an upgrade of equipment at the
gymnasium at the Training Academy.

The $302,750 increase in the Criminal Investigations Bureau was primarily due to an increase in salaries and
benefits of $201,750 and an increase in general operating expenditures of $110.500. Salaries and benefits
were up in salaries and overtime. The increase in general operating costs resulted from the contractors
brought in to administer the Sheriff’s Band of Excellence Program. This program is designed to provide an
outlet to at-risk youth in the area by participating in a structured music program afler school hours.

The $195,250 increase in the Special Investigations Bureau came primarily in the salaries and benefits area,
which resulted from the creation of the Criminal Intelligence Center (CIC). The CIC is a cooperative
endeavor between the Sheriff, New Qrleans, and various other federal, state, and local law enforcement
agencies. It acts similar to a fusion center and allows the sharing of intelligence between agencies.

The Comrections Bureau's budget’s increase of $711,645 came primarily in salaries and benefits. The
$968,000 increase resulted from a recruiting campaign in the spring of 2012 to fill the ranks of the
Correctional Center. For several years, they had been understaffed and it was costing more and more in
overtime. The recruiting campaign brought in several new full-time employees. This wes offset by a drop in
general opersting costs of $(263,105) (primarily in prison related feeding costs).

Other Financing Sources (Uses) changed by $(16,517,417). Operating transfers in increased by $1,678,333
primarily due to the Sheriff’s taking over of the Parish’s 911 Emergency Communications District. These
receipts used 1o be recognized as intergovernmental revenues when received from the Parish. Now,
reimbursements of $1,178,333 are recognized as interfund transfers from the newly created 911 Emergency
Communications Special Revenue Fund. This increase also includes a $500,000 increase in the amount
transferred from the Salary Stabilization Special Revenue Fund to cover anticipated increases in salaries and
benefits,
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This Stabilization fund accumulated funds generated from staffing shortages in prior years to help fund future
operations once staffing is up to pre-Katrina levels and the staffing formula called for more of a transfer than

 originally anticipated. Transfers out increased by $(18,193,750) to fund the partial defeasance of the
outstanding Limited Ta x Revenue Bonds (see Note D.8).

The end result of the above noted changes was to decrease the originaily budgeted deficit of $(1,322,835)
down to an anticipated deficit of $(24,573,517). The estimated ending fund balance of the general fund is
budgeted at $21,001,549, which, when combined with the budgetary fund balance of the Salary Stabilization
Fund ($16,933,975), is 41,9 percent of currently budgeted expenditures (still higher than our target of 20.0
percent of operating expenditures).

The Salary Stabilization Special Revenue Fund (a major fund) had revenves decreased by $(20,000) to reflect
a drop in interest earnings (due to lower rates) and its transfers out to the General Fund were increased by
$500,000 1o reflect an increase in funding needed by the General Fund due to increased staffing levels,

The newly created 911 Emergency Communications Special Revenue Fund (2 major fund) had no budget at
the beginning of the year but a preliminary budget was adopted in January 2012 when the cooperative
endeavor went into effect. This preliminary budget saw its revenues increased $4,346,000, its expenditures
increased by $510,773, and its transfers out increased by $250,000. Revenues went up because the Parish
transferred accumulated operating and capital funds to the Sheriff that were not anticipated. Expenditures
went up primarily in capital outlay as the newly constructed 911/Emergency Operations Center was
completed and final payments were made on varions communications equipment bought for the new center,
Transfers out were increased 1o account for the reimbursement to the General Fund for Sheriff’s Office 1T
personnel assigned directly to the 911 Center.

The Sherifl"s Non-major Special Revenue Funds with Budgets also had a few changes during the year.
Overall, revenues went up $96,125, expenditures went down $(80,000), and other financing sources (uses)
decreased by $(60,000). The change in revenues was primarily seen in the Commissary Sales Special
Revenue Fund as budgeted sales to inmates of goods went up $140,000. The State Asset Forfeiture Special
Revenue Fund accounted for the majority of the drop in expenditures, with capital outtay dropping $(73.000).
Transfers out of this fund were also increased $(60,000), accounting for the majority of that change.

3.  Expenditures in Excess of Appropriations

One fund had expenditures on a budgetary basis in excess of appropriations during the year: the
Commissary Sales Special Revenue Fund. The Commissary Sales fund had actual expenditures of $567,384,
which exceeded appropriatians of $532,000 by £35,384. Nearly every category was slightly over budget due
to end of year spending thet was not anticipated. These amounts were absorbed by available fund balance,

4.  Reconciliation of Budgetary Basis to GAAP Basis of Accounting in Fund Financial Statements

The Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances — Actual and Budget (Budgetary
Basis) ~ General Fund presents a comparison of the legally adopted budget with actual data on the budgetary
basis. Since accounting principles on the budgetary basis differ from those used to present financial
staternents in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP), a reconciliation of the
resulting basis, timing , and entity differences in excess (deficiency) of revenues and other sources over
expenditure and other uses for the year ended June 30, 2012, is presented below:
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General Fund

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other sources over
expenditures and other uses (budgetary basis) §$ (18,476,014)
Basis Difference

To adjust for acerual of sales taxes (681,529)

To adjust for expenditures for unpaid invoices {36,104)

To adjust for expenditures for payroll accrual 2,166,097
Timing Differences

To adjust for encumbrances 557,323
Perspective Difference

To merge the Salary Stabitizatin Special Revenue Fund into

the General Fund, as per GASB 54. Under new accounting

stendard, this fund can no longer be presented a3 a special

revenue fund for GAAP purposes. (3,237,897
Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other sources over
expenditures and other uses (GAAP basis) 5 (19,708,124)

5. Reconciliation of Budeetary Basis to GAAP Basis of Accounting for Special Revenue Funds

On the Non-major Special Revenue Funds that adopt annual budgets, the same differences noted above exist
between the actual data on & GAAP basis and actual data on the budpetary basis. A reconciliation of the
resulting bass, timing, and entity differences in excess (deficiency) of revenues and other resources over
expenditures and other uses for the year ended June 30, 2012, is presented below.

Non-major
Specinl Revenue

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other sources over
expenditures and other uses (budgetary basis) - Non-Major Special Revenue Funds 3 79,810
Basis DifTerence

To adjust for accrual of state grant 28

To adjust for expenditures for unpaid invoices {12,766)
Timing Differences

To rdjust for encumbrances (62,060)
Entity Differences

To record excess {deficiency) of revenues and other sources over expenditures

and other uses for non-budgeted funds {372,968)
Excess {deficiency) of revenues and other sources over
expenditures and other uses (GAAP basis) - All Non-Major Special Revenue Funds 5 (374,956}
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6. Negative Net Assets/Deficit Fund Balances

At June 30, 2012, none of the Sheriff’s funds had negative net assets or deficit fund balances.
NOTE D -DETAILED NOTES ON ALL ACTIVITIES AND FUNDS

1. Deposits with Financial Institutions and Investments

Deposits with Financisl Institutions
The deposits at June 30, 2012, consisted of the following:

Certificales
Cash of Deposit Other Total

Deposits in Bank Accounts per Balance Sheet $ 10471359 S - § - % 104,713,596
=L s —— — ————————

Bank Ralances of Deposits Exposed ta Custodial
Credit Risk:

A, Uninsured and uncoltateralized 5 - 3 - b - 5

B. Uninsured ind colisteralized with
securities held by the pladging institution - - - -

C. Uninsured and collateratized with
securitics held by the pledging institution's
trust department or ggent but not in the
Sheriff's name - - - -

Total Bank Balances Exposed 10 Custodial Credit Risk 3 - S - 3 - §

Tow) Bank Batances - All Deposits 5 109,966,315 S - § - § 109966315

Petty cash is not required to be reported in the note disclosure, however, to aid in reconciling amounts
reported on the Statement of Net Assets to the amounts reported in this note, the Shenff held $10,650 in petty
cash at June 30, 2012.

Investments
Custodial Credit Risk

Investments can be exposed to custodial credit risk if the secutities underlying the investment are uninsured,
not registered in the name of the entity, and are either held by the counterparty or the counterparty’s trust
department or agent but not in the entity’s name. The following table lists each type of investment exposed to
custodial credit risk and the reported amount and fair value of all investments repardless of custodial credit
risk exposure.
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Investments Exposed All Investments Regardless of
to Custodial Credit Risk Custodia] Credit Risk Exposure
Uninsured,
Unregistered, and Held
Uninsured, by Counterparty's
Unregistered, Trust Department or
and Held by Agent but Not in the
Type of Investment Counterparty Entity's Name Reported Amount  Fair Value
U.S. Instrumentalities Discount Notes $ 12,970,706 § - 5 12,970,706 § 13,002,991
U.S. Instrumentalities Municipal Bonds 2,435,698 . 2,435,698 2432471
Commercial Paper 2,747,695 - 2,741,695 2,753,132
Total Categorized Investments 3 18,154,009 § - 18,154,099 18,188,594
Louisiana Asset Management Pool 22,353,418 22353418
Total Investments $ 40,507,517 § 40,542,012

As shown above, the Sheriff has investments in shares of the Louisiena Asset Management Pool (LAMP), a
state sponsored external investment pool, Because these investments are not evidenced by securities that
exist in physical or book entry form, they are not categorized for the purposes of this note. LAMP is
administered by LAMP, Inc., a non-profit corporation organized under the iaws of the State of Louisiana.
Only local governments may participate in LAMP. The primary objective of LAMP is to provide a safe
environment for the placement of public funds in short-term, high quality investments. The LAMP portfolio
includes only securities and other obligations in which local governments in Louisiana are authorized to
invest. The dollar weighted average portfolio maturity of LAMP is restricted to not more than 60 days, and
consists of no securities with a maturity in excess of 397 days. The fair value of a share in LAMP is the same
as the book value (i.c., a share in the poo! is always worth $1.00 per share).

Credit Risk Investrnents

State [aw limits invesiments in commercial paper and corporate bonds to the top two ratings issued by
nationally recognized statistical rating organizations (NRSRO's). It is the Sheriff’s policy to limit its
investments in these investment types to the top rating groups. State statutes also allow the Sheniff to invest
in the Louisiana Asset Management Pool (LAMP). The following table lists the Sheriff*s investments by
credit quality rating, whether held directly or indirectly (i.e., LAMP):
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Raﬁ& Fair Valune
SP1-1+ 5 B1,329
Ala2 180,168
A-1TA3 305,559
AA-/ Aal 342,874
A+l Al 536,393
AAJ Aa2 986,149
Al /Pl 2,753,132
AA+ [ Aal 12,771,279
AAAm (i.e., LAMP) 22,585,129

340542012

Interest Rate Risk

In accordance with the Sheriff’s investment policy, exposure 10 declines in fair values is managed by limiting
the maturity of it investments to less than 2 years. At June 30, 2012, the average number of days of
investments held was 155 days.

Concentration of Credit Risk

The Sheriff’s investment policy does not allow for an investment in any one issuer that is in excess of fifly
percent of the Sheriff’s total investments, with the exceplion of investments in LAMP or U S. Treasury
Securities, in which there are no limits. The following is a list of all investments of greater than § percent in a

single issuer:

% of Total
Issuer Amount Investments
LAMP (State Pool) $ 22,353,418 55.14%
US Treasury Secutities 4,512,795 11.13%
FHLMC 4,503,789 11.11%
Issucrs with Amounts Less Than 5 Percent 9,172,010 22.62%

$ 40,542,012 100.00%
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2. Pooled Assets

A reconciliation of pooled assets held in the General Pool at Fune 30, 2012 is presented below:

Pooled Assets General Pool
Cash £ 18432351
Investments 30,248,651

Accrued Interest receivable -
Less: unallocated interest and fiscal charges -
Less: accounts payahle (29,651)

Net Pooled Assets § 48,651,351
Fund Equity in Pool
Major Funds

General Fund $ 34,508,878

Communications Reserve Cepitel Project Fund 3,105,377

Butildings and Improvements Capital Project Fund 7,925,167
Non-Major Funds .

Special Revenue Funds 2,062,388

Capital Project Funds 655,260

Debt Service -
Interna) Service Funds 14,071
Fiduciary - Agency Funds 380,210

Total Equity in Pool $ 48,651,351
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A reconciliation of pooled assets held in the Bureau Pool at June 30, 2012 is presented below:

Pooled Assets General Pool
Cash $ 49,646,202
Less: unallocated interest and fiscal charges (118,706)
Net Pooled Assets § 49,527496
Fund Equity in Pool
Tax Collector Agency Funds
Miscellaneous Fees $ 10559
Criminal Cash Bonds 1,825,206
$15 Criminal Cash Fees 72,002
Fines 1,757,016
Traffic Camera Fines -
School Bus Safety Program -
Property Tax 4,341,628
Sales Tax 41,426,054
LA Offset -
Total Equity in Pool $ 49527496

3. Reconciliation of Deposits and Investments to Fund Financial Statements

The carrying amount of the deposits and investments noted above are displayed on the fund financial

statements as follows:
Cash and

Fund/Pool Cash Equivalents  Investments
General Pool (See Footnote D.2) 3 18,432,35t § 30,248,651
Buerau Pool (See Footnote 1.2) - Agency Funds 49 646,202 -
General Fund 163,689 -
Major Governmental Funds 4,583,695 561,800
Non-major Governmental Funds 635,030 -
Interne! Service Funds 3,697,294 9,697,066
Fiduciary - Agency Funds 21335335 -

Total (See Footnote D.1) $ 104,713,596 $ 40,507,517
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Since Agency Funds are not included in the government-wide statements, the deposit balances of

$104,713 596 shown above are reduced by §76,981,537 (the amount of cash held in the Bureau Pool and in
the Agency funds) and then increased by $5,437,828 (the amount of cash held in the Agency Funds that are

due to the SherifP’s office) and $10,5650 (the amount of petty cash on hand) to arrive at a cash balance of
$33,180,537. This is the amount of cash shown on the govermnment-wide statement of net assets.

4. Receivables

Receivables at June 30, 2012 consist of the following:

Major Other Total
Governmental Governmental Governmental Internal
General Funds Funds Funda Service Total
Receivobles:
Ad Vakorem taxes $ 290992 § - $ - 3 200992 $ - 5 290,992
Sales taxcs 3479119 - . 3479,119 - 3,479,119
Intergovernmental 2,107,695 3,898,224 480310 6,486,229 - 6,486,229
Sexrvice charges, fees
and commissions 6,876,672 - - 6,876,672 - 6,876,672
Intercst - - - - . -
Accounts and other 721,983 - . 721,983 - 721,983
Subtotal 13,476 461 3898224 480,310 17,854,995 17,854 995
Less: Allowance for
vncolioctibles . .
Net Recsivables - Govamnmenisl Funds 13476461 3,898,224 480,310 12,854,595 - 17,854,995
Less: Receivables from Sheriff's Office
Agency Funds
Ad Valorem taxes and costs (501,67 - - (501,697) {501,677)
Sales taxes (1,775,450) - . (1,775.450) - (1,775,450)
Commissions on sales taxes (3.012,004) - - (3,012,004} - (3.012,004)
Fines and costs {17,773 - - 1.1 (11,713)
(5,366,904) - - (5,366,904) (5.,366,904)
Net Receivables - Government-wide $ 8,109,557 § 1898224 § 480310 § 12438091 3 - 5§ 12,488,001

Included in the intergovernmental receivable above is $992,064 relating to FEMA claims for Hurricanes Katrina,

Gustav, Ike, and Lee {See Note E.3). Of this amount, $955,050 is included in the General Fund's intergovernmental

receivables and $37,014 of is included in the Special Revenue Federal Grant Fund’s grant receivables,

The Sheriff considers all receivables 1o be collectible; therefore, no allowance has been established for doubtful
accounts. During the year, the Sheriff wrote off a receivable of $196,035 on a federal grant from prior years in the
Region 1 O&M Fund. This grant was cut and the costs were vitimately deemed ineligible. The Sheriff absorbed
these costs through with local funds available in that fund.
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5. Capital Assets

The following is a summary of changes in capital assets during the fiscal year:

Balance Reclasses & Balance
July 1, 2011 Additions Deletions Transfers June 30, 2012
Governmental Activities:
Capital Assets Not Being Depreciated
Land 5 55,550 § - 3 - $ - § 55,550
Construction in progress 2,347,139 2215453 - (1,293,255) 3269937
Totsl Capital Assets Not Being
Depreciated $ 2401289 § 2215453 S - $ (1,293.255) § 3,315,487
Capital Assets Being Depreciated:
Buildings and improvements § 56802649 § - S - 8 1,293,253 §  58,095.902
Fumiture and fixtures 67,415,062 4,410,070 (1,126,868) (542,476) 70,155,738
Vehicles and heavy equipment 34,105,333 2,632,286 - 492,019 37,229,638
Infrastructure 812,142 - - - B12,142
Total Capital Assets Being
Depreciated 159,135,186 7,042,356 {1,126,868) 1,242,796 166,293,470
Less Accumulated Depreciation:
Buildings and improvements (8,205,304) (1,435937) - 64,281 (9.576,950)
Fumiture and fixtures (60,984,312) 13,424,139) 1,124,225 (102,747 {63,386,959)
Vehicles and heavy equipment (24,336,776) (4221.452) - 101,459 (28.456,569)
Infrastructuse (318.225) {32.483) - - (150,708}
Total Accumulated Depreciation ] (93,844,617) (9,114,011} 1,124,229 63,193 (101,771,206)
Net Capital Assets Being Deprecinted
Buildings and improvements 48,597,245 (1,435,937) - 1,357,534 48,518,942
Fumiture and fixtures 6,430,750 985,931 (2,639) (645.223) 6,768,819
Vchicles and heavy equipment 9,768,557 (1,589,166) - 593,678 8,773,069
Infrastructure 493 917 {32,483) - - 461,434
Total Nes Capital Assets Being
Depreciated | $ 65200569 § (2071655 § (2639 3 1,30598¢ 5 64,522,264
Tow) Net Capiial Assets -
Governmental Activities $ 67,693,858 8 143,798 3 {2,639) 3 12,734 § 67,847,751
—
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Depreciation expense was charged 1o the functions/segments of the Sheriff as follows:

Depreciation
Expense
Govemmental Activities

Executive 3 4,106
Civil and Support Services 597,713
Finance and Administrative 1,654,961
Fleet 3,698,831
Revenue & Taxation 15,506
Operations 243182
Special Operations 830,269
Technical Services 1,006,224
Internal Management 253,604
Criminal Investigations 29,989
Special Investigations 70,962
Narcotics 658,846
Corrections 44,308

Total Depreciation Expenses - Governmental Activities $ 9,114,011

The Construction in Progress of $3,269,937 relates to several ongoing projects. A breakdown of these
projects is presented in the table below. The required future financing represents the amount needed to
complete each individual project, not necessarily how much money is negded. Six of the projects have been
funded with the proceeds of the $30,000,000 Limited Tax Revenue Bonds that were issued by the Jefferson
Parish Law Enforcement District (LED) in July 2008 (See Note D.8). The projects being funded by the LED
bonds are identified in the table below. The remaining projects are being funded with local (i.e. general)
funds. Thus, at this time, these projects are all fully funded.

The majority of the projects are being accounted for in the Buildings and Improvements Capital Projects
Fund, which is presented as a “major fund” in the accompanying financial statements. At June 30, 2012, this
fund had $8,377,595 availeble to fund the remaining portions of these projects. There are several other
projects that are to be funded out of these monies that are not reflected below because they have not yet
started. These projects will be added as the projects are formally approved and awarded.
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LED Expended Balanceto  Expended

Project Project  To Date Complete Durin_g Year
New 2nd District Station - Manhattan Blvd LED § - $ - 3 (14,417)
New 3rd District Station - Leo Kemer Blvd LED 2429944 1,927,056 606,962
Grand Isle - Multiplex Bldg Radio Site LED - - 197,262
New Bonnabel Boat Launch & Storage Bldg LED - - 26,278
New 4th District Station - Zephyr Park LED - - 49,039
WB Admin Bldg - IT HVAC Replacement 211,504 133,206 166,794
EB Admin Bidg - Exterior - 35,525 203,061
CIC - Office Buildout - - 277,697
EB Admin Bldg - EOC Buildout 628,489 1,435,301 489,089
New Forensics Crime Laboratory Bldg LED - - 104,415
Ducote Bldg - Office Buildout - - 19,998
Ducote Bldg - Parking Lot - - * 346,986
Total Construction in Progress $ 3269937 33531088 § 2474064

Of the $2,474,064 expended during the year, $1,293,255 was transferred from construction in progress to the
asset accounts during the year (see capital assets table above).

Taxes Pzid Under Protest

The unsettled balance due to taxing bodies and others at June 30, 2012 includes 8,554,084 under protest.
This amount represents protested sales taxes of 57,601,485 and protested ad valorem taxes of $952,599. If
these taxes are refunded to the taxpayer, Louisiana Revised Statutes (LSA-RS 47:2110) require the Tax
Collector to pay interest at 2 percent per annum on the amounts held, These funds are held in the Tax
Collector Agency Fund pending resolution of the protest.

Operating Agreements and Leases
Operating Agreements

The Sheriff has a cooperative agreement with the Jefferson Parish Human Services Authority to help finance
the operations of a Social Detox Center. A new contract was signed with a start date of October 1, 2011 and
an expiration date of September 30, 2013. The agreement requires quarterly payments of §7,500. The
amount paid under this agreement during the fiscal year totaled $22,500.

The Sheriff has a month-to-month agreement with the Institute for Intergovernmental Research to access the
RISS Secure Intranet Service. The agreement calls for a base fee of $816 per month. Payments made during
the current fiscal year totaled $9,788 under this agreement.

The Sheriff also has a month-to-month agreement with the Louisiana Department of Public Safety to access
its network system at a cost of $561 per month. During the cusrent fiscal year, the Sheriff paid $6,732 under
this agreement.
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The Sheriff also was a party to an agreement between the Sheriff, the Parish of Jefferson, and the City of
Gretna whereby a parish-wide crime prevention and quality of life coordinator would be hired by the City of
Gretna and each party would share in the cost. This agreement ran from February 1, 2008 to February 1,
2012 (three years) and called for the Sheriff 1o pay $50,000 per year towards the cost of this position. During
2012, the Sheriff expended $100,000 on this agreement.

Under Parish Resolution No. 118115, dated December, 15, 2011, the Sheriff is now the administrator of the
611 Emergency Communications District, formerly run by the Parish. Effective January 1, 2012, the Sheriff
took over the daily operations of the district. Under this agreement, the Parich continues to receive the 911
fees paid by citizens to their respective telephone companies. These fees are then remitted to the Sheriff in
the month after collection. During 2012, the Parish remitted $3,685,752 in fees to the Sheriff. In addition,
the Parish paid the Sheriff $4,399,031 of prior year accumulated surplus funds. This rotal of $8,084,783 is

recognized as intergovernmental revenues in the newly created 911 Emergency Communications Special
Revenue Fund.

As part of operating the 911 Emergency Communications District, the Sheniff is obligated 10 distribute certain
portions of the 911 funds 1o the Parish and other agencies as a reimbursement of 911-related costs. The
Jefferson Parish Eastbank Fire Department is paid $103,935 monthly to reimburse it for Fire Dispatcher costs,
The City of Kenner and the City of Gretna are paid 2 monthly amount of $17,583 and $3,965, respectively, as
reimbursement for matntaining back-up PSAP-stations. Finally, the Sheriff*s General Fund is reimbursed
$168,333 per month to reimburse it for costs associated with paying 911 call-takers and Police Dispatchers.
For 2012, the total amounts distributed under these agrecments are as follows.

Apency Purpose Distributed
Sheriff's General Fund 911 Cali-taker/Dispatch $ 1,178,333 (7 months)
Eastbank Fire Dispatch 623,612
City of Kenner PD PSAP 105,499
City of Gretna PD PSAP 23,791
Total Intergovernmental 752,802
Total $ 1 !93 1,235
Operating Leases

The Sheriff has various operating leases for Jand, buildings, ¢quipment and vehicles. A summary of the
major leases is as follows:

The Sheriff entered into a lease on October 1, 2009 to provide office space for the Internal Affairs Division
which would be separate and apart from the Sheriff’s other administrative offices. The expiration date on this
lease is September 30, 2011. A new lease was signed for two additional years, ending September 30, 2013.

The lease called for monthly payments of $5,664 (adjusted for inflation). Payments made under this lease
totaled $67,970.
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On May 1, 2010, the Sheriff entered into a lease for a temporary DNA laboratory. The lease expired
November 3, 2011. Monthly payments of $7,500 were due under this lease. The Sheriff made payments
totaling $30,000 during the year under this lease. The lease was not renewed as construction of the new DNA
lab was completed in September 2011.

In connection with the 300 MHz radio system, the Sheriff is leasing an electronics room and rooftop antennac
space in an eastbank office high-rise. The lease expired December 31, 2011. A new lease was signed for five
additional yenrs, ending September 30, 2016.The Iease calls for monthly payments of $1,513 (adjusted for
inflation) for the electronic room and $250 per antennac (current rate of $2,250 covering 9 antennae).
Payments made under these leases total $48,039 for the current fiscal year.

On Auvgust 12, 2010, the Sheriff entered into a lease agreement with Konica Copiers for
copying/faxing/scanning machines for various departments. The lease term is 36 months; expiring on August
12, 2013. The base amount on the lease is $24,109 per month. There are several other individual machine
leases separate and apart from this lease. The total amount paid during the fiscal year for all of these
machines was $372,689.

Finally, the Sheriff has entered into a variety of other operating leases for land, buildings, vehicles and
equipment. Payments made under these leases totaled $30,038 for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2012.
The combined minimum payments due under the various lease agreements are as follows:

Fiscal Year Ending.Lum 30, Land Bulldings Equipment Vehicles Total
2013 3 - € 113,124 § 353,892 § - $ 467016
2014 - 62,148 110,534 - 172,682
2015 . 45,156 46,544 - 91,700
2016 - 45,156 6,828 - 51,984
Thereafter . - 6,828 - 5,328
Total Minimum Lease Paymenis b3 - $ 265584 % 524626 % - § 750,210
8. -te ls]
Limited Tax Revenue Bonds

On August 1, 2008, the Law Enforcement District {LED) of Iefferson Parish sold $30,000,600 in limited tax
revenue bonds to fung various capital projects, including the construction of a new crime lab, new district
stations, and the replecement of the Bonnabel Boatr Launch (see Note D.5) for a breakdown of the projects
funded. The bond sale generated bond proceeds of $30,004,604 and bond issuance costs totaled $232,470.
These funds were deposited into the Buildings and Improvements Capital Project Fund.

The bonds are secured and payable from the revenues derived from the ad valorem tax levy of 8.28 mills and

were originally to be paid back over 20 years, with an original final maturity date of September 1, 2028. The
bonds were originally mted AAA by Standard and Poor’s when sold.
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On September 14, 2011, the Sheriff used available cash of §18,516,181 in the General Fund to advance
refund a portion of the outstanding LED Limited Tax Revenue Bonds, Series 2008. Specifically, the
maturities from September 2021 through September 2028 were advance refunded, The cash was placed into
an irrevocable trust with an escrow agent to provide for all future debt service payments on the defeased
portion of the bonds. The money was used to purchase U.S. Government securities (SLGS), which will be
used to pay the defeased bonds plus accrued interest when they mature. As a result, a portion of the LED
Limited Tax Revenue Bonds is considered “defeased™ and the liability for those bonds has been removed
from the SherifT’s outstanding debt in 2012. Additional information on the transection is given below.

LED Limited
Tax Revenue interest
Series 2008 Rates
Amount Quistanding at June 30, 201 { 3 28,095,000 3.500 10 5.000
Principal Paid on September 1, 2011 (1,020,000)
Amount Qustanding at September 14, 2011 22,075,000
Principal Amount Defeased (2021 to 2028) (15,395,000)  4.250t04.625
Remaining Principal Outstanding (2012 to 2020) 5 11,680,000 3.500 10 5.000
|
Increase (decrease) in future debt service payments $ (6,241,756)
Present Value of gaip (loss) on advance refunding $ 2,700,414
4

The $18,516,181 was made up of $26,500 in bond issue costs, $15,395,000 in principal payments, and
$3,094,681 of money placed with the escrow agent to pay off future interest. On the Government-wide
financial statements, the $26,500 is expensed in the current year, the $15,395,000 is shown as a reduction of
outstanding revenue bonds payable on the Statement of Net Assets, and the $3,094,681 is shownas a
“deferred charge™ on the Statement of Net Assets. This amount will be expensed over the next several years
as the defeased debt is paid off by the escrow agent,

The remeining bonds mature on September 1 of each year, with interest payable on March 1 and September 1,
of each year. The outstanding bonds bear an interest rate that ranges from 3.50 to 4.00 percent. During the
fiscal year, $1,020,000 of principal was paid and $847,644 of interest was paid. At June 30,2012,
$11,680,000 is outstanding on these bonds and §215 is available in the Debt Service Sinking Fund to service
this debt. A recap of the outstanding bonds follows.

New Range of Annual
Final Principal Payments Origlnal Remaining
Remaining  Maturity Amount Amount
Type of Debt Rates Date From To Issued Outsnndlgg_
LED Limited Tax Revenue
Bonds, Series 2008 150-400% 9172020 § 1,070,000 § 1,550,000 $ 30,000,000 $ 11,680,000
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Community Disaster Loan Payable

The Sheriff applied for a special Community Disaster Loan from the Federal Emergency Management
Agency (FEMA) in the aftermath of Hurricanes Katrina and Rita. This program is designed to provide badly
needed coperating funds to local governments in disester areas. The Sheriff was approved for disaster loans up
to $22,602,120. For the first few months after the storms in 2005, operating revenues were severely
depressed and unpredictable. The Sheriff drew down $6,000,000 against the approved loan amount. Once
the local economy stabilized, the Sheriff did not draw down any additional funds. The original loan was due
and payable on December 19, 2010; however, a five-year extension was asked for and granted. The new due
date is December 19, 2015. Interest continues accruing on the outstanding amount at an annual rate of 2.69

percent.

Per the extension agreement, the Sheriff is asked to make a payment on the debt each December 21* until the
debt is paid out. As of June 30, 2012, no payments of principal have yet been made, thus, the balance of
$6,000,000 is reflected on the Statement of Net Assets as a noncurrent liability. In addition, the accrued
interest payable totals $1,036,609 at year-end and is also reflected in the Statement of Net Assets as a
poncurrent hiability, The suggested amount of principal due on December 21, 2012 of $736,998 is included
in the amounts due within one year on the Statement of Net Assets.

It should be noted that the federa] government has refined the loan forgiveness formulas and is allowing
Katrina-affected entities with cutstanding loans to apply for full or partial forgiveness of these Joans. The
Sheriff applied for such forgiveness; however, we were dended. The five-year extension was all that the
Sheriff was granted at this point in time. The Sheriff’s administration continues to work with its legislative
delegation to see if 2 Full or partial forgivencss is possible.

Compensated Absences

Effective July 1, 2000, the Sheriff’s annual and sick leave policy was revised to allow full-time employees
eam (i.e., “vacation™) leave at the rate of 12 to 20 days per year, according to the years of service. A
maximum of 30 days can be carried forward from one fiscal year to the next. Upon separation, employees
will be paid for no more than 10 days of accumulated leave.

Sick leave is accrued at the rate of 10 1o 15 days per year, according to the years of service. Sick leave is
granted in total at the beginning of the fiscal year or on a prorated basis upon beginning employment if hired
during the year. Eamed but unused sick leave can be carried from one fiscal year to the next, however, the

maximum carryover is 45 days. Upon separation, an employee will not be paid for any accumulated sick
leave.

Effective July 1, 2000, the sick leave policy was supplemented by a short-term disability policy. Under this
policy, if an employee is sick for 30 consecutive days, he can apply for short-term disability, which will pay
66 2/3 percent of his current salary. The policy will pay the employee for 6 months. The cost of the
disability policy is paid 100 percent by the Sheriff's General Fund.
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The related cosis associated with the future payment of compensated absences are computed at the rate of
23.25 percent. The accumulated liability as of June 30, 2012 is as follows:

Amount
Annual and Sick Leave 3 1,276,689
Related pension costs 296,831
Total ) 5 1,573,520

The General Fund is where most, if not all, of the salaries of the Sheriff are recorded. Thus, the General Fund
is where most of the linbility for compensated absences is liquidated or paid from.

Changes in Long-Term Liabilities
The following is a sammary of the changes in general long-term obligations for the fiscal year ended June 30,
2012

Balance Balance Due Within
Type of Debt Juty 1, 2011 Additions Deletions June 30, 2012 One Year
Limited Tax Revenue Bonds $ 28095000 § - $ (164150000 $ 11,680,000 § 1,070,000
Community Disaster Loan
{inlcuding accrued interest) 6,875,098 161,511 - 7,036,609 736,998
Compensated Absences 1,624 387 2,916,435 (2,967,302) 1,573,520 1,573,520
Net OPEB Obligation
(See Note F.2) 7,231,008 2,812,094 - 10,043,102

Total Long-Term Debt $ 43825493 § 5,850,040 § (19,382,302) § 30333231 § 3,380,518

The deletions on the Limited Tax Reverue Bonds are made up of a principal payment of $1,020,000 made on
September 1, 2011 plus the portion of the principal that was defeased on September 14, 2011 ($15,395,000)
as per above, Next year's principal payment of $1,070,000 is due September 1, 2012. As noted ahove, the
Community Disaster Loan was extended for five years. An estimated payment of $1,849,552 (made up of
$736,998 principal and $1,112,555 interest) is technically due on December 19, 2012. The estimated
principal amount due is shown as due within one year. In addition, as most of the leave issued each year is
used in the current fiscal year, the Sheriff considers the entire balance of compensation absences as due in
less than one year. Finally, the Net OPEB Obligation is related to future benefits and there are no plans to
fund this liability in the near future. Thus, the government-wide statement of net assets includes the

$3,380,518 shown above as payable within one year and the remaining balance of $26,952,713 is shown as
due in more than one year.
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Debt Service to Maturity

Annual debt service to maturity on outstanding lopg-term debt, including interest, is as follows:

Fiscal Year Ending Limited Tax Revenue Bands Community Disaster Loan
Jupe 30, Principsl Interest Principal Interest Total
2013 s 1,070,000 S 472063 § 736,998 § 1,112,555 § 3,391,616
2014 1,120,000 433,738 1,707,978 141,575 3,403,291
2015 1,175,000 392,106 1,753,922 95,630 3,416,658
2016 1,230,000 347,013 1,801,102 48,450 3,426,565
2017 1,290,000 291,700 - - 1,581,700
2018 102022 5,795,000 504,875 - - 6199 875
2023 10 2027 - - - - -
2028 10 2030 - . - - -
Subtotal 11,680,000 § 2,441,495 6,000,000 _$ 1,398,210 § 21,519,705
Add Amounts Representing
Interest 2,441,495 1,398,210
Total Debt 3 14,121,495 $ 7398210 [ 21,519,705

0, Restrictions of Net Assets and Fund Balance Componerits

The povernment-wide statement of net assets includes several restrictions on net assets. The following
describes these restrictions.

Net Assets - Restricted for 911 Emergency Communications

This reserve of $4,599,345 represents the funds restricted for the purpose of operating and maintaining the
911 Emerpency Communications District. These funds are remitted to the Sheriff under a cooperative
endeavor agrecment with the Parish and can only be spent on 9411 District activities.

Net Assets - Restricted for Debt Service
This reserve of $215 reflects the balance in the LED Debt Service Sinking Fund that is restricted 10 making
principal and interest payments on the LED Limited Tax Revente Bonds (See Note D.§).

Net Assets - Restricted for Construction

This reserve of $774,562 reflects the balance in the 1 ED Construction account (cash and investments), net of
payables, that are restricted by the LED Limited Tax Revenue Bonds towards the completion of the LED
projects (See Notes D.5 and D.8).

Net Assets - Restricted for Claims and Judgments

As discussed in Note E. 1, the Sheriff is primarily self-insured for losses related to health, auto and
professional liability claims. This reserve of $4,484,174 reflects the balances held in the self-insurance
intemal service funds that are available to fund current and future claims.
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In accordance with Government Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 54 — Fund Balance
Reporting and Governmental Fund Type Definition, fund balances of the govemmental fund types are
categorized into one of five categories — Non-spendable, Restricted, Committed, Assigned, or Unassigned.
The Sheriff commits, restricts or assigns its fund balances to varigus specific purposes within each category.
Descriptions of the details of these specific purposes are as follows:

Fund Balance — Restricted for 911 Emergency Communications Operations and Maintenance

‘This amount represents the funds restricted for the purpose of operating and maintaining the 911 Emergency
Communications District. These funds are remitied to the Shenff under & cooperative endeavor agreement
with the Parish and can only be spent on 911 District expenditures. These funds are accounted for in a special
revenue fund.

Fund Balance — Restricted for Debt Service
This amount represents the balance in the LED Debt Service Sinking Fund that is restricted to making
principal and inferest payments on the LED Limited Tax Revenue Bonds (See Note ID.8).

Fund Balance - Restricted for LED Capital Projects

This amount represents the balance in the LED Construction Fund (that lies within the Buildings and
Improvements Capital Projects Fund) that is restricted to paying costs of the capital program being funded by
the LED Limited Tax Revenue Bonds (See Note D.5).

Fund Balance — Committed to Salary Stabilization
This amount represents the balance in the Salary Stabilization Fund (Sce Note A.5(I)).

Fund Balance — Assigned {0 Communications Projects and Equipment
This amount represents the funds assigned to the purpose of upgrading the Region 1 700 MHz
radio/communications system. These funds are accounted for in a capital projects fund.

Fund Balance ~ Assigned to Computer Equipment
This amount represents the funds assigned to the purpose of upgrading and replacing the Sheriff”s inventory
of computer equipment (laptops and PCs). These funds are accounted for in a capital projects fund.

Fund Balance - Assigned to Other Capital Projects

This amount represents the funds assigned to the purpose of constructing, upgrading or improving the
Sheriff*s facilities (other than those funded by the LED Limited Tax Revenue Bonds — see above restriction).
There arc a number of projects approved each year. These funds are accounted for in a capital projects fund.

Fund Balance — Assigned to Corrections

This amount represents the balance in the Commissary Sales Special Revenue Fund, which can be used for
any purpose within the Jefferson Parish Correctional Cenler (typically operating costs, maintenance, and
small capital outlay projects).

Fund Balance - Assigned to Contingencies
While the Sheriff does not maintain a minimum fund balance, it does maintain a “contingency” balance that
has been set-aside for future emergencies {cwrrently set at $7,000,000).

Fund Balance — Assigned for Subsequent Year’s Expenditures-
This amount represents the amount of currently available fund balance budgeted in the subsequent year as a

funding source. Since the fiscal 2012-13 budget reflects an estimated deficit in the General Fund, this amount
is shown as assigned fund balance at June 30, 2012.
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Fund Balance — Assigned for Other Law Enforcement Purposes

These amounts represent the remaining fund balances in the specific Special Revenue, Debt Service or
Capital Projects that have nat been explained above. These fund balances are assigned for use in the purpose
set forth in each governmental fond.

Fund Balance — Unassigned

This amount represents funds that have not been assigned to other funds and have not been restricted,
committed, or assigned to a specific purpose within the General Fund. This is the residual classification for
the Geperal Fund.

The specific purpose details of fund balance categories are recapped as follows:

Masjor Other
Governmental Governmental
General Fuods Funds Total
Non-spendable 1 - 3 - 8 - 5
Restricted to:
911 Emergency Communications - 4,599,345 . 4,599,345
Delx Service ' - - 25 215
LED Capital Projects - 174,562 - 174,562
5,373,907 215 5,374,122
Committed to:
Salary Stobilization 16,933,975 - - 16,933,975
Astigned
Comumunications projects and equipment - 4,044,853 - 4,044,853
Computer equipment - - 655,260 655,260
Orher Capiml Peojects - 7,601,033 7,603,033
Correciions - - 615512 615512
Contingencies (emergencies) 7,000,000 - - 7,000,000
Subsequent year's expenditures 4,935,550 - - 4,935,550
Other law enforcement purpeses 1,260,285 26 2,073,343 3.333.654
13,195,835 11,647,812 3,344,115 28,187,862
Unassigned 17,356,624 - - 12,356,624
“Total Fund Balance $ 47486434 $ 17,021 !8 19§ 3,344.330 $ 67852583

Included in the various categories of fund balances are encumbrances that remained open at year end. In the
Genera! Fund, open encumbrances totaling $1,260,285 are reflecied in the Assigned Fund Balance category.

In the remaining Major and Non-Major Funds, only the Commissary Sales Special Revenue Fund had
outstanding encumbrances at year end totaling $8,756.
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Taxes and Commissions
Sales Tax

The total sales tax levied and collected in Jefferson Parish during the fiscal year ended June 30,2012 was 8 %
percent. Of this 8 % percent, 4 percent is levied by the State, | ' percent is levied by the Jefferson Parish
Public School System (a separate entity), 3 percent is levied by the Parish of Jefferson (a separate entity), and
14 percent is levied by the Sheriff. Of the 3 percent levied by the Parish, 1/8 of one percent is dedicated to the
Sheriff to finance the operations of the Law Enforcement District. In January 2001, based on a parish-wide
election, the expiration date of the 1/8-cent tax was extended from 2011 to 2022. In April 2012, based on a
parish-wide election, the '4 cent sales tax was extended indefinitely (i.e., converted 1o a permanent tax).

Commissions

As Ex-Officio Tax Collector of the Parish of Jefferson, the Sheriff is responsible for the collection and
distribution of ad valorem taxes, sales and use taxes, parish occupational licenses, state revenue sharing
funds, sportsmen licenses, fines, costs and forfeitures imposed by the district courts. On all collections (other
than ad valorem taxes), the Sheriff charges a commission ranging from 9 % to 15 percent of the amount
collected.

Ad Valorem Tax

In liew of a commission on ad valorem taxes collected by the Sheniff as Ex-Officio Tax Collector, the Sheriff
levies an ad valorem tax on real property within the Parish. The levy is generally made as of November 15 of
each year. The tax is then due and becomes an enforceable lien on the property, on the first day of the month
following the filing of the tax roll by the Parish Assessor with the Louisiana Tax Commission (usually
December 1). The tax is delinquent 30 days after its due date.

Ad valorem taxes are levied based on property values determined by the Jefferson Parish Assessor's Office (a
separate entity). All land and residential improvements are assessed at 10 percent of its fair market value, and
other property at 15 percent of its fair market value. A homestead exemption is in effect which essentially
makes the first $7,500 of assessed value exempt from taxes.

The number of mills levied on the 2011 and 2010 tax rolls was 8.28. This is the maximum amount allowed
under prevailing statutes. Each year, the Parish Assessor assesses the value of property throughout the Parish.
Once the propetty is reassessed, the taxing agencies issue their tax levy up to the amount authorized. For
2012, current tax collections totaled $26,281,151. Back taxes (taxes from prior years) amounted to $486,842.
These amounts are recognized as revenue in the Sheriff”s General Fund,

Service Charpes and Fees

911 Fees

In accordance with LRS 33:9126, the Parish levies an emergency telephone service charge on the citizens of
the Parish. These service charges are collected by the respective telephone service provider and remitted to
the Parish either monthly or quarterly. The rates currently in effect are as foliows:
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12.

13.

Type of Service Rate

Wireline Business (Commercial Rate) $ 2w
Wireline Residential 0.66
Wireless Customers 1.26
VOIP Customers 1.00

The Parish remitted $3,685,751 in current year fees to the Sheriff for the six month pericd from January to
June 2012,

State Revenue Sharing

State revenue sharing funds provided by Article 7, § 26 of the State Constitution totaling $8,518,900 were
received during the year and distributed by the Tax Collector Agency Fund as follows:

Ageacy Amount
State:
Treasurer (East Jefferson Levec District) 5 502,200
Jefferson Parish:
Coronet 119,463
Council 3,742,570
Public Schoo] System 2,114,080
Sheriff 1,305,506
Other:
West Jefferson Levee District 456,459
Various State Pension Plans 278,622

$ 8518900

Expenditures of the Skeriff’s Office Paid by the Parish Council

The Jefferson Parish Council (a separate entity) provides the Sheriff with a certain amount of office space at
no cost. Also, the operations of the 911 Emergency Communications District are co-located in new
911/Emergency Operations Center ($11/EQC) with the Parish's Department of Homeland Security. The
building is held in the name of the Parish. When the District was under the control of the Parish, the District
paid for a substantial portion of the cost of the new 911/EOC Center, as well as an annex to the Parish’s
Parking Garage. In addition, the Parish holds title to the old facility which is cutrently being used as a back-
up center.

The Sheriff is negotiating with the Parish administration on the amount of operating and maintenance costs
the 911 District should be held accountable for. It is the Sheriff”s opinion, that in liew of the amounts paid by
the 911 District for the new 911/EOC Building and the related Parish Government Parking Garage Annex, the
911 District should not pay any operating or maintenance costs on the new facilities. To date, the Sheriff"s
911 Fund has paid $-0- on these types of costs,
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14,

In addition, the Parish is required by State statutes 10 pay a certain amount of the Sheriff”s operating
expenses. During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2012, the Parish paid $168,688 of operating expenditures on
behalf of the Sheriff. These expenditures are recorded on the books of the Sheriff and the reimbursement is
shown as revenue in the General Fund.

It d ctions

Interfund Receivables/Payables
Interfund Interfund

Fund Receivable Payable
General Fund $ 1632916 § 9,466
Major Funds
Salary Reserve Special Revenue Fund - -
Jefferson Parish Emerpency Communications District (911) 9.466 92,049
Federal Grants Special Revenue Fund 1,059,721

Communications Reserve Capital Project Fund -
Buildings and Improvements Capital Project Fund

9466 1,151,770

Other Governmental Funds
Commissary Sales Special Revenue Fund 70,924 -
State Assct Forfeiture Fund 6,254
Region 1 Communications O & M Special Revenue Fund - 236,530
Drug Enforcement Fund - 376
Multijurisdictional Task Force 20,083
State and Loca) Grants Special Revenue Fund 30,670 30,499

LLEBG and JAG Grants Special Revenve Fund 198,074

101,594 511,816

Total Governmental Funds 1,743,976 1,673,052
Agency Funds

Inmate Deposits - 70924
Total All Funds $ 1,743976 § 1,743,976

Amounts due to the General Fund from the various Agency Funds are included in accounts receivable of the
General Fund and in amounts due to taxing bodies and others in the Agency Funds in the Fund Financial
Statements. The amounts included sales tax receivables, ad valorem taxes receivable, fines, comrmissions,
interest, etc. These amounts {including the $70,924 shown above an interfund payable in the Agency Funds)

netted 10 $5,266,904 and are climinated in the conversion to the povernment-wide financial statements — See
Note D.4.
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Interfund Transfers

A Summary of interfund transfers by fund type for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2012 is as follows:

Fund

Transfers In Transfer Qut
General Fund %11 Emergency Communications s 123,713 % -
Federal Grunts - 53,064
Buildings and Improvement Fund . 3,500,000
Multi-jurisdictional Task Force - 6,852
LLEBG and JAG Grants - 48,151
LED Sinking Fund - 203831,825
Cemputer Equipmen Capital Project - 500,000
1231713 24,491,892
Major Funds
911 Emergency Communications State and Local Granis - 174,651
911 Emergency Communications General Fund - 1,237,713
Federa] Grants Special Revenue General Fund 59,200 -
Buildings and Improvement Fund General Fund 3,500,000 -
3,559,200 1412364
Other Governmental Funds
State Asset Forfeitures Fund Federat Grants Special Revenue - 59,200
Region | Communications O & M Special Revenue  General Fund 23271 -
Multi-jurisdictional Task Force Special Revenue General Fund 6,852 -
State & Local Geants General Fund 53,064 -
State & Local Grants 911 Emergency Communications 174,651 -
LLEBG and JAG Grants Special Revenue General Fund 19,880 -
LED Sinking Debt Service General Fund 20,383,825 -
Computer Equipment Capital Project General Fund 500,000 -
21,166,543 §9.200
Total Govemmentzl Funds 25,963,456 25,963,456
Intermal Service Funds
Auto Loss and Professional Liability . -
Group Health and Life Insurance . -
Total All Funds $ 25963456 § 25963456
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The principal purpose of each transfer is as follows: 1) the General Fund transferred funds to the various
grant funds in the amounts of $6,852, $53,064, and $48,151 as “cash-matches™ requircd under the grant
apreements, 2) $20,383,825 was transferred from the General Fund to the LED Sinking Fund to provide funds
to pay the principal and interest due on long-term debt plus sufficient funds to defease a portion of the
outstanding debt {seec Note D.8), 3) $3,500,000 was transferred 1o the Buildings and Improvements Capital
Projects Fund to set aside funds for the construction of a new First District Station, 4) $500,000 was
transferred from the General Fund to the Computer Equipment Fund to cover future purchases, 5) the 9111
Emergency Communications Special Revenue Fund transferred $174,651 to the State and Local Grants fund
to pay for some crime stat database upgrades (as called for by an agreement with the District), 6) the 911
Communications Special Revenue Fund also transferred $1,237,713 to the Sheriff’s General Fund to
reimburse it for 911 Call-Taker and Dispatchers salaries (as called for by an agretment with the District), as
well as to reimburse the Sheriff for costs incurred on providing a computer support staff to the District, and 7)
the State Assel Forfeiture Special Revenue Fund transferred $59,200 to the Federal Grants Special Revenue
Fund as a cash match on the purchase of a new bomb containment vehicle.

On a budgetary basis, the Salary Stabilization Fund transferred $3,250,000 to the General Fund, however, this

transfer is not shown for GAAP purposes due to the consolidation of the Salary Stabilization Fund into the
General Fund.

Interfund Elimination

On the Government-wide Financial Statements, all of the above noted interfund activity is eliminated
including those balances due from the Fiduciary (Agency) funds. This is because the Fiduciary funds are not
presented as part of the Government-wide Financial Statements. The amount due from the Agency funds is
netted against receivables (See Note D.4).

NOTE E - CONTINGENCIES

L.

S| anagement

The Statement of Net Assets includes a liability for claims and judgments payable of $8,806,462. This
amount relates lo the self-ipsurance activities of the Sherif’s Auto Loss and General Liability Program and
its Group Health and Life program. A breakdown of this liability and a description of each program follows.

Auto Loss
and General  Group Health
Liability and Life Total
Claims and judgments payable ¥ 8144028 % 662434 § 8806462

Less: amount included in accounts
payable - .

Totzl Claims and Judgements Payable $ 8144028 % 662,434 $ 8,806,462
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Auto Loss and General Liability

The Sheriff is exposed to various risks of loss related to tort; theft of, damage 1o, or destruction of assets;
errors and omissions; injuries to employees and to the public; and natural disasters. To protect against these
risks, the Sheriff participates in the Louisiana Sheriff’s Risk Management Program (a public entity risk pool).
Under this program, general/professional lisbility claits are covered by insurance at the rate of $100,000 per
claim; with an aggregate stop-loss of $500,000 for each loss year (aggrepate stop-loss coverage was $750,000
for 00/01 and 98/99 and $300,000 for 96/97 and prior years). Excess liability coverage is in effect for losses
reported up until August 31, 1990. No excess coverage is available for losses reported afier that date, thus,
once the aggregate is met, the Sheriff is completely self-insured on general and professional liability cases.

For auto claims, the Sheriff is self-insured for its claims reported during the year up to the “stop-loss”
amount. Prior to January 1, 2004, the stop-loss amount was $1,000,000 per accident. Afier January 1, 2004,
the stop-loss was raised to $1,750,000 per accident. Excess liability coverage for claims over the stop-loss
amount up to $4,000,000 ($3,000,000 prior to January 1, 2004) is provided for through a commercial
insurance carrier. No claims have exceeded either the $1,000,000 or $1,750,000 stop-loss amount for the past
three years.

The costs of servicing the auto Joss claims and making claim payments are accounted for in the Auto Loss
and General Liability Internal Service Fund. The Genersl Fund provides an “operating subsidy” to the fund
to finance the claims expense. This subsidy is treaded as an “interfund service™ and, accordingly, is shown as
an expenditure of the General Fund and revenue of the internal service fund. The amount of the subsidy is
calculated with consideration given to recent trends in actual claims experience of the Sheriff and, beginning
in 1996, a provision for catastrophic losses.

At June 30, 2012, the Auto Loss and General Liability Internal Service Fund had net assets of $1,036,827
after accruing an estimated 38,144,028 in claims and judgments payable. This includes liability for claims
incurred but not reported of $6,044,162 for auto claims and $672,275 for professional liability claims. These
liabilities are based on the requirements of GASB Codification Section C50-Claims and Judgments, which
requires a liability for claims be recorded in information prior to the issuance of the financial statements
indicated that it is probable and the loss can be reasonably estimated.

Loss development factors are used by management to estimate the ultimate liabilities, however, because
actual claims liabilities depend on such complex factors as inflation, changes'in legal doctrines, and damage
awards, the process used in computing claims liability does not necessarily result in exact amounts. Claims
liabilities are re-evaluated periodically to take into consideration recently settled claims, the frequency of
claims and other economic and social factors.

Claims against the Sheriff totaled approximately $3,528,169 during the current fiscal year, Of the current and
prior year claims, the Sheriff estimates it has $3,144,028 left to pay. The fund has assets of $9,191,770 at
June 30, 2012 available 10 pay these claims. Changes in the balances of claims and judgments payable during
the past three fiscal years is as follows:
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Current Year
Claims and
Claims Payable Changes in Claims Payable
Fiscal Year July 1, 2011 Estimates Claim Payments  June 30, 2012
2009-10 8,383,525 1,559,840 (3,365373) § 6577992
2010-11 6,577,992 3,392,521 (2,767,665) 7,202,348

2011-12 7,202,348 3,528,169 (2,586,989) 8,144,028

Group Health and Life Insurance

The Sheniff provides health, accident and life insurance to its employees. Under this program, which is
administered by a service agent, the Sheriff is self-insured for its clzims reported during the year up to the
“stop-loss” amount of $200,000 per person. Contributions into the fund arc made by the panticipating
employees and are matched by the Sheriff based on the employee’s classification. These interfund
“premiums” are treated as an “interfund service” and are shown on the fund financial statements as an
expenditure to the General Fund and revenue to the Internal Service Fund. Excess liability for claims over
the stop-loss amount up to 51,000,000 is provided for through a commercial insurance carrier. During 11/12,
no claims exceeded the $200,000 stop-loss amount. No claims exceeded the excess liability coverage of
$1,000,000 for each of the past three years. At June 30, 2012, a liability of $662,434 has been accrued, which
represents the amount of claims reported to the service agent but not yet paid and the amount of the claims
incurred but not reported. The fund has assets of $4,360,335 at June 30, 2012 available to pay these claims.

Changes in the balances of claims and judgments payable during the paid three fiscal years is as follows:

Current Year
Claims and
Claims Payable Changes in Claims Payable
Fiscal Year July 1, 2011 Estimates Claim Payments  June 3D, 2012

2009-10  § 930,014 $  8,125907 $ (8,403,197) § 652,724
2010-11 652,724 9,612,802 (9,137,793) 1,127,733

2011-12 1,127,733 8,966,553 {9,431,852) 662,434
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2

Litipation

The Sheriff is named as a defendant in & number of lawsuits anising principally from claims related to
automobile accidents, negligence, and discrimination. As discussed in Note E.1 above, the Sheriff is
primarily self-insured with respect to claims of these types. The Sheriff*s insurance department and it
attorneys have reviewed these claims and lawsuits in order to evaluate the likelihood of an unfavorable
outcome to the Sheriff and to arrive at an estimate, if possible, of the amount or range of potential loss to the
Sheriff.

As a result of such review, loss contingencies, which could be reasonably estimated, have been categorized as
“probable”, “reasonably possible™, and “remote”, as defined in Governmental Accounting Standards Board
Codification Section C50 — Claims and Judgments. Loss contingencies amounting to $8,144,028 categorized
as “probable” have been accrued in the Auto Loss and General Liability Internal Service Fund (see Note E. 1
above).

Federal Assistance

The Sheriff participates in certain federal financial assistance programs. The programs have been audited in
accordance with the Single Audit Act of 1996 and OMB Circular A-133. Audits of prior years have not
resulied in any disallowance of costs; however, the grantor agency may provide for further examinations.
Based on past experience, the Sheriff believes that further examinations would not result in any material
disallowed costs. -

Hurricanes Katrina and Rita

The Sheriff incurred various emergency expenses (primarily on overtime and emergency supplies) related 1o
Hurricane Katina. In addition, several buildings and facilities owned by the Sheriff received storm damage.
Most of these costs are eligible for reimbursement through the Federal Emergency Management Agency’s
(FEMA) Public Disaster Assistance program. To date, claims totaling 511,385,866 have been filed with
FEMA. For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2012, $790 was received, bringing the total receipts to date to
$9,839,319. $362,355 remains recorded as & receivable on the Statement of Net Assets at June 30, 2012.
These amounts relate to project worksheets where the work has been completed and the total loss can be
estimated. Several projects are still ongoing as of the date of this report. The total amount of claims may
ultimately be more or less than the amount noted due to various uncertainties (scope of loss, construction
costs, eic.).

Hurricanes Gustav and Ike

On August 29, 2008, Hurricane Gustav struck just west of the New Orleans Metropolitan Area. Due to the
severity of the storm, the New Orleans Metropolitan Area, including Jefferson Parish, was evacuated. While
the widespread wind and flood damage that was experienced during Hurricane Katrina did not occur, there
was minor to moderate damage in parts of the northem part of the Parish. The southern-most part of the
Parish, including the community of Grand Isle, experienced severe damage. The Sheriff’s facilities were
spared any significant damage..

-87 -




JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFF’S OFFICE
HARVEY, LOUISIANA

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2012

NOTE E - CONTINGENCIES (CONTINUED)

The Sheriff’s Office provided emergency services before, during and after the Hurricane. Most of these costs
are eligible for reimbursement through the Federal Emergency Management Agency’s (FEMA) Public
Disaster Assistance propram. To date, claims totaling 56,186,787 have been filed with FEMA. Because
costs related to this disaster are being reimbursed at 8 90% rate, only 85,568,108 was recorded as a
receivable. The difference of $618,679 is considered a local match and must be funded by the Sheriff, For
the fiscal year ended June 30, 2012, $26 was received, bringing the total receipts on this evem to $5,075,925.
The balance of $492,183 is recorded as a receivable in the Statement of Net Assets at June 30, 2012. These
amounts relate to project worksheets where the work has been completed and total loss can be estimated. The
total amount of claims may ultimately be more or less than the amount noted due to various uncertain (scope
of loss, changes in construction costs, etc.).

©On September 11, 2008, Hurricane Tke passed just south of the coast of Louisiana and struck the State of
Texas. While the area was spared a direct hit, the southern parts of the Parish, including the communities of
Grand Isle, Lafitte, Barataria, and Crown Point suffered significant damage from storm and tidal surges.
Again, the Sheriff’s facilities were spared any significant damage.

The SherifPs office again provided emergency services before, during and afier the Hurricane. Special task
{orces were deployed in the worst affected areas. Most of these costs are eligible for reimbursement through
the Federal Emergency Management Agency's (FEMA) Public Disaster Assistance program. To date, claims
totaling $621,713 have been filed with FEMA. Because most of the costs related to this disaster are being
reimbursed at a 100% rate, $619,038 was recorded as a receivable. The difference of $2,675 is considered a
local match and must be funded by the Sheriff. For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2012, $23,109 was
received, bringing the total receipts on this event to $593,667. The balance of $0 has been accrued as a
receivable in the Staternent of Net Assets at June 30, 2012. These amounts relate to project worksheets where
the work has been completed and the total loss can be estimated. The total amount of claims may ultimately
be more or less than the amount noted due to varions uncertainties (scope of loss, changes in construction
costs, etc.).

Tropical Storm Lee

OCn September 1, 2011, Tropical Storm Lee passed just south of the coast of Louisiana. While the area was
spared a direct hit, the southern parts of the Parish, including the communities of Grand Isle, Lafitte,
Barataria, and Crown Point suffered significant damage from stonm and tidal surges. Again, the Sheriffs
facilities were spared any significant damage.

"The Sheriff’s office again provided emergency services before, during and after the storm. Most of these
costs are considered cligible for reimbursement through the Federal Emergency Management Agency’s
(FEMA) Public Disaster Assistance program. To date, claims totaling $134,016 have been filed with FEMA.
Because the costs related to this disaster are being reimbursed at & 75 percent rate, $100,512 was recorded as
a receivable in the Statement of Net Assets at June 30, 2012. Thes¢ amounts relate to project worksheets
where the work has been completed and the total loss can be estimated. The total amount of claims may

ultimately be more or less than the amount noted due to various uncertainties (scope of loss, changes in
construction costs, elc.).
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Pension Plan
Plan Description and Provisions

The Sheriff contributes to the Sheriff's Pension & Relief Fund (the “System™), a cost-sharing multiple-
employer defined benefit public employee retirement system (PERS). The System is a state-wide public
retircment system for the benefit of sheriff and their staffs, which is administered and controlled by a separate

board of trustees. The System was established and provided for within LSA-RS 11:217] of the Louisiana
Revised Statutes.

Contributions of participating sheniffs, together with shared and local and state revenues, are pooled within
the System to fund accrued benefits. Both employer and employee contribution rates are approved by the
Louisiana Legislature. The Sysiem provides retirement and disability benefits, annual cost of living
adjustments, and death benefits to plan members and beneficiaries.

The System issues a publicly available financial report that includes financial statements and required
supplementary information for the System. That report may be obtained by writing to SherifI's Pension &
Relief Fund, 1225 Nicholson Drive, Baton Rouge, LA 70802, by calling (225) 3190500, or emailing
“info@Ispricom”,

Funding Policy

In addition 10 ad valorem and insurance premium taxcs and are remitted to the System (which constitutes the
major funding of the System), plan members are required by state statute o contribute a percemtage of their
gross salary and the Sheriff is required to contribute at an actuarially determined rate. The employee’s rate is
10.00 per cent {(effective October 1, 2004). For those employees hired before July 1, 1999, the Sheriff
contributes 7.00 percent to the employee’s 10.00 percent and the employee contributes 3.00 percent. For
those employees hired after July 1, 1999, the employee is responsible for the entire 10.00 percent. During 11-

12, the employer's rate was 12.50 percent of covered payroll. The contributions for the year ended June 30,
2012 were as follows:

Percent of
Covered Covered
Source Amount Payroll Payroll
Employee L] 6,623,602 % 66,234,289 10.00%
Employer $,279,491 66,234,289 12.50%

The Sheriff’s contributions (including the empioyer share and the employee share paid by the Sheriff on the
employee’s behalf) for the previous three fiscal years were $10,133,999 (15.3%), $9,729.901 (15.0%), and
$9.189,223 (14.1%), which equaled the required contributions for each year.
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2.

Post-employment Benefits
FPlan Description

The Sheriff's medical benefits are provided through a self-insured single-employer plan and are made
available to employees upon actual retirement.

Retirement eligibility occurs after 12 years of service, but in practice employees historically have retired
much later. Afier analysis of historical retirement age and service patters, the retirement assumption selected
is as follows: the earliest age of 50 and 30 years of service; age 60 and 25 years of service; or, age 70 and 10
years of service. Complete plan provisions are included in the official plan documents on file with the
SherifPs Insurance Division. There is no separate, audited GAAP-basis OPEB report issued for this plan.

The life insurance amounts in force while employees are active are reduced by 50 percent upon retirement.
The retiree pays 100 percent of the blended rate for post-retirement life insurance, plus an additional
£.10/81,000. The blended rate, currently $.27/51,000 per month, has been “‘unblended” using the mortality
table assumption in this valuation as a benchmark (described below under “Mortality Rate”) to determine the
actual costs borne by the employer. The employer actualiy pays an implicit subsidy for the post-retirement
life insurance, which is more than the apparent blended rate. Based on historical experience, we have also
assumed that 7.2 percent of retirees decline life insurance coverage.

Contribution Rates

Employees do not contribute to their post employment benefits costs unti] they become retirees and begin
receiving those benefits. The Plan provisions and contribution rate are contained in the official plan
documents.

Funding Policy

Until 2008, the Sheriff recognized the cost of providing post-employment medical and life benefits (the
Sheriff’s portion of the retiree medical and life benefit premiums) as an expense when the benefit premiums
were due and thus financed the cost of the post-employment benefits on & “pay-as-you-go™ basis.

Effective with the Fiscal Year beginning July 1, 2008, the Sheriff implemented Government Accounting
Standards Board Statement Number 45, Accounting and Financial Reporting by Employers for Post
employment Benefits Other than Pensions (GASB 45). The funding policy is not to fund the ARC except to
the extent of the current year’s retiree funding cosis.

In 2012 and 201 1, the Sheriff"s portion of health care and life insurance fanding cost for retired employees
totaled $1,232,452 and $1,342,005, respectively. These amounts were applied toward the Net OPEB Benefit
Oblipation as shown in the table on the following page.

Annual Required Contribution

The Sheriff's Annual Required Contribution (ARC) is an amount actuarially determined in accerdance with
GASB 45. The ARC is the sum of the Normal Cost plus the contribution to amortize the Unfunded Actuarial
Accrued Liability (UAAL). A level dollar, open amortization period of 30 years (the maximurn amortization
period allowed by GASB 43/45) bas been used for the post-employment benefits. The actuarially computed
ARC for 2012 ard 2011 are as follows:
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2012 2011
Normal Cost § 1,342,236 $ 1,393,811
30 year UAL Amortization Amount 2831240 3,017,258
Annual Required Contribution (ARC) $ 4,173476 § 4411069

Net Post-employment Benefit Obligation (Asset)

The table below shows the Sheriff’s Net Other Post-Employment Benefit (OPEB) Obligation (Asset) for
fiscal year ended June 30, 2012 and 20t 1. This amount is included in Moncurremt Liabilities on the Statement

of Net Assets {See Note D.7).
2012 2011

Beginning Met OPER Obligation (Asset)

at July 1, 2011 § 7,231,008 § 4,237499
Annual Required Contribution 4,173,476 4,411,069
Interest on Net OPEB Obligation {Asset) 289,240 169,500
ARC Adjustment (418,170) (245,055)
OPEB Cost 4,044,546 4,335,514
Contributions - -
Current Year Retiree Premiums (1,232,452)  (1,342,005)
Change in Net OPEB Obligation (Asset) 2,812,094 2,993,509
Ending Net OPEB Obligation {Asset)

at June 30, 2012 $ 10,043,102 § 7,231,008
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The following table shows the Sheriff's annual post-employment benefits (PEB) cost, percentage of the cost
contributed, and the net unfunded post employment benefits (PEB) liability (asset) for 2012 and 2011:

Percentage
Fiscal of Annusl Net OPEB
Year Annual Cost Liability
Ended OPEB Cost Contributions {Asset)
June 30, 2012 $ 4,044,546 3047% § 10,043,102
June 30, 2011 4,335514 30.95% 7,231,008

Funded Status and Fundiog Progress

In the fiscal years ended June 30, 2012 and 2011, the Sheriff made no contributions to its post employment
benefits plan. The plan was not funded at all, has no assets, and hence has a funded ratio of zero. Based on
the July 1, 2011 actuarial valuation, the most recent valuation, the Actuarial Accrued Liability (AAL) at June
30, 2012 was $48,957,769 which is defired as that portion, as determined by a particular acmarial cost
method (the Sheriff uses the Projected Unit Credit Cost Method), of the actuarial present value of post-
employment plan benefits and expenses which is not provided by normal cost.

2012 2011
Actuarial Accrued Liability (AAL) § 48,957,769 $ 54,261,908
Actuarial Value of Plan Assets - -
Unfunded Actuarial Accrued Liability (UAAL) $_ 48957,76) S 5461508
Funded Ratio
{Actuarial Value of Plan Assets/AAL) 0.0% 0.0%
Covered Payroll $ 70256368 % 70,169,566
UAAL as a Percentage of Covered Payroll 69.68% 77.33%

Actuarial Methods and Assumptions

Actuarial valuations involve estimates of the value of reported amounts and assumptions about the probability
of events far into the future. The actuarial valuation for post-employment benefits includes estimates and
assumptions regarding (1) trnover rate; (2) retirement rete; (3} health care costs trend rate; (4) mortality rate;
(5) discount rate (investment return assumption); and (6) the period to which the costs apply (past, current, or
future years of service by employees). Actuarially determined amounts are subject to continual revision as
actual results are compared to past expectations and new estimates are made about the future,
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JEFFERSON PARISﬁ SHERIFF’S OFFICE
HARVEY, LOUISIANA

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2012

NOTE F- OTHER INFORMATION (CONTINUED)

* The actuarial calculations are based on the types of benefits provided under the terms of the substantive plan
(the plan as understood by the Sheriff and its employee plan members) at the time of the valuation and on the
pattern of sharing costs between the Sheriff and its plan members to that point. The projection of benefits for
financial reporting purposes does not explicitly incorporate the potential effects of legal or contractual
furding limitations on the pattern of cost sharing between the Sheriff and plan members in the future.
Consistent with the long-lerm perspective of actuarial calculations, the actuarial methods and assumptions
used include techniques that are designed 1o reduce short-term volatility in actearial liabilities and the
actuarial value of assets,

Actuarial Cost Method

The ARC is determined using the Projected Unit Credit Cost Method. The employer portion of the cost for
retiree medical care in each future year is determined by projecting the cusrent cost levels using the healtheare
cost trend rate and discounting this projected amount to the valuation using the other described pertinent
actuarial assumptions, including the investment return essumption (discount rate), mortality, and turnover.

Actuarial Value of Plan Assets

Since the Sheriff has chosen not to fund the plan as of this date, there are no assets in the plan. Itis
anticipated that in future valuations, should funding take place, 2 smoothed market value consistent with

Actuaria] Standards Board ASOP 6, as provided in paragraph number 125 of GASB Statement 45, will be
used.

Turnover Rate
An age-related turnover scale based on actual experience as described by administrative staff has been used.

The rates, when applied to the active employee census, produce an annual turnover of approximately 12%.
The rates for each age are below:

ge Turnover
18- 25 20.0%
26-40 14.0%
41-54 10.0%

55+ 8.0%

Post employment Benefit Plan Eligibility Requirements

Based on past expenience, it has been agsumed that entitlement to benefits will commence upon the eligihility
provisions. Medical benefits are provided to employees upon actual retirement. Although retirement
eligibility occurs after 12 years of service, in practice emplovees historically have retired much ater. After
analysis of historical retirement age and service patterns, the retirement assumption selected is as follows: the
earliest of age 50 and 30 years of service; age 60 and 25 years of service; or, age 70 and 10 years of service.
Entitlement to benefits continues through Medicare to death.
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JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFF’'S OFFICE
HARVEY, LOUISIANA

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 39, 2012

NOTE F- OTHER INFORMATION (CONTINUED)
Invest Return Assumption (Discount Rate)

GASB Statement 45 states that the investment return assumption should be the estimated long-term
investment yield on the investments that are expended to be used to finance the payment of benefits (that is,
for & plan which is finded). Based on the assuraption that the ARC will not be funded, 2 4 percent annual
invesunent return has been used in this valuation.

Health Care Cost Trend Rate

The expected rate of increase in medical cost is based on projections performed by the Office of the Actuary
st the Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services as published in National Health Care Expenditures
projections: 2003 to 2013, Table 3: National Health Expenditures, Agpregate and per Capita Amouats,
Percent Distribution and Average Annual Percent Change by Source of Funds: Selected Calendar Years
1990-2013, released in January, 2004 by the Health Care Financing Administration (www.cms.hhs.gov).
“State and Local” rates for 2008 through 2013 from this report were used, with rates beyond 2013 graduated
dewn to an ultimate annual rate of 5.0 percent for 2016 and later. Zero trend has been assumed for valuing
life insurance. :

Mortality Rate

The 1994 Group Annuity Reserving (94GAR) table, projected to 2002, based on a fixed blend of §C percent
of the unloaded male mortality rate and 50 percent of the unloaded female mortality rates, was used. Thisisa
published mortality table which was designed to be used in determining the value of accrued benefits in
defined benefit pension plans.

Method of Determining Value of Benefits

The “value of benefits” for the medical plan has been assumed to be the portion of the premiom after
retirement date expected to be paid by the Sheriff for each retiree and has been used as the basis for
calculating the actusrial present value of OPEB benefits to be paid. The medical rates provided are
“unblended” rates for active and retired employees as required by GASB 45. Based on plan experience, it has
been assumed that 46.5 percent of retiring employees would decline post-retirement medical benefits. It has

been further assumed that 50 percent of retirees would decline coverage upon Medicare eligibility {typically
at age 65).

Inflation Rate

Included in both the Investment Return Assumption and the Healthcare Cost Trend rates above is an implicit
inflation rate of 2.50 percent annually.

Projected Salary Increases

This assumption is not applicable since neither the benefit structure nor the valuation methodology involves
salary.

Post-retirement Benefit Increases

The plan benefit provisions in effect for retirees as of the valuation date have been used and i1 has been
assumed for valuation purposes that there will not be any changes in the future.
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JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFF’S OFFICE
HARVEY, LOUISIANA

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2012

NOTE F- OTHER INFORMATION (CONTINUED)
OPEB Cost and Contributions — Last Three Fiscal Years

OPEB Costs and Contributions

2012 2011 2010

OPEB Cost $ 4044545 § 4335514 § 4217,122
Contributions - - -
Retiree Premiums 1,232,452 1,342,005 1,342,005

Total Contributions and Premiums 1,232,452 1,342,005 1,342,005
Change in QPEB Obligation $ 2812004 § 2993509 § 2875117
% of Contribution to Cost 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
% of Contribution Plus Premium to Cost 3047% 30.95% 31.82%

3. Deferred Compensation

The Sheriff offers his employees a deferred compensation plan (the “plan™) created in accordance with
Internal Revenue Code (IRC) Section 457. The plan, avaitable to all employees, permits them 1o defer a
portion of their salary until further years. The deferred compensation is not available to employees until
termination, retirement, death, or an unforeseeable emergency.

In 1996, the U_S. Congress passed the Small Business Job Protection Act of 1996, which requires that
employer government place all amounts deferred until IRC Section 457 into a trust for the exclusive benefit
for participants and their beneficiaries. This change was allowed as early as Janvary 1, 1997, but must have
been done by January 1, 1999. In prior years, these assets were solely the property of the Sheriff and subject
to claims of the SherifP’s general creditors, and were reported in the Sherifl’s financial statements. During
the fiscal year ended June 30, 1998, the Shenff amended its plan to comply with the requirements of the Act.
Thus, the Sheriff no longer has ownership of the plan assets and they are no longer reported in the Sheriff's
financial staternents. Investmenis are managed by the Plan’s trustee (Nationwide Relirement). The choice of
the investment option(s) are made by the Plan participants.

4.  Significant Event ~ BP D er Horizon il Spill

On April 20, 2010, the BP Decpwater Horizon oil drilling platform exploded and sank off the southeastern
coast of Louisiana. Qil spewed into the Gulf of Mexico for three months. A good amount of this oil spill
affected the Louisiana coastline and interior waterways and bayous, including the southern portion of
Jefferson Parish. The spill was ultimately capped in July 2010; however, the lingering effects of the oil
continue to affect the Louisiana coastal parishes.

In addition to the clean- up effont, the federal settlement with BP included provisions for citizens, businesses,
and government agencies 1o recoup “economic losses” resulting from the oil spill. The loss of the use of
commercial fishing grounds and the offshore drilling moratorium mey have severe negative effects on the
local economy. These negative effects may be compounded if long-term damage was done to the fisheries.
While the seafood industry is not the largest part of the local economy, it does play an important role
throughout the: area. ‘The tourism industry is also vital to the area and the negative publicity surrounding the
spilt and the effects on the coastal parishes has 1o now be overcome.
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HARVEY, LOUISIANA

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2012

NOTE F- OTHER INFORMATION (CONTINUED)

The Parish of Jefferson is heading up the effort to file suit against BP for these possible losses. The Sheriffis
a party 1o this agreement. The attorneys and consultants hired for this project are currently gathering data and
making calculations on possible losses. As of June 30, 2012, neither the Parish nor the Sheriff has yet filed
any legal claims against BP relating to economic losses; however, as the true long-term impact of the oil spill
1s determined, a claim is likely in the future.

5. Subsequent Event — Hurricane lsaac

On August 28, 2012, which is subsequent to year end, Hurricane Isaac strack the New Orleans Metropolitan
area. While not categorized as a major storm, it did cause severe flocding in several outlying areas, including
the southern portions of the Parish in the commmunities of Grand Isle and Lafitte, It also caused widespread

power outages that lasted from 3 to 10 days in some areas. The Sheriff’s facilities were spared any significant
damage.

The Sheriff’s Office provided emergency services before, during and after the Hurricane. Most of these costs
are considered eligible for reimbursement through the Federal Emergency Management Agency's (FEMA)
Public Disaster Assistance program. The ultimate cost to the Sheriff that will be claimed with FEMA is not
yet known but is estimated 10 be approximately $2.5 million. The Sheriff is still in the process of gathering
data and submitting project worksheets 1o FEMA. The total amount of claims may ultimately be more or less
than the amount noted due to various uncertain {scope of loss, changes in construction costs, etc.). FEMA
will reimburse the Sheriff for 75 percent of all eligible costs.

-86-



COMBINING AND INDIVIDUAL FUND
STATEMENTS AND SCHEDULES

-97-



COMBINING STATEMENTS
NON-MAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

Special Revenue Funds are used to account for specific revenues that are legally restricted to expenditures for
particular purposes.

COMMISSARY SALES FUND
The Commissary Sales Fund provides a concession service for the inmates of the Parish prison. All profits are used
for the benefit of the inmates and prison needs not available from other sources.

STATE ASSET FORFEITURE FUND

Under State statute LSA RS 32:1550, the Sheniff receives 60 percent of the proceeds of contraband seized in
cooperation with state/local law enforcement officials. The proceeds are used exclusively for law-enforcement
activities,

RUDE FROGRAM

The RUDE Program (Round Up for Drug Enforcement) allows Jefferson Parish citizens to round up with water bills
to the nearest whole dollar. The money collected by the Parish Water Department and remitted to the Sheriff to be
spent on drug enforcement.

DEPUTY DISASTER RELIEF FUND

This fund was setup immedintely after Hurricane Katrina and was used to deposit donations from citizens and
business towards providing relief to Sheriff’s Office employees who sustained significant losses from the Hurricane.
Relief payments were determined by a commiitee based on applications filed by employees.

WIDOWS AND ORPHANS
The Widows and Orphans Fund receives contributions from the public. The proceeds are used to benefit widows
and orphans of deputies killed in the line of duty.

RECREATION AND RELIEF FUND
The Regreation and Relief Fund provides a vending machine service for the Sheriff’s Office. Profits from this fund
are used for the benefits of employees, such as equipment for athletic teams and awards for meritorious service.

DEPUTY SCHOLARSHIP FUND

The Deputy Scholarship Fund receives contributions from various civic groups and other non-profit organizations.
Educational expenses of deputies are paid from this fund.

REGION 1 COMMUNICATIONS O & M

This fund was set up to account for the operating and majntenance costs of the Region I Communications Network.
This nerwork includes the Parish of Jefferson, Orleans, Plaquemines, and St. Bemard and provides inter-operable
communications to the four parish region. The costs are reimbursed by the State of Louisiana and through various
grants and appropriations.

RESERVE DEPUTIES OPERATING FUND

This fund was set up to account for funds generated by our reserve division from working details and other events.
The funds are restricted for their use in their operations.
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COMBINING STATEMENTS
NON-MAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
(CONTINUED)

DRUG ENFORCEMENT FUND

Under the U.S. Departments of Justice and Treasury, the Sheriff participates in the “Equitable Sharing of Federally
Forfeited property” program. Under this program, the Sheriff receives 90 percent of proceeds collected from
contraband property seized during law enforcement activities. The proceeds are used exclusively for law
enforcement activities.

MULTI-JURISDICTIONAL TASK FORCE

To account for the proceeds of various federal grants received through the Louisiana Commission on Law
Enforcement to assist in narcotics investigations.

PROJECT INCOME:
To account for the project income generated by the Multi-Jurisdictional Task Force Grant. These funds can only be
expended on costs similar to those allowable under the grant.

STATE AND LOCAL GRANTS
This fund accounts for various State and Local grants received by the Shenff. Currently, there are grauts for an

upgrade to the Parish’s 911 CAD System and our ARMMS System and two granits from the Parish Council for
neighborhood watch cameras,

LOCAL LAW ENFORCEMENT BLOCK GRANT PROGRAM

This fund accounts for the proceeds of the Local Law Enforcement Block Grant program received directly from the
U.S. Department of Justice. The successor ta the block grant program is the Edward Byme Memorial Justice
Assistant Grant program (JAG). These grants are also accounted for in this fund. The funds are
expended/distributed in accordance with the projects agreed to by the local law enforcement agencies.

DEBT SERVICE FUNDS

Debt Service Funds are used to account for all resources and expenditures in connection with the servicing of the
Sheriff’s general long-term deht.

LED SINKING FUND
To account for the payment of principal and interest on the 2008 LED Limited Tax Revenue Bonds.

CAPITAL PROJECT FUNDS

Capital Project Funds are used to account for all resources and expenditures in connection with the construction or
acquisition of major capital facilities, structures and equipment

COMPUTER EQUIPMENT

To account for the accumulation of funds to purchase and/or upgrade the various PCs, laplops, and servers used by
the Sheriff.

-99.




-0t -

(ponunuoy)

JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFF'S OPFICE
HARVEY, LOUISIANA

NON-MAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
COMBINING BALANCE, SHEET
June 30, 2012

ASSETS
SHARE OF RECEIVABLES
CASH AND POOLED ASSETS DUE FROM DUE FROM
CASH GENERAL ACCOUNTS ACCRUED QTHER OTHER TOTAL
FLUND EQUIVALENTS POOL INVESTMENTS RECEIVABLE _ INTEREST GOVERNMENTS FUNDS INVENTORY ASSETS
SPECIAL REVENUE
Comminary Sales - 3 581,626 H . s . H . 4 - s 70,924 s - ] 652,350
State Asset Fotfeiture - 951,131 . - . - - - 951,313
RUDE Program B 210,262 . . . . - - 210,962
Deputy Disnster Relief 5635 - . . . . . - 5,634
Widows wnd Qrphians . 6408 - - - - - 4,408
Recreation wnd Relief . 155518 - - . - - - 155918
Deputy Scholarhip . 15,339 . . . . . - 15.389
Region 1 Communicaions O & M - - - - 259.070 . . 259070
Reserve Deputies Operniing Fuod . 106,210 - . . - . - 106,210
Drug Eaforcemer Fund 649,130 - - - . - 49,180
Multi-Jurisdictional Task Force . . - . . 23,166 - . 23,166
Project [ncome B 34,592 - - - - . . 34392
Stave and Local Grants . - - - - . 33,510 - 38,670
Local Law Enforcement Block Grants & JAG Grants . - - - . 198,074 - - 193,074
TOTAL SPECIAL REVENUE 434,815 1,063,338 - - - 480318 109,594 - 3,307,107
DEBT SERVICE
LED Sinking Fund 215 - . - - - . . 215
TOTAL DEBT SERVICE FIE] - - - - - - . 215
CAFITAL PROJECTS
Computer Equipmen - 655,260 . - . . - - 633,260
TOTAL CAPITAL PROJECTS - 655,260 - - . - - - £55,260
COMBINED TOTALS -
NON-MAJOR GOYERNMENTAL FUNDS 555,030 5 2,717.443 5 - 5 - $ - S 450,310 5 109,594 3 - - ,‘J"Jﬂ
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JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFFS OFFICE
HARVEY, LOUISIANA

NON-MAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET

June 30, 2012
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
— LIABILITIES FUND BALANCES {(DEFICITS) TOTAL
DUE YO TOTAL LIABILITIES
ACCOUNTS OTHER DEFERRED TOTAL NON- FUND AND FUND
FUND FPAYABLE FUNDS REVENUE LIABILITIES SPENDABLE RESTRICTER COMMITTED ASSIGNED BALANCE BALANCE
SPECIAL REVENUR
Commissary Sales $ 37033 1 - 3 - b 37008 H - $ - 3 - H a13,512 3 615,512 3 632,530
Sue At Forfsture - 6234 . 6.259 - - - 45,129 245,129 951,303
RUDE Prognm . . . . . . - 110,562 210,62 20,362
Deputy Disaser Relief . - . . - . - 3,635 5,635 5,615
Widows and Orphany . . . . . . 6.408 6,408 6.408
Recreation and Reliel . . - . - - - 155.5918 155918 155918
Depuzy Schalarship . - . - - . - 15,389 15,389 15,389
Region | Communications O & M 1.540 236330 - 259.070 - - . . - 259,030
Reserve Deputies Opersting Fund - - . - . - - 106,210 106,210 108,210
Drug Enforcement Fund 56,574 k¥ - 16,950 - - - 392,230 9.0 649,180
Mubi-furisdictionsl Tesk Facee 1,184 10,053 - 2167 . - . 759 99 13160
Ptoject Income . . - . . - . 34892 34,852 . 3aEm
State wnd Locs) Granty 8,000 30,499 - 35.49% - . - 12 i e
Loeal Law Enforeemess Block Granty & JAG Grants - 198,074 - 198,074 - - . . - 19807
TOTAL SPECIAL REVENUE 106,43 S1LALE - $13.251 . - - 2,628 855 1,683,055 1307007
DEBT SERYVICE
LED Sinking Fund - - . - . 213 - - 218 15
TOTAL DEBT SERVICE - - B - - 213 . - 215 215
CAPITAL PROJECTS
Compurer Equipment - - - - - - - 655,260 653,260 455260
TOYAL CAPITAL PROJECTS - s . - - . s 655,360 £$5.260 655,260 _
COMBINED TOTALS -

NON-MAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUKDS S t06,438 S s1L 816 g - 5 648 252 S - - 113 3 - 5 113 3 ).344.530 5 __he2is
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JEEFERSON PARISH SHERIFF'S OFFICE
HARVEY, LOUISIANA

MON-MAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

LOMPINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,
AMD CHANMCES LN FUND BALANCES

TOR THE YEAR ENDLD JURE 30, 1012

£PLCIAL REVEIUC
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS WITH ANNUAL CUDCETE
STATE DEPUTY wibOws ALCREATION REGION Y RESIRVE TOTAL
COMMISSARY A RUDE DIEASTER AND AR BLPUTY CTOMMUNICATIONS DEPUTIES FUNDS WITH
3 —PROCEAM . RELITF  _ QRPMANS = _ REMEF _ _ ECHOLARSHIP A G . —ANMUALDUDGETS
RESTHULS
Taaa
Prapeny U 3 - N H . ] . ] . . . s - . P .
Selcs ey . - . . - - - - . .
loterge smstumia! - . . - N . - !EEN - 6N
fers e chusges, 663, and covslinkmcsn LA TR . . . . 13061 - - pET TR wh,iv
Funra and forfyiares . MERH - . . - - - - uLw
interest 1357 St [ " 4 ” U] - [ 245
Mascrlwmos [[F] . | €YY s - " . - . T
TOTAL REVENULG AL TLFE LT it ] 151V3 10 A4 63 T2 L3ia 3v?
FIPNINVURES
Comen
Dbl Safch
Euveiny - - . - . . - - .
il wnd Swppon - . . . - 11,273 . . . 3
Fuince ead Adrnmsiygtne - . . . - . B FErLzY] - ALSH
Revenm & Tatsmn - . : : : .. : : . .
Optravuons - . . - - . - - - -
Sporal - . . . . . . . 135 [ARETS
Techanl Servsn ' . . . . . - . - .
el . . ' . - - - . - .
Lo . f . . . . . - .
Spocisl Tovesigaioms aAE . - . - . . - e
Harsint . N . . . . . - -
Conoromm 373,348 . . . . . . . . LR
o ramcntad . . ! : : ) . . . .
Liwke Service
] . . . . - - . -
braercnt ord agrArase couts . . . . . - . R
Publse Saleny
Fisaccs and Adourmexine . . . . - . . . .
Spocut Laverhgaton . . . . . . . . .
—_— . e
TUTAL EXPENDITLRLS 371366 ASIAET - - 31183 - [IFLE 13,0 La335%
EXCESS (FFICHNG Y OF RE EVUES
SIVER EXPENDI TURKS 115 19% [(L ALY LY [13 4 (LA n) 10 LI k(P L] nwl
UTHER FIMANCING MANCES (1SES)
Traofer o - - . . . - nn| . mrh
Trenxfers o . [LiF- ] - - - . - . . (51100
Capwsl bernts . - - . . . N . . .
Sate of capm! sxsens . . . R . . . . .
Vo, e 0 1efanebanp eteron apena - - - . . . . .
TOTAL OTHER FINaNG NG
SOURCES (LNER) : 3% 1000 . N . T peai]] (.034)
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) UF REVENULS
UWER EXPENTITURES AND UTIER
NUIRCES QUSES) 1989 0917 519 [ 4 (15:503) 1o - e (K]
FUND BALANCE
Uegangang of vew 428,22 1LIsuwg nim Juld AN LRdF H] 139 AN 10621351
End ol vea 3 [T $3039 7§ FIFETS) ] ] (L [T o9 3 =4 3 LO60TE1
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JEFPERION PARISH SHERIFIPS OFFICE
HARVEY, LOUISIANA

NOM_MAJOR COVERNMENTAL FUND3
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, LXPINDITURES
ANT CHANGES IN FIIND BALANCES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SUNE M, 813 DEOT CAPITAL
SRECIAL REVESLE BERVICE, . __
W) | — TOTALS
L LA’ TOTAL
MULTL STATE AND ENFORCEMENT FUNDS WITHOUT TOTAL NOKMAJOR
DRUCG JURISDICTIONAL PROJECT LOCAL BLOCK GRANTS ANNUAL SPLCIAL LED COMPUTER COVERNMENTAL
_ENTORCEMENT TaSKFORCE NCOME GRANTS a pCeTs REVENUE SINKING EQuTpmriy —
REVENLEH
Teven
Propor® Loy ] 1 . [} - H . H - - ] - | - $ 3 .
Halca e . . . . - - - . -
Inies go Croratmial . T35 . [FLAK } w8 43042 LAFSH] - ' N
Scrvicx cherpes, fers, wad eomynon . . . . - [ &L - . 082N
Funcy end karfrces i - . . - man s, - - m.:l’
Ipseres wn . n ™ - (YAl Py ] [ i
Macctivamus . . . . . - L) - - LAt
TUTAL KEVENUES 2ATE 3834 ] 137502 [ITNER 110130 FY=T% ] 3 [T 3547,200
EXPENTICURLS
Cotremt
Publn Sefch
Lvetutve - - . . - - - - . -
Ciatl snd Suppan - . . . . B nas - - 1L
Faumce and Adempusratn e - . . 162 367 56,58 20914 LTS - - T
Flost - . . - N . . - - -
Fercvinn & Tavabon - . - - . . . - . -
. : . . . . . 13384 . . 12084
Frelitzca) Seracer - . - . . . - - -
bl Bl ek . . . . . - - . - .
special Imunageuone -ID . : BLEID 19T - - M1
Msteotstz " 113 m - . . 149,59 148588 - . 1ok L35
Carmerion, - . . . . - 71,988 - - 57) 2b
Lterpoyvrormenta| - A . . . . - . - -
RSy 1078000 1,010,000
Prucpul - B . . - . - 1 -
[rerat. end spach/isrm sppis - - - - - - - M M8 . T4 346
Capral pualan
Vol Aafen
Fumnce end Adminaiansy B . . . 19,704 28] Al - 410016 I."'-::
ety - - 192830 . 192850 1928% - - 193
.miu o . . B ' o 710 06,719 . MG, 710
TOTAL EXPLNDITURES i FYI] p Taair 3 [RIAT ERTIN] 1,554,548 FICHNID) 1,360,847
ERLTSI (TIFICTERUY) | F REVENUES
OVER EXPEMTATURES 7LEn (6,582) i [efek; 1] UL Y $740 (SR A%} ALSWIWY QAN an
O (TR FINANCING SULBRCES diSL %1 300,000
Treralery i o (¥ . LT 19,580 S mre - R15E 70168303
Transters wal - . R - . (39.10y - R 459,206}
Capiral leas - . - - . . . R
Sale of capral ntse - - . . . . - .
i i : N : . . ey - ORarrasn
TOR AL THER FINANCTNG 0000
BOURLTS AISLF) - 68352 . FLAIT D10 ¥3d 4a? i ¥ INTY] 2 ] JAIT 56
BXCRSS (DEFICIENC Y) OF REVERLES.
OVER EXPENDITIRES ANPOTHER
HRRCES (\FES) ansn - ] ()] - {12968 (24, 958) am (1 3mash Q2937
FUNG BALAMCE
Beginang of vowr wiam m Mo e . 1,01 060 1D51EH E 1318710 5,540,100
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JEFFERSON PARISH SRERIFF'S OFFICE
HARVEY, LOUISIANA

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS WITH ANNUAL BUDGETS

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENLUTS, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES
1N FUND DALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

FOR THE YEAR ENDED PUNE 34, 2012

TOTAL - ALL FUNCTIONS

VARIANCE WITH
BUDGETARY FINAL BUDCET
ACTUAL TO GAAP ACTUAL FINAL POSITIVE ORIGINAL
(GAAP BASIS) DIFFERENCES [{BUBGETARY BASIS) BUDGET {NEGATIVE) BUDGET
REVENUES
Taxes
Property taxes H - 1 . ] . 5 - 1 4 -
Sales taxes . - - - - -
Intayuremments! 384,683 3 184,655 418,500 (33.349) 451,500
Service charges, fees, and commigsions 103,230 - BOS, 230 H44,000 (34,7700 T03.000
Fines and forfeinures N - LN 175,000 {63,608) 335,000
Interest 2455 - 2455 2,850 (399) 4,150
MiscelIsaton e - am 2918 {143) 20,500
TOTAL REVENUES 1,516,537 ’ F1] 1,516,509 1,650,273 (131,264} 1,554,150
EXPENDITURES
Current
Pubtic Safery
Salaries gad benefity 9.167 - 9,367 100.000 20,613 100000
Gentxa! opertting expenditure 436397 211 436,349 413,000 14638 471500
Malerints and supplies 85,540 2,902 82,638 82,300 (138) 7),500
Cost af goods mid 503872 24,920 480,952 455 000 (£5,952) 428,750
Travd . - - - . .
Programs and activitits 13353 - 18,153 18,250 (103} 22,000
Miscdlaneoys (23,528) {23,840} 2 . {313) 5,000
Capial cutlay 185,895 a6 0T 187,000 ™an 470,600
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,487 596 81,826 1,405,770 1,490,750 h4,530 1,510,750
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENVES
OVYER EXPENDITURES 28,841 01,798} 110,739 139,528 {43,786} {16.400)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES {USES)
Transfors in 28,27 - 34271 - mn -
Transfers aut (39.200) . (59.200) (198,500} 139,300 {£18,500)
Capital leases - - - - . .
Sale of capiial agsety - . .
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES (USES) {30.929) - {30,929) {198,500) 162,31 {138.500)
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENIES
OYER ENPENDITURES AND OTHER
SOURCES (USES) (1,988} (84, 798) ™40 (38.97%) 118,785 {155.100)
FUND BALANCE
Beginning of year 2,063,751 51,416 2.009.235 2,009.23% . 1,709,250
End af yeur $ &0&0 761 3 282 3 2085 048 3 }.970,250 3 [1878% 1554150
(Continued)
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JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFE'S OFFICE
HARVEY, LOUISLANA

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS WITH ANNUAL BUDGETS

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANCES
IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2042

COMMISSARY SALES SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

VARIANCE WITH
BUDGETARY FINAL BUDGET
ACTUAL TQ GAAP ACTUAL FINAL POSITIVE ORIGINAL
{CAAP BASIS) DIFFERENCES = (BUDCETARY BASIS) ___ BUDCET {NEGATIVE) BUDGET
REVENUES
Taxes
Property mxes H . H - H - s - H - -
Sales iaxes - . - - - -
intergovernmentsl - - - - - .
Service charges, lees, snd commissions 738158 - 78.1% 790,000 (31,344) 650,000
Fines and foafitures . . - - - -
|rverest 1,587 . 1,557 1,750 L] 2,000
Migesltaneoss 942 - 042 1.000 {58) 1,000
TOTAL REVENUES 260,655 - 760,653 792,750 {12.095) $53,000
EXPENDITURES
Cutrent
Public Safety
Corrections
Salunes and berelny - - - . .
General operating mspenditures o078 . 9078 2.000 {3.,073) $.750
BMaiesi US 300 pupplies 34,359 {2,902) 51,857 50,000 {1657 30,000
Com of goods tld 505 872 (24.920) 130,552 165000 {15.952) 428,750
Trievel - . . - . -
Progsams and activities - - - - . -
Miscellzneous (21,528 a1 12 - O 5,000
Capical outlay 25,388 . 25,383 15,000 (10,385} 25,000
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 571 366 {3.981) 561,044 532,000 333 $14,500
EXCESS {DEFICIENCY} OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES 139 209 1,912 193,271 260,750 {67.479) 138,500
OTIER FINANCING SOURCES [USES)
Transfery in - - - - - .
Tranders qut . - . [138,500) 138,500 (118,500)
Cupinat leasey - - . . - .
Sale of capital nasens - - . .
TOTAL DTHER FINAXCING
SOURCES (USES) - - = {134,500} 114,500 (138,500}
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
DVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER
BOURCES [USES) 189,289 {3.542) 193,271 122,250 noz .
FUND BALANCE
Begioning of yeur 426,223 (24.300) 450423 450,521 450513
Ead of year § 613512 3 EI.ZI .:I 3 843,794 3 2.1 3 021 450,511
(Continued)
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JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFFS QFFICE

HARVEY, LOUISIANA

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS WITH AKNUAL BUDGETS
COMBINIXG SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES

IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE )0, 2012

AEVENUES

Taxes
Prapenty taxes
Sales raxes
Intergovernmenizl
Servise charget. fees, and commissions
Fines and forfeiures
tnterett
Migced laneous

TOTAL REVENUES
EXPFENDITURES

Current
Public Sefery
Special lovessiguions
Salaries and benefity
Genersl operming expeadinsres
Materials and supplies
Coal of goods sald
Trave
Programs and activities.
Miscellancouy
Capiad eulay

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENVES
OVER EXPENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES {USES)
Tansfersin
Transfers out
Capital leaves
Sale of capital nisers

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES {USES)

EXCESS (DEPICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER
SOURCES (USES)

FUND BALANCE
Beginning of year

End of ycar

{Continued)

STATE ASSET FORFEITURE SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

VARIANCE WITH
BUDGETARY FINAL BUDGET
ACTUAL TO GAAP ACTUAL FINAL FOSITIVE ORIGINAL
(GAAP BASIS) DIFFERENCES  (BUDGETARY BASIS) BUDGEY (NEGATIVE) BUDGET
H . s . 5 . . 1 - .
nLIN - 3tIn 374,000 {63,608) 375,000
5% . 36 500 "% 1,000
11),968 3 311,963 375,500 (63,532) 378,000
7.967 - 367 100,000 20 633 100,000
14,365 . 14,383 17.000 1635 12,600
4245 . 4,748 5,500 e 13 4,000
180.210 (11318} LI 371,000 9600 445000
458,637 (72,316) 180,E71 494,500 113,629 552,000
{146.719) (77.816) (51.903) (119:000) 50,097 {186,000
[$9,200) - (59.200) 160,000) $00 .
(39,200} - {59.100) {50.000) 500 -
{205.919) {71.818) {128,103} {179,000) 50,097 (186,000)
1,151,048 E A3 1,073,232 193,222 - T728558
3 43,129 5 - 3 043,120 394272 S 50.997 587,535
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JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFF'S OFFICE
HARVEY, LOUISLANA

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS WITH ANNUAL BUDGETS

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES

I FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

RUDE PROCRAM 5PECIAL REVENUE FUND

ACTEAL
IGAAP BASIS)

BUDGETARY
TO GAAP
DIFFERENCES

ACTUAL
{BUDGETARY BASIS)

FINAL
BUDGET

VARIANCE WITH
FINAL BUDGET
POSITIVE
[NEGATIVE}

ORIGENAL
BUDGET

REVEXUES

Taxes
Property taxes 5 -
Saley taxes -

Imergovernmental -

Service charges. fees. end commissions -

Fines and forfeitures -

Interest 128

Misegllaneous

128 230
8,561 8750

(122) s00
L] 5,500

TOTAL REVENUES

8,789 9,000

{251} 10,000

EXPENDTTURES

Current
Public Safery

Special Ievestigations
Salwies snd benelits
General operating sxtpendituces
Materials ind supplies
Cott of goods s0ld
Tavd
Programs and astivities .
M:goellnnecus -
Capital cuduy

e e

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES

5,789 9,000

210 10,000

OTHER FINANCING SCURCES (LiSES)
Translers in .
Tansfers -
Capital leases .
Sale of capital atsets -

TOTAL QTHER FINANCING

SOURCES {USES) -

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVEXUES
DVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER
SOURCES (USES) 8.7

FUND BALANCE

Begianing of yem 201,773

8,789 9.000

i, 0).Mm

@ 108000

- w2011

End of year 3 210,562

3

3 210,562 H 210,773

|

212813

3 200 $

(Continued)
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JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFF'S OFFICE
RARVEY, LOUISIANA

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS WITH ANNUAL BUDGETS

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES
IN FUND BALANCES » BUDGET AND ACTUAL

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1012

DEPUTY DISASTER RELIEF SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
VARIANCE WITH
BUDGETARY FINAL BUDGET
ACTUAL TO GAAP ACTUAL FINAL POSITIVE ORIGINAL
|GAAP BASIS) DIFFERENCES  (BUDGETARY BASIS) BUDGET {NEGATIVE) BUDGET

REVENUES

Taxes
Propesty tixed s . 3 . H ' 5 - H - 3
Sales maxes . . .

lergovanmenia) . - - -

Service charges, foes, and commissions . . .

Fines and forfrinres . - -

Interest [H] - 18 K00 (] 100
Miscellaneous . -

TOTAL REVENUES ] . 0] 100 82 100

EXFENDITURES

Current
Public Safety
Non-departments!
Saluries and benefils . . .
Genera| operating expenditures - - -
Matesials and mapplies - -
Cost of goods woid - -
Travel . .
Programs and activities - - - -
Miscellaneous - .
Capinl outley « - -

TOTAL EXPENDITURES - -

EXCESS (DEFICLENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES 18 . N 100 {12}

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Tranfens in .
Transfers out -
Capina leases . .
Sale of capinal neeny -

TOTAL QTHER FINANCING
SOURCES (USES) B .

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES aND OTHER
SOURCES (USES) 1?2 - 1] 100

FUND BALANCE

Begimming of ycar 5612 - 5.617 817 . 5,701

End of yenr ¥ 5618 § - 5 5,635 3 5,717 3 (l_zl 3 3 80}

(Continued)
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JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFFS OFFICE
HARVEY, LOUISLANA

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS WITH ANNUAL BUDGETS

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES
1% FUMND BALANCES - BUDCET AND ACTUAL

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2012

WIDOWS AND ORFHANS SPECIAL REVENUE PUND
VARIARCE WITH
BUDGETARY FINAL BUDGET
ACTUAL TOGAAP ACTUAL FINAL POSITIVE ORIGINAL
[GAAP BASIS) DIFFERENCES  {BUDGETARY BASIS) BUDGET (NEGATIVE} BUDGET

REVENUES

Taxes
Propenly taxes H - s - H - s - H
Sales taxes . -
latergovemnmental - - . .
Service charges, feex. and commitsions B - . -
Finea and forfeinres - - . .
lnueyest 4 - 4 P1] i
Miscellaseous . . . .

'8

TOTAL REVENUES 4 . 4 5 2H

EXPENDITURES

Currenl
Public Sufety .
Civil and Suppert
Safurizs and benchity - -
Generad opristing tapenditures - -
Mauterials and supplies - .
Cost of goods sald - -
Travel . -
Programs and activities . .
Miscellantous - .
Capital outlzy - -

TOTAL EXPENDITURES . N

P SR

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES

OVER EXPERDITURES 4 - 4 ki (21 100

OTHER FINANCING SDURCES (USES)
Transfers in .
Transfers oot
Cagital leases . .
Suleof capitsl ssecs - -

.

L

[ T
.

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES (USES)

EXCESS {DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES

OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER

SOURCES (USES) El . A 25 n 1]
FUND BALAKCE

Begianing of yesr 5,404 . 6404 408 - 6,497

End of year 3 &408 5 - 3 giﬂl H 6,429 3 ‘.'III 3 5591

{Continued)
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JEFFERSOXN PARISH SHERIFF'S OFFICE
HARVEY, LOUISIANA

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS WITH ANNUAL BUDGETS

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXFENDITURES, AND CHANGES
N FUND BALANCES - SUDGET AND ACTUAL

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

RECREATION AND RELIEF SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

VARIANCE WITH
BUDGETARY FINAL BUDGET
ACTUAL TO GAAP ACTUAL FINAL POSITIVE
(GAAP BASIS) DIFFERENCES _ (DUDGETARY BASIS) BUDGET (NEGATIVE}

REVENUES

Taxes
Property tasey 5 . 5 . 3 - H - 3 -
Sales mxes - -
tniepovermmental - . . . -
Sesvice charpes, fees, and commictiona 15,060 - 15,081 16,500 (1.439)
Fines and lioefeimres . .

Interest Ly . ” 1w (&)}
Miscellaacous 174 - 321 173 a}

ORICINAL

BUDGET

18,000

250

TOTAL REVENUES 15332 - 15,332 18,775 {1,443}

18,250

EXPENINTURES

Cuwrent
Public Safery
Civil and Support
Salaries and benefits - -
Gamnal openating expanditurs . - - .
Muterials and supplies 20,131 . 0,120 20,000 un
Con of goads sald - - -
Travel - -
Programs and sctivities 1H114 . 1,114 12,000 136
Mircellancous .
Cepital oxxlyy - . -

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 31,233 - 31,215 12,000 768

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES {13,903} - (15,901) {13.323) ")

(1150

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Teansfernin .
Transfers oul -
Cepiral leases .
Sale of capital agsery .

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING

oL

SOURCES (USES) B

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENLUES
OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER

SCURCES (USES) (15.903) . [15.503) {i5.01%) {678)

FUND BALANCE
Beginaing of year 171,821 - 171,821 171,824

End of year [ 155918 3 . H 155,514 H 138,556 3 (678}

(Continued)
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JEFFERSON PARISH SRERIFF'S QFFICE
HARVEY, LOUISLANA

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS WITH ANNUAL BUDGETS

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES
IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET ARD ACTUAL

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JLINE 39,2012

DEPUTY SCHOLARSHIP SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

VARIANCE WITH
BUDGETARY FINAL BUDGET
ACTUAL TO GAAP ACTUAL FINAL POSITIVE
[GAAP BASIS) DIFFERENCES  (UUDGETARY BASIS) BUDGET [NEGATIVE)

ORIGINAL
BUDGET

REVENUES

Taxes
Propesty thxes 5 - S - 3 . H - [ - 3
Saley xes . . - - -
Intsgovemoienal . - . - .
Sesvice charges, feeq, and commissions . . - . .
Fines and forfswres - . . - .
Interest 10 - 10 25 [11}]
Miscellncous . - - - .

TOTAL REVENUES 10 - L0 23 {15

EXPENDITURES

Curreal
Public Safety

Civil mnd Suppont
Salasies mnd benefing - . . . .
Generad operating expend:iares - - - . .
Materinds end supplics - . . - .
Cos of goods sold . - . . -
Travel - . .
Progrums end activiter - - . - -
Migsccllaneous . . .
Capital puay - . . .

TOTAL EXPENDITURES . - -

1500

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY)} OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES 10 - 10 25 (13

Qa0

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Translersin - - .
Tranafers cast - .
Capital lepser . - .
Sale of capia) asses - -

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING

SOURCES (USES) . N

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES

OYER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER

SQURCES (USES) 10 - 0 2% {15
FUND BALANCE

Bepinning of yeas 1537 - 15379 15,379 -

(2900

12,963

Ead of year 3 |5 389 3 - 1] 15 319 5 15 404 5 (15} S

10,563

(Continued)
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JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFFS OFFICE
HARVEY, LOUISIANA

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS WITH ANNUAL BUDGETS

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REYENUES, EXPENDITURES. AND CHANGES
IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGEY AND ACTUAL

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JLNE 30, 3012

REGION )} COMMUNICATIONS ©) & M SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

YARIANCE WITH
BUDGETARY FINAL BUDGET
ACTUAL TO GAAP ACTUAL FINAL POSITIVE
[GAAP BASIS) DIFFERENCES  (BUDGETARY Ba$l3) BUDGET INEGATIVE)

DRICINAL
BUDGET

REVENUES

Taxes
Propesty txxes % - 3 - < - $ - H -
Sales ey - . - - -

Inuergovemmenn] 184,513 - 384,653 418,500 {33,045)

Setwize eherges, fees, and Somminions. . -

Finey and forfciwres - . .

Inierer: - - - -

Misca laveous - . -

TOTAL REYENUES JE4.683 8 384,655 <13,500 [31,845)

EXPENDITURES

Current
Public Safety
Finanee and Admirisirative

Salasies and benefils - - -
Genenal pperating expenditnes 4|2954 {28) 412,918 418,500 5504
Mmierialy end supplies - . . . .
Con of goods sotd - - . .
Traved
Programs s activinies
Miscellancous
Capital uttay

C v oo

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 412,934 (1) 411926 410,500 3.5T4

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVERUES
OVER EXPENDITURES (221 . {28271) . (28,270

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Trantfers in 8N - 20271 - 28,271
Tranafers out - .
Capital teases . B
Saln of capitad assers - .

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING

SOURCES (USES) 2T - .20 - 28,271

EXCESS {DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
QOVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER
SOURCES (USES) -

FUND BALANKCE
Beginning of yewr . . . .

Erd of year $ - $

(Continued)
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JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFE'S OFFICE
HARVEY, LOUISIANA

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS WITH ANNUAL BUDGETS

COMBINING SCHEDULE Of REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES

IM FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

RESERVE GEPUTIES OPERATING FUND

YARIANCE WITH
BUDGETARY FINAL BUDGET
ACTUAL TO GAAF ACTUAL FINAL POSITIVE ORIGINAL
{GAAP BASIS) DIFFERENCES  (BUDGETARY BASIS) BUDGET [NEGATIVE) BUDGET
REVENUES
Tanes
Property e $ - H - ] - H - s - H
Sales taxes - - . - . -
intergovernmenlal - . - . - .
Servite chargey, fexa, and commissions 15,013 - 35,013 31500 (2487 35,000
Fines and forfwitures - - . . - -
Interen [} . [ 1] 100 {3%) 100
Mircelianeous - - - < . 10,000
TOTAL REVENUES s - 35078 37,600 (2.322] 45100
EXPENDITURES
Currem
Public Safety
Special Operticns
Salaries and benefits N . - - - .
General operating expentiturey - - - 500 500 1,150
Muxterials and supplies & 115 . 6,115 7,000 131 7,000
Com of goods sold - - . . . .
Teawth - - - . - -
Pragramn and activilies 108 - 1.9 6,250 {929) 12.000
Miscdd Laneous . - - - - -
Capina! culay . . . . . .
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 12,154 - 1,354 13,150 390 20,250
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY} OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES 21,724 - 21,724 21,850 {2,126} 14,850
OTHER FINARCING SOURCLES (USES)
Translis i . . . .
Transien o - . . - . .
Capital leases - . . B . .
Sade of eapitgl sysers . . . - . .
TOTAL QOTHER FINANCING
SOURCES (USES) - - . N N
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REYENUES
OVER EXFENDITURES AND OTHER
SOURCES {USES) 2,74 . 20,724 21,850 [1,126) 248%
FUND BALANCE
Beginning cof year 84,436 - 84,408 (7L - 3401
End of year ] 106,210 ] - $ 104,210 ] 108 318 3 [2.126) 3 109.251
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JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFF'S OFFICE
HARVEY, LOUISIANA

LED SINKING FUND

DEBT SERVICE FUNDS

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

ACTUAL

REYENUES

Taxes 3
Imergovermmental -
Service charges, fees and commissians -
Fines and forfeitures -
Interest 0
Miscellaneous

TOTAL REVENUES 30

EXPENDBITURES
Current
Finance and Administrative
Salories and benefits ]
General operating expeditures -
Materials and supplies .
Cost of goods sold
Travel
Programs and activities -
Miscellaneous
Capital outfay
Intergovernmenta!
Debt Service
Principal 1,020,000
Interest and agent/issue cosis 874,546

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,894,546

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES (1,894.516)

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Operating ransfers in 20,383,825
QOperating transfers oul -
Poyment to refunding escrow agent (18,489,681)

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES (USES) 1,894,144

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER
SOURCES (USES) (72

FUND BALANCE
Beginning of year 587

End of year s 215
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JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFF'S OFFICE
HARVEY, LOUISIANA

COMPUTER EQUIPMENT CAPITAL PROJECT FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES
IN FUND BALANCES - CURRENT AND PROJECT TO DATE

FROM INCEPTION AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE. 30, 2012

REVENUES

Taxes

[ntecgavernmental

Service charpes, fees, end commissions
Fines and forfeitures

Inlerest

Miscellansous

TOTAL REVENUES
EXPENDITURES

Cepita) outlay
Public Safery

Fimance and Administration
Computer supplies and licenses
Professionnl services
Construction
Equipment
Miscellaneous

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES

QOTUER FINANCING SQOURCES (USES)
Teansfers in
Transfers out
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES (USES)

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES

FUND BALANCE
Beginning of year

End of year

-116-

CURRENT
PRIOR YEAR PROJECT
YEARS ACTUAL TO DATE
. - 3
234,191 656 232,609
234,191 566 232,609
27,380 33,600 60,980
3.819,057 2,387,516 6,016,369
3,346,437 2421,16 6.077.349
(3,612,246) (2,420,450) (5,844,740)
6,500,000 500,000 6,500,000
6,500,000 500,000 5,500,000
2,887,754 {1,920,450) 5 655,260
2575710
635,260



COMBINING STATEMENTS
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS

Internal Service Funds are used to account for the Sheriff"s self-insurance funds which provide insurance coverage
for all of the Sheriff's risks of loss.

AUTO LOSS AND GENERAL LIABILITY FUNDS

This fund provides coverage for property damage and personal injury cases caused by employees of the Sheriff.
Limited coverage is provided through participation in the Louisiana Sheriff's Risk Management Program (a public
entity risk pool). This program provides coverage on professional liability cases at the rate of $100,000/claim
$500,000/aggregate. For amounts in excess of this coverage, the Sheriff is self-insured. For auto loss claims, the
Sheriff is self-insured up to $1,750,000 per accident. Excess liability coverage is in effect for all claims over
$1,750,000, but not exceeding $4,000,000. Al claims are accounted for in this fund,

GROUP HEALTH AND LIFE INSURANCE FUND

This fund pays medical and dental claims of the Sheriff's employees and their covered dependents. The Sheriff does
have a re-insurance policy with a private carrier which provides “stop-loss™ coverage. Funding comes from the
Sheriff's General Fund and from charges for premiums collected from employees.

-117 -



JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFF'S QFFICE

HARVEY, LOUISIANA

INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS

JUNE 30, 2012

ASSETS

Cash and cagh equivalenn

Share of pooled asscts - general pool
Share of pooled asscis - bureaw pocl
Investments

Accounts receivable

Interest recevable

Due from other funds

Prepaida

Other asycts

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES
c Lisbil
Accounts payable
Dug 1o other funds
Unecamed revenue
Claims and judgments payable
Nor-Cuerent Lishifities
Clyima and judgments payable

TOTAL LIABILTTIES
NET ASSETS
Restricied - clzims

Unrestricied

TOTAL NET ASSETS

AUTO LOSS GROUP COMEINED
AND HEALTII TOTALS
GENERAL AND LIFE

LIABILITY INSURANCE JUNE 30, 2012

s 1,998,597 1,701,697 3,657,294

14,071 - 14,071

7,182,102 2,514,963 ,697.065

. $4,175 84,175

9,191,770 4,300,835 13,492,608

10,915 191,054 201,969

. 662,434 682,434

8,144,028 - 8,144,018

8,154,943 853,388 9,608,431

1,036,827 3,447,347 4,484,174

5 1,036,827 3,447,347 4,484,174
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JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFF'S OFFICE
HARVEY, LOUISIANA

INTERNAL SERVICE FLNDS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND
CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 34, 2012

AUTO LOSS GROUP COMBINED
AND HEALTH TOTALS
GENERAL AND LIFE
LIABILITY INSURANCE JUNE 30, 2012
REVENUES
Service charges, fees and commissions
Premiums ] 4,075,762 $ 12,552 475 5 16,668,237
Miscellaneous
Subrogations 117,506 20,255 132,761
Claims refunds - . .
Other - - -
117,506 20,255 137,761
TOTAL REVENUES 4.193,268 12612730 16,805,998
EXPENSES
Claims and judgments 3,679,047 8,965,533 12,645,600
Administrative expenses 19,975 536,775 556,750
Premiums 1,440,324 1910872 3,351,196
Miscellancous - 18.526 18,526
TOFAL EXPENSES 5,139 346 11,432,726 16,572,072
OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) (946,078) 1,180,004 133,916
NONOPERATING REVENUES
Interest income 22,523 2,12t 29,644
INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE OPERATING
TRANSFERS {923,555} 1,182,125 163,570
TRANSFERS IN - - .
TRANSFERS OUT . . .
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS (923,555) 1,187,125 263,570
NET ASSETS
Beginning of year 1,960,382 2,260,222 4,310,604
End of year 3 1,036,827 $ 3447347 [ 4,454,174
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JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFF'S OFFICE
HARVEY, LOUISIANA

INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2012

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING
ACTIVITIES

Preminms received from emnplayer
Premiums receved fromn esployees
Premiums received from tetirees and others
Recripts from subrogations
Qlaiim refunds received
Miscellaneous cash receipls
Depasits in escrows retumed
Claims and judgments peid
Administrative fees paid
Insurance premivms paid
Miscellaneous expenses paid
Amounts paid to other funds
Amounts received from other funds

NET CASH PROVIDED BY (USED FOR)
OPERATING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Operuting transfers in
Operating tranafers out

NET CASH PROVIDED BY NONCAPITAL
FINANCING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purcliases of investments
Maturitics of investmenis
Interest received

NET CASH PROVIDED BY (USED FOR)
INVESTING ACTIVITIES

INCREASE {DECREASE) I CASH AND
CASH EQUIYALENTS

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Beginning of yeor

End of year

(Continued)

AUTO LOSS GHROLP COMBINED
AND HEALTH TOTALS
GENERAL AND LIFE
LIABILITY INSURANCE JUNE 30, 2012
s 4,075,762 5 9,164,131 $§ 13,3080
. 1601837 1,601,897
. 1,045,690 1,045,690
117,506 20,235 137,761
(2,737,367 {5,634,850) (12,169,719)
(19,094) (1547203 (393,815
{1,386,500) {1.919,269) (3,305,769)
- {14.026) 14,026)
29,807 112,108 141,512
(13,639,604} G019 (13,642,719}
13,623,718 . 13,623.718
2553 7,121 25,644
6,637 4,006 10,643
36,444 16,111 152,555
1.973,224 1,585,536 3,588,810
3 7,009 668 s 1,701 697 3 3,711,365
-120-



RECONCILIATION TO BALANCE SHEET

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Share of Pooled Assets - General Pool

TOTAL

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME
(LOSS) TO NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY
OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Operating income (loss)

Adjustments to recoacile operating incowme
(loas) 10 net cash provided by {used for)
operating activitics
Add back write-off$ to bad debt
Changes in asscts and Jiabilitics;
(Incrense) decrease in:
actounts receivable
due from other funds
other assets
Increase (decrease) in:
acCOUNtS payable
due 10 other funds
claims poyable
ofther hiabilities

Net adjustments

NET CASH PROVIDED BY (USED FOR)
OPERATING ACTIVITIES

5 1,595,597 s 1,200,687 s 3,697,3%
14,071 - 14,071

[ 2,000,668 § 1,701,657 [; 3,7t1,368
s (246078 § 1,180,004 ] 233,926
53,824 (8,397 45,427

(9,118 186,554 167,435

941,180 (465,299) 415881

- (780,757) (780,757
575,885 (1,067,899) (92.014}

3 29,807 $ 112,108 s 141,912
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COMBINING STATEMENTS
AGENCY FUNDS

Apency Funds are used to account for assets held by the Sheriff as an agent for individual, private, organizations,
other governnents and/or other funds,

TAX COLLECTOR FUND

Article V, Section 27 of the Louisiana Constitution of 1974 provides that the Shenff will serve as the Ex-Officio
Tax Colleztor of the state and parish axes and fees levied within the parish boundaries. This fund is used to collect
and distribute these taxes and fees to the appropriate taxing bodies. The sub-funds within the Tax Collector include:

» Miscellaneous Fees — used to collect any miscellaneous fees or charges not collected in another Tax
Collector Fund

# Criminal Cash Bonds —used to collect fees and costs associated with criminal cash bords posted through
the Jefferson Parish Correctional Center.

» §15 Criminal Justice Fees — used to account for the $15 Criminal Justice Fee that is collected and disbursed
t0 certain entities as per state statute.

» Fines —used to collect any and all fines, fees, or court costs associated with traffic tickets or other fines
imposed by the Parish.

» Traffic Camera Fines — used to collect fines related to the Redflex traffic light photo-enforcement program.

» School Bus Safety Program — used to account for fines related to the School Bus Safety program (on board
traffic cameras).

» Property Tax — used to account for any and all collections related to property taxes levied within the Parish.

# Sales Tax — used to account for any and all collections related to sales and use taxes levied within the
Parish.

» LA Offset - used to account for pamishments levied by the Parish Courts against tax returns to pay for
past-due fines and fees.

SHERIFF’S ACCOUNT

This fund is used as a depository for collections of civil suits, Sheriff’s sales, successions, garnishments, and
redemptions. Distributions from the fund are made 1o various parish agencies and litigants in suits in the manner
prescribed by law.

INMATE DEFOSIT FUND

This fund is used to account for individual prisoner account balances while in custody of the Jefferson Parish
Correctional Cepter. Funds are deposited in the name of the prisoner and payable upon written request. Balances in
the individual prisoncr accounts are retumed upon teymination of jail sentence.

PROPERTY AND EVIDENCE

This fund is used to account for monies found by individuals and subsequently turned over to the Sheriff's Office
until claimed.

NARCOTICS SEIZURE FUND

This fund is used as a depository for funds seized in connection with arrests for narcotics violations. Funds are
disburscd upon resolution of the case to the Drug Enforcement Special Revenue Fund.
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JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFF'S OFFICE
HARVEY, LOUISIANA

AGENCY FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS

JUNE 30, 2012
COMBINED
PROPERTY ___TOTALS
TAX SHERIFF'S INMATE AND NARCOTICS
COLLECTOR ACCOUNT DEPOSIT EVIDENCE SEIZURE JUNE 30, 2012
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents s 20,849 656 s 6,088,434 s 397245 5 - $ - 5 27,335335
Share of pooled assets - General Pool - - - 380,210 - 380,210
Share of pooled assets - Buresu Pool 49,527 496 - - - - 49527496
Investments - - - - - -
Accounls receivable - - - - - -
Accrued interest - - - - . -
Due from other funds - - - . - -
0 TOTAL ASSETS 70,377,152 6,088,434 397,245 380,210 - 77,243,041
~
f LIABILITIES
Liabilities
Accounts payable . - - - - -
Due 1o other funds . - 70,924 - . 70924
Due to taxing bodies and others 70,377,152 6,088,434 326,321 380,210 - 77412117
Total Lisbilities 70,377,152 6,088,434 397,245 380,210 - 77,243,041

NET ASSETS $ - $ - $ . [ 1 - £ - 3 -




JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFF'S OFFICE

HARVEY, LOUISIANA

AGENCY FUNDS

COMUINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN

DEPOSIT BALANCES DUE TO TAXING BODIES AND OTHERS

FOR THE VEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

ADDITIONS

Tax, fines, commissions and ather fees
Depasils:

Sheriff's aalcs

Gamishments

Inmate deposits

Other
Amounts reetived from other funds
Interest

Toal Additions

-5Z1 -

REDUCTIONS

Depasits Sertled To:
Sheriff's General Fund
Taxing bodies and others
Litigansidefendants
Atomeys, appruisers, and others
Other Reduclions:
Commissary Sales Fund
[nmawe withdrawals
Amounty paid to other funds
Ameunis abandoned w Stute
Benk sexrvice chorpes

Tota] Reductions

NET CHANGE IN DEPQSIT BALANCES

DEPOSIT BALANCES DUE TO TAXING BODIES

AND OTIIERS
BEGINNING OF YEAR

END OF YEAR

COMBINED
PROPERTY TOTALS
TAX SHERIFF'S INMATE AND NARCOTICS
COLLECTOR ACCOUNT DEPOSIT EVIDENCE SEIZURE JUNE 33, 2012

760,378,711 s - - $ 61,831 $ - 760,640,542
- 11,405,145 v - - 11,405,145

- 3,752,160 . . - 3,752,160

- - 1,149,926 - - 1,149,926

. 42073 ! . 13,256 - 455,329
1,988,675 12330 1,225 15% ] 2,008,398
762,367 386 15.617,708 .1.151,152 275,246 3 719,411,500
88,672,665 5,023,163 - 16,371 93,711,799
676.172,5% 1.071.868 21,680 - - 677,266,544
. 4,254,638 - - - 4,254,638

. 5,141,664 - - - 5,141,664

- - 51336 - - 752334

- - 355,612 . - 355,617

. 18,590 366 - - 19,56

764 345 681 13,509,313 1,129,999 . 16971 781,501,554
(2,478,27%) 103,385 21,153 275,246 {16,963) (2,090,454)
2,855 427 5,980,049 376,092 104,964 16,963 19,333,495
70,377,152 $ 6,035 43¢ 397,245 s 380,210 s 77,243,041
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JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFF'S OFFICE
HARVEY, LOUISIANA

AGENCY FUNDS

COMEBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

FOR TIIE YEAR ENDED JINE 30,2012

ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents
Share of paaled agsets - General Pool
Share of pooled assels - Bureau Pool
Investmenis
Accounts reccivable
. Accrued itergst
Due from other funds

TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES
Liabilitics
Due to other funds
Due to 1axing bodies and others

Towl Liabilities

NET ASSETS

Balanece Balance

Juane 30, 2011 Additions Reductions June 30, 2012
27,070,548 17,384,162 3 (17,119.375) $ 27,335,335
121,927 275246 (16,963) 380,210
52,141,020 761,752,084 {764,365 608) 49,527,496
79,333 495 779,411,492 (781,501,946) 77,243,041
54,40 70,924 (54.401) 70,924
79,279,094 779,340,548 (781,447,545) 77172117
79,333,495 779411492 (781,501,946) 77243041

. [ - 3 .
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JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFE'S OFFICE

HARVEY, LOUISIANA
COMBINING SCHEDULE OF FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS
TAX COLLECTOR AGENCY FUNDS
June 30,2012 and 2011
515
CRIMINAL CRIMINAL
MISCELLANEOUS - Cash JUSTICE
FEES BONDS FEES FINES
ASSETS
Cash ' $ - s - 5 - s -
Share of Bureau Pool 105,590 1,825,206 72,002 1,757,016
Investments - - - -
Due from other funds - - - .
TOTAL ASSETS 105,590 1,825,206 72,002 1,757,016
LIABILITIES s
Due 10 1axing bodies and others 105,590 1,325,206 72,002 1,757,016
Duce to other {unds - - . -
TOTAL LIABILITIES 105,590 1,825,206 72,002 1,752,016
NET ASSETS $ - $ - L - s -
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TRAFFIC SCHOOL
CAMERA  BUSSAFETY PROPERTY SALES LA TOTALS
FINES PROGRAM TAX TAX QFFSET  JUNE 39, 2012 JUNE 30, 2011
$ 20m47,102 5 22623 % - H . s 79931 20,849,656 20,714,407
- - 4,341,628 41,426,054 . 49,527,496 52,141,020
20,747,102 22,623 4,341,628 41,426,054 79,931 70,377,152 72,855,427
20,747,102 22623 4,241,628 41,426,054 79,931 70,377,152 72,855,427
20,747,102 22,623 4,341,628 41,426,054 79,931 70,377,152 72,855,427
5 - 5 - 5 - $ - $ - - -
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JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFF'S OFFICE
HARYEY, LOUISIANA

CUMBINING SCHEDULE OF CHANGES IN DEPQSIT BALANCES
DUE TO TAXING BODIES AND OTHERS

TAX COLLECTOR ACENCY FUNDS

For the Years Endad Juas 30, 2012 and 2010

iS5
CRIMINAL CRIMINAL
MISCELLANEQUS CASH JUSTICE
FEES BONDS =~ FEES FINES
DUE TO TAXING BODIES AND OTHERS,
BEGINNING OF PERIOD 3 202,562 3 169989 § M132 3 1578
COLLECTIONS
Ad valorem Laxes - turtent - . -
Ad valorem 1axes - pnoe years - -
Ad vigremn 1axes - protesied - .
S tovatue shaeing - . - -
Sales taxes - - - -
Licenses - occupational, et - - - -
Fines, forfeinures and criminal costs - - - 13,340.676
Bonds and bond fees - 432,561 170615 -
Kolices, cons, Tees, ee 1,301,492 - - .
Intereyt and other nl 2,138 140 1983
Refunds . . - .
Amourns recesved on Due from gther funds - - . 463937
TOTAL COLLECTIONS 1,303 823 439,699 170,759 11,808,616
DISTRIBUTIONS
STATE
LA Dept of Wildlife and Fisheries - - pl )
LA Degn of Pubdic Safery - . 39,350
LA Dept. of the Treasury (CMIS) . - 221,548
LA Dept. of the Trzasury (Esst JefT Lever District) . - - .
LA Depi of Trensportation (Crescent City Connectan) - - - 7,
LA Teax Commssion - - - -
SEFFERSON PARISH
Asseysar - - - -
Clerk of Coun . . 25252 113547}
Caroner - - . 42,501
Council . 2,118 - 198,25
Dipnet Aomey 246,998 B 93,458 1,525 44
Hospal Dustrict Np. | - - - -
Hospital Dysinet No. 2 - - . .
Pubtic School System . - - 128,589
Shenff 457,802 . 48,713 1,025 040
LOCAL MUNICIPALITIES
Chy of Oretra - - - 1]
City of Hamhen - - - 32
City of Kenner . - - Ano
City of Westwego - - - 1
City of New Orleans - . . -
Town of Jean Lafine - - - 1
Town of Grand lsle . . - -
OTHER
Mew Cileans Aviation Board - - - -
GNO Porkway Commission . - - 1162
LCLE (Crrminal Victimma Relref) - - - 193,061
Indigent Defender Boasd 146,993 - 25,352 b, 244 366
24th Judicial Court 493,997 . .
Enst Jafferson Levea Digtrict - - .
‘West JefTerson Levee Distnct . -
Grand [sle Independert Levee Bastricl - -
Lafitle Area Independent Levee District
Grand lsle Port Commission - -
Stare Fengion Plans - -
Crnime Stoppert, Inc. . - - 53611
Refunds to taxpayers - 312,344 32548
Refunds to taxfrer shoppers - N . .
Wouces, coml. fees, et
Armoums paid on Due 1o other funds
TOTAL DISTRIDUTIONS |, 440,795 314 482 192,385 13,606,315
DUE TO TANING BODIES AND OTHERS,
END OF PERIOD H 305,590 §  1L925206 S 7002 5 1,157.018
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TRAFFIC SCHQOL
CAMERA BUS SAFETY PROPERTY SALES LA TOTALS
FINES PROGRAM Tax TAX QFFSET JUNE 30, 2012 JUNE 30, 201)

$ 0685 § 639 § 1809967 §  40.7)9655 § 19,016 5 72355427 § 65,371,417

- - 313,908,123 - . 31390813 301,005 400
. . 802,819 - - 5202319 5818878
. - 3,518,500 - - : 8,513,500 3712068
- - - 199,380,195 - 399,180,195 400,330,104
- - - 11,571 847 - 11,571,847 11,065 890
54 137,500 - - 179,198 13,865308 14,761 157
. . . . - 608,176 509,538
- - 1,388,500 1,782 . 2,695 879 2917930
0L 85 1,849,517 44 893 398 1,938,675 LA52.421
- . 1.819.581 1,741.929 - 3.561.510 1570341
- . . - . 465,957 -
98,110 137,59 313,286,540 412,742 851 379,596 762,367,388 750,724,610
- . - - - 189 213
. . . . . 15,350 35,798
- . . - - 221,945 maan
. . 8,855,187 - . B,B55.787 B,§27,054
. . . . . 7 R
. . 24,035 - . 26,035 25,441
- - 1852214 - - 2.852.214 2.861,085
. . 36,530 - . 1192403 1.142.000
- . 4985113 . - 5012920 4955338
- - 196,986,239 149,413,450 - 354,383,107 M1 043,419
. . . . . 1,866,311 1.970,579
- - 1 - . 3 1
- - 49 . - 45 )
- . 13,561,517 15685041t - DO0S49.2T 228979617
. . 29,025,961 58,115,200 . 88,672,665 87,873,881
- - . 6740700 . 6,740,711 T1.202,836
. . - 1497183 . 1,497,508 1,519,299
. - - 30960211 - 30,963,431 31.tes, )92
- - - 1,916,490 . 1915727 1,958,619
. . - 685,006 - 585,006 nran
- . . 135,477 - 136,482 139,049
. - - 434443 - 434,448 643,015
- - . 45,006 - 585,006 217,448
- - . - - 1163 TAA2
- - - - - 19,061 177,219
- - . - - 1,516,718 1,615,860
- - - - - 493,597 196,57
- - 5,217,003 . - 5.217,013 5,264,123
- - 173,265 - - 173,285 158,575
212,250 217,250 R
- - 181,082 . - 181,082 167,264
- - 9,337,038 - - 937,013 9,039,160t
. R . - - 53611 61,009
- 1,620 5,299,787 1,741,929 N 1,387,728 5,866,117
- - . 784.29) 784_293 e s
- 13,076 1,08, 708 - 2.006,788 LI
. 127,278 - - 338,681 465,057 .
- 11372 336, T54879 412,05 152 138 681 T4, BAS 661 747,340,970
5 047002 % 2262 3 4341525 5 41426034 % 79931 5 10,377,152 5 72 835,427
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INDIVIDUAL FUND
STATEMENTS AND SCHEDULES

MAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
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JEFPERSON PARISH SHERIFF'S QFFICE
HARVEY, LOVISIANA

GENERAL FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES

ACTUAL AND BUDGET (BUDGETARY BASIS)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1013

VARIANCE WITH
BUDGETARY FINAL BUDGET
ACTUAL TG GAAP ACTUAL FINAL POSITIVE ORIGINAL
1GAAP BASIS) DIFFERENCES (DUDGETARY BASIS) BUDC ET __(NEGATIVE} HUDGET
TAXES
Ad vriorem ey 3 16,762,593 ) - 5 36,767.993 H 26,770,000 H Q.00 H 16520000
Sley zed mie taes A0922,63) .12 20,221,365 20330000 691,343 20.}12 300
4T.690 628 JL AN 47,959,350 47,300,000 819,153 47,133,500
INTERGOVERNMENTAL
Foders
Feders) grants 1422018 - L4130 1,310,000 11,014 1,425,000
Sizte prants - - - - . -
St moveruc shanng 1,305,508 - 1305306 1.Jus. 500 [} 1.311 600
State prppkonsctal poy 5,000,267 . 5039207 3.054,000 [} (%24 5,592 000
Blasir trmamg aad other - B - - - 4150
Vidoo pobet uflacanions 1.77%6,197 - 1,715,197 1,750,000 8191 1.010.000
Local
Reimbutscd wlanes
Alrpert and other dciub 1,685,405 . LY 10T ] 3,360,000 253,448 3,700,000
Ocher 371230 - LI 2.910,500 3.9 4,065,000
Reimbursad ¢ xpendinees 13 L1 - 31431 215,000 %312} 113,000
15.240,840 - 16,240 840 15,920 000 068 18,169,300
SERVICE CHARGES. FEES,
AND COMMISSIONS
Commizvions
Tunes, licomes, et 3848718 L oTLIN 16,859,100 12012 53400
Fuocs, fipefsiturcy, eic, LR H] - Ho3n 764,000 8351 10,000
Orther £.511,000 . $311.000 S350 92,500 4570000
Civil and cneuesl ks Jet2eny . 3451604 3461250 44 L996.750
Cour azendancs (e 123521 - 1530 121,500 un 215,000
Howing son prisonery 159,967 . BED.967 100,000 0,967 550,000
Transponation of prjosry 238592 . 238592 230,600 .4 15,000
Frching st Recping of smaonen 1.270.66) - 1,270,660 1,213,400 143,59 1233400
Runtaly 3,793 - ™ 39.008 (208 32,000
Lerzrnee Presthioma 16,143 - 26,149 26,500 [+10]) 17,000
49,132,487 31107 49,515,259 48,924 650 £50.609 4B S8b oty
INTEREST 33821 {12,100} 4,71 a0.500 15.21% 40,500
MISCELLANEOUS
Publlic assignmarnis 15191 - 91810 $10,000 5101 490,000
Submgations aad clainis 1603 - 955,103 1,060,000 (1oc2om 318000
Equigment axge 1,034,035 - 1,084,036 1,125.000 {40,964} 1,165,000
Other 00 . 509,775 435,000 776 +10,000
).445.706 B 3488708 3,530,000 {4,294} X 111000
TUTAL REVENUES : ] 156,458,255 $ 69426 5 31 7.351.831 3 [1570).13) § 1.63.33 | 1 Il?.!?!ém
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JEFFERSOQN PARISH SHERIFFS QFNICE
HARVEY, LOUISIANA

CENERAL FUND

SCHEDULE. OF EXPENDITURES - BY BUREAU
BUDGET AND ACTUAL (BUDGETARY DASIS)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE M, 2012

VARIANCE WITH
BUDGETARY FINAL BUDGET
ACTUAL TO CAAP ACTUAL FINAL POSITIVE ORIGINAL
(GAAP BASIS) DIFFERENCES _(BUDCETARY BASIS) BUDGET NEGATIVE) BUDCET
EXPENDITURES
Public Safty
Exerviive
Curen:
Salznies and benefits i 1229 H 0988 3 M1 3 52290 H v 1 350,000
Generpl pperaung expendingsg 121,081 [$31] 128056 148,500 0044 174,250
Muwnals and supplies 56 . 5.Mé 7,500 L 11,300
Towvel 249 {1039 1303 3,000 69 5,000
Progrems snd activines . - . - . .
Capica) owdlay 328 e 1,500 1M 10,000
Intezgovernmenial . - . - -
Debi Servics - - - - - -
960,758 19.913 980,600 1.0L7.750 IT0H 1.033,7%
Civil and Soppan Seeviers *
Curent
Salangs snd benefis 1,542,987 220917 1863924 7941.500 124,576 1,.295_500
Geners) operating expenditues 3,293,390 7.309 3303199 3,596,250 293051 1.165.500
Matenals mmd supplics 1,730 (K2 599,793 97,5900 (2,257} 535,250
Travel n - n 1,000 82 24,000
Progrems pnd acrivitics - - - - . .
Capital purtay 182627 (33,110 149,399 217,500 68,101 196,500
Iniapovernmes il . - - - - 10,000
Debs Service . . . . . .
11,267,313 148,541 LE915,154 12.407.750¢ ”Ui 132,296,750
Finance and Adminisiratve
Curen
Salaries snd henehits 1,134 44,191 3481605 1,98),750 10145 1.7
Gneral operaling expendctyres 1,656918 (LK1 1676 498 1317250 130,732 2,009,000
Matenals and supplies 822,000 (19334) 301578 0250 T5EYS 1842%0
Teave! 19,130 (.202) L7847 21,300 3833 15,000
Progtams and actintics . . - . _ .
Capital gutlay bia245 53408 $73. 743 342,300 {11.243) 512500
Intergovemmental - . - . - -
Debi Service N . - - - -
6,801,803 143,463 5,952 268 7,273,130 320,982 6702, 500
Fleel
Current
Salarics mnd benefits 1,532,189 EIR Y2} [R5 FTH 1,589,350 18,358 1,334,500
General operump eapenditures 3205007 ] 2205118 3,230,730 14631 2163 500
Materials sed nupplies o 904,567 (6),27) 4,845,297 <.589,060 43,703 £.630,000
Travel LIl . LI19 7.000 588 T.000
Proguan e achwibies . - - . . -
Caperal caglay 1,81 4,409 402,119 1,018,538 1,223,000 W3.Ab 2.150.000
Intergovernmaial - . . . - -
Debi Serviee . . - . . .
11,364,401 174,55 11639984 11,941,300 LIS 11,309,
Revenur ind Taxatian
Cumren
Salanes and benefiny 1,386,780 35,957 24110 1.500.25¢ £3.330 2480240
Gener) nperating expendiiures 926,057 113,69) 1041 743 1,135,000 191,232 1024000
Materials and supplies 13413 2,500 FIR )] 20,500 [{R1})] 13.500
Travel 3359 Itd 541 6,750 1am 1.7%
Prograrm md acovines - . . . R .
Capital cutlay $.600 5,600 7,500 1509 12,300
Tuergovernmenmtl . . - . .
Dbt Service . . . . . .
ENTEALT) 180363 T AVIASE ERET,] TRO546_ 3,531 006
(Continued)
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JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFF'S OFFICE

HARVEY. LOUISIANA

CENERAL FUND

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES - BY BUREALS
BUDGET AND ACTUAL {DUDCETARY BASIS)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2012

VARIANCE WITH
BUDCETARY FINAL BUDGET
ACTUAL TO CAAP ACTUAL FINAL PQSIMIVE ORIGINAL
_{UGAAP BASIS) _ DIFFERENCES (BUDCETARY BASIS) BUDGET [NEGATIVE) BUDCET
Operutions
Curremt
Salprie nd bencliy 10.512,682 438,332 20,949,144 11,033,350 104,106 18,351,500
Genenal operating expendiey 11193 ? 3,548 400,000 16,054 29,500
Mazenaly and sugplies 19,901 - 19,901 25300 ,5% 13,300
Trave) 6,367 150 8117 14,730 2,013 10,750
Progrums ind perivities - - - - . .
Crpitdl curley 19.029 - 19,029 21,000 1,97t 0,150
Lrueergovernrental - - - - - .
Dbt Serdite - - - - - .
20,941 548 436,888 11,378,737 21,514,300 133,753 18,973,500
Specisd Operatinas
Cumen
Satatiet end benefits 1,314,880 91009 3206519 1697500 150,611 332,500
Genertt opsrating expenditures 150,908 (2.310) 145,598 80230 134,652 N
Materials snd fupplies 121,855 [R17) 123427 155,730 11,32 141,250
Travel 9.039 - 2.05% n.150 AL 55,150
Programs and acovilies - . - - . -
Capinl outley 17,521 . LR HE 068,000 AT 16,000
Intergove il - « . - - -
Debe Service . . . - - .
1,683,723 £9.07| 3,772, M4 4,152,730 415536 3,048,750
Technical Services
Curtemi
Sulanes wnd benefits 10,125,343 TIdeh 10.155.009 10.617.000 260.191 10:651.500
General operating expenditures N1 4344 T15.39% 938,730 mnas $20.000
Materisls wnd pupplies sl D418 INI6T LN 5N 170,000
Travel 1939 $401 435074 07130 4676 [0
Programs md scavines - . . . . .
Crpital outlay o om B0 127,500 19466 72,500
Intergovernmenial 30,000 . 10,000 16,000 - -
Dela Sevvice - - - . . -
11.317 747 204,035 11,525, 12 12,067,500 3417tk 11,342,750
latergal Mansgement
Current
Salanes aad benefity 1,310,586 L% ] 135,480 1 428,250 310 1,395,000
General operating expenditures 120834 2 120,135 179,300 50,654 174,750
Matcrials ind supphes 114247 90,507 205,004 215,300 20,086 293,000
Trivel 04 - 1023 13,250 11228 3,500
Propramy wid eetivities . . B . - .
Capilal outlay t49, 284 149284 160,300 1216 11,000
Intergovernmonhal . - - . - -
Deba Service . . . . - .
1.725.373 127.48) 1,651,050 2,007 000 153,942 L. 842250
Criminal faveatigations
Currenl
Salenies md beacfits 10.577.758% 262,139 10,840,154 11,132,000 LS 10,930,250
General operaoag expends iures S AN (+35) 314,038 535150 naiil 424,750
Materixls snd supplies 20,53% . 20,533 26,006 465 25,000
Travel 16801 ™ 12558 19,500 1,92 15,300
Prograns xnd stvities - - B . - .
Copinal ouley R 1,103 ..707 29,000 3,193 41,500
tatergovemmentat - - - . . .
Debt Sexvice - - - . . .
¥, 163,177 263 k16 11425593 11,261,259 35757 1 1,439,000

(Continued)
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JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFFS5 OFFICE
HARVEY, LOUISIANA

GENERAL FUND

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES - BY BUREAU
DUDGET AND ACTUAL (BUDGETARY BASIS)
FOR THE YEATR ENDED JUNE 30, 1011

VARIANCE WITH
BUDGETARY FINAL BUDGET
ACTUAL TO GAAP ACTUAL FINAL POSITIVE ORIGINAL
(CAAP BASIS) DIFFERENCES (BUDGETARY BASIS) ___ BUDGET __{NEGATIVE}  __ BUDGET
Speeial lovestigatioon
Current
Salanes end benefits 4,595 90% 11350 4709418 022,250 nius 4437,750
General operanng expendituresy 171,966 78L 172782 187,300 14,748 176.750
Marcrials end supplicy 1,718 ¥Is 3,091 10.300 TAD? 10.500
Travel 2677 - 1817 7000 4323 7.000
Progrums and attivitees . - B - - .
Capits) outlzy 1,266 {a35) 0 10,000 .10 10,000
loiergovemmental - - . - - -
Detn Service . . . - . .
4,774,511 114,205 4,028 717 5.017,150 143.51) 4,342,000
Narcotits
Current
Salaries and hentfits Jo5t,128 152530 1, 191636 4,109,250 413,554 4314,000
Genaral openating oxpendituzes 160,329 693) 2567462 1,750 nm 138,500
Mutenals and supplies 0,092 [ 1)] g s 25,000 4901 29,000
Teavel 2,047 - 1,042 10,000 1583 10,000
Programs and sctvities - . . - - - -
Capiled outley um - LxAr 60,000 um -
Inergovernmental - - - - - -
Dietx Service - - - - - -
403217 108,663 4140940 4,391.000 432,020 4353 300
Cerrections
Currmt
Salaries and benefiy 19178752 464,552 19.59) 304 20.193,75%0 LA 19325.750
General operating expenchfures 2,192,788 ) 1.192.06% 2,180 300 94,433 1.349.60%
Matenals md supplies 57104 - 7044 76,000 13,6586 1.7
Travel 4.246 1968 6214 1L3%0 3338 10,500
Programs znd achvilicy - - - - - -
Capital outley 987 L8l 10.360 15.000 4432 00
Interpoveramenial . . - - - .
2039314 466.98| 31,857,209 22,582,750 225488 11.97).103
Graod Teluls
Current
Salanes snd beneliy H 19419614 $ 21566007 3 916057 3 94.195.750 s 1.5%0.03% - 90,540,150
Genersl operatig eptrdhises 13,735,530 152,658 13888213 15134250 1,246,035 14,750,153
Materinls and Tupphics 6.767,569 (83,712 6.703 047 6,939,500 215,653 6,434,500
Travel [JFAa1Y 6,48 [TLR1 ) 11250 91,064 216,300
Programs and actiabies . . N . . .
Cipatal autlay 1,056,629 41391 1452997 3,811,000 350441 3,105,250
Intergavemmenial 30,000 . 39,000 30,600 . 10,000
Deba Service - - . . . .
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 5 113,142,200 $ 1687316 % 113,529,516 ] 120,344,750 3 454,134 3 113,44).15)
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JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFF'S OFFICE
HARVEY, LOUISIANA

FEDERAL GRANTS SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

SCHEDULE QF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES

IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL - GRANT TO DATE
FOR TIE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2082

PRIOR CURRENT GRANT
YEARS YEAR TO DATE GRANT OYER
ACTUAL ACTUAL —ACTUAL BUDGET {UNDER)
REVENUES
Taxes 3 - H - s - 1 . 3 -
Intergovernmental [ XL RTN) 4,191,884 11,106,997 15,931,408 (4.824.411)
Service charges, fees end commissions . - - . -
Fines and forfeiniren - . .
Interen - - . - -
Miscellaneous - . - . .
TOTAL REVENUES N1 4191 184 11 10650 14911 408 f4.824411)
EXPENDITURES
Public Safeny
Current
Salasies wevd beoefice 414,500 1,200 640 1617.240 5,054 668 (1,437,425)
General operticg sxpenciures. 3,224,296 1,953,062 $.219,15% 7.508.170 @28.008)
Materials s2d tupplies S7.016 46,74) 104,857 218289 (113,837)
Cost of goods sold - . . . -
Travel 68,400 28,506 96,999 162,554 (84,555)
Programs and eciivities M)A 152,200 455816 968,572 {102.936)
Miscellsnetus . - . - -
Copitsl oultsy 436,460 1025044 1,662,507 2430349 {317.842)
Lnergovertterial . - . . .
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 6715113 445 0184 11,164,197 15,990,608 324411}
EXCESS {DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES [59,200) {56,200) {39,200)
OTUER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Operating wanglens in - 49,200 59,200 §9,200
Operling transfers out . - - -
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES (USES) - 39200 9,200 59,200
NEYT CHANGE IN NET ASSETS H - - 3 - [
FUND BALANCE
Beginning of year 2%
End of year 3 63 26
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JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFF'S OFFICE
HARVEY, LOUISIANA

COMMUNICATIONS RESERYE CAPITAL PROJECT FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES

IN FUND BALANCES - CURRENT AND PROJECT TO DATE

FROM INCEPTION AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

REYENUES

Taxes

Intergovernmental

Service charges, fees, and commissions
Fines and Forfeitures

Inmterest

Miscellaneous

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

Public Safety
Capital Cutlay
Finance and Administration
Computer supplies and licenses
Professional services
Miscellancous
Construction
Equipment

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers in
Trensfers out
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES (USES)
NET CHANGE TO FUND BALANCES

FUND BALANCE
Bepinning of year

End of year

CURRENT
PRIOR YEAR PROJECT
YEARS ACTUAL TODATE

35911413 747,041 36,658,454
2,004,671 2.492 2,097,163
78,006,084 745,533 38,755,617
928,604 585,800 1,514,404
2332285 866,821 3,199,106

11,100 - 11,100
2,398,024 . 2,398,024
46428677 . 46428617
52,008,600 1452621 53,551,311
{14,092,606) (703.088) (14,795,694)

[]
19,503,898 . 19,503,899
(663.352) . (661,152)
18,840,547 . 18,840,547
4,747,941 (703,088) 4,044 353
4,747,541
4,044,353
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JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFF'S OFFICE
HARVEY, LOUISIANA

BUILDINGS AND IMPROVEMENTS CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
SCHEDULE OF REYENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES

IN FUND BALANCES - CURRENT AND PROJECT TO DATE

FROM INCEPTION AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

REVENUES

Taxes

Intergovernmental

Service charges, fees, and commissions
Fines and forfeitures

Interest

Miscellanegus

TOTAL REVENUES
EXPENDITURES

Capital outfay
Public Safety

Civil and Support

Computer supplies and licenses
_Professional services

Land and improvements
Construction
Equipment
Miscellanzous
Bond [ssuc Cost

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers in
Transfers out
Proczeds from sale of bonds
Bond issuance costs

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES (USES)
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES

FUND BALANCE
Beginning of year

End of year

CURRENT
PRIOR YEAR PROJECT
YEARS ACTUAL 70 DATE
608,998 39,573 648.571
3402343 2386 3,409,929
. 356,877 356,877
3,001 541 403 836 3415377
3,456,036 306,048 3,762,084
36,259.228 2,096,789 38,356,017
1,149,404 71,221 1,220,631
1,184 . 1184
30,865,852 3,474,064 43,035 916
(36,854,311) (2,070,228) (38.924,539)
32,010,000 3,500,000 35,530,000
(18,000,000) - (18,000,000)
30,004 604 . 30,004,604
(232,470) . (232,470)
33,802,104 3,500,000 47,302,134
6,947,823 1429772 8,377,595
6,947,823
377,595
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JEFVERSON PARISH SHERIFFS OFFICE
GRETNA. LOUISIANA

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL, STATE & LOCAL AWARDS (CONYINUED)

For The Year Ended June 30, 2012

FUNMDING AGENCY/
GRANT

FEDESRAL AWARDS

THRECT PROGRAMS:
US. DEFARTHENT OF JUSTICE

Burae of haitios Adminigretion
Edward Byoa Memone hece Asticanen Grem. 1009

Jusnes: Astisrence Gracs - 2009 ARAA Recovery Pregram
Edwand Byme Mesorial Jasiior Assinancs (o~ 2010

Edtwan] Bryroc Memorial Festiee Asgistaoce Grant- 2051

Fdhets! Pruroms of
Joist Terocitas Tk Forme 10711

feim Tormtens Task Foeos 1102
mm&hwmrﬂm:&wm il
Qrester Now Orlesa Orgatlred Crime Taak Fosts (GROVCTF) L1412
RS-SAR Review Team (SARRT) 26t

IRS-SAR Roview Yexm (SARRT) 2012

New Ovicics Viokeat Crire Task Force 1011

New Oclerny Viskent Cyirae Tk Forre 10112

USSR -Unitey States Bereet Service 1172

Office of Jeztice Progrems
FY 11 Bogrran of Aleobul, Tobacm, Fireamsy & Fxplettven {ATF)
FY 12 Burex: of Alaohol, Tobeoct, Firearms & Explaswe (ATF)

Yot Diviss
Qrpanitod Crime Depg Enfheremere Task Force {QCDETR) #4226 FY19
Oogmatyrd Cidoxe D Erfceracnt Teck Fowor (OCDEYF) 8226 PY L)

Ovpamiaed Criroe Doy Task Force (OCDETF} #2350 FY10

Crpacteed Crime Drug Exfrecnens Task Fore (OCDETT) #1720 FY1

Drug Enlureenery Adsnizeration
DEA - State entt Local Task Forex Ovgtime Assigmmen 10013
DEA- Stare and Lot Tiak Fore Ceatime Avvigromest 11712

LS MarsholTy Oficr
‘Equiablo Staiag of Faoally Forfdead Proparty

Diserica ugisive Tazk oo 2011
US Mantnlls Oventime 1012

Joim Liw Enferocoacoe Opentions 2011 - Fud

TOTAL . L5, DEPARTMENT DF JUSTICE

(Continued)

CFDA
MUMBER

18733
1604
16713

[ %} ]

16 Uninown
1 & Unkaown:
16.Uninoun.
1. Unknown
14 Uzizoen
16.Unknews:
16 Unkngen
16 Unintom

b6 Unknown

16012

HAF

14 Unknows
14.Unknown
1. Linknrrn

14.Unicnowa

15004

15.922
16, Uziaown
16 Unigevn

18 LicAporen
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GRANTID GRANT FERIOD
. NUMBER TROM 10
2009-D5-BX-09NT 1030 M0Sqel2
2000-3BB%27% Iy P13
1010-DJ.BX-1510 -Ock-09 I0-Scp-13
2011-0).BX-2163 1010 3081
ITTF A1) 0ot 303l
It T (WSS TV TS
GNOVCTF 107} 1010 108l
CROVCTF 112 [N B 1.5 T
1RS 2018 10010 WSl
IRS 2012 1-0a1)  30Sqe12
NOVCTT 1) 100 3Sp1
NOVCTF (112 101 3052
USSR 1113 Ikl 3o-hai2
11- NO- 133-AFF 10d10  30Sqp1)
12-NOR2)3-AFF oodl 382
Vo Laverdgarions 15Mtapds  J0-SpUP
Variou Lawtstigations 10a8  IDSpl
Variows Ipvesdguion OO 0Sel0
OCDETF 170 Ok 30Sepdl
DEA 10411 1<0a-0% 10-Sep-20
DEA L2 JOIE ISl
LADZEO000 [EWET} Ikt
FATF.110192 0010 0311
FATF.120192 10a:1 WS 12
NEC-120192 10092 051

AWARD

m3,700
Liitan
M08

124,191

12
17,202
11201
"

1n2m

12

3,000

3000
12,000
24,000

1",
a0


file:///iMMfXI9

ACCRUBDY FEDERAL AND STATE ACCRVED
(DRFERRED) ASSISTARCE RECEIVED {DEFERRED} TOTAL
REVENUE PURERG YEAR REVINUE REVENUL EXPINDITURIS TOTaL
Juzne 38,2011 GRANTS DOTHER Jume 38, 2012 RECOGNIZED FEDFRALSTATE _ LOCAL EXPENDITURES
ow 1wl 313 R34 13,549 1549
2w 108,540 165% 142,083 ta2,603 [T}
RIRA] 33,347 - alls 4116 414
. o 175,209 AN 179434 T4
eI TN TN STV AR TR
117 4 - EAH LM R {13
. 101 Ll 10,718 10,714 s
1308 3434 - 149 4,100 4349
. 10.9% 1,405 12381 126! 1]
439 sn - son son 507t
5,697 1905 5592 150 (X1
Lm2 [¥1}] . 14 3,81 1831
- 13,2 13 139 13179 12,9
- 1,500 - 1,500 1,500 1,300
EINETN Ysill 7,03 0405 60,909 @y
1% ) . 2008 3099 109
(3] 1.3 8416 5418 as8
[ P 1 1318 131s 51
2,258 1260 . . .
500 900 :
(L ]3] an . . . .
LF. ] LI ' 12,804) (L409) [Tl
15,90 0% e B8] — G5
[EELL] 28362 14,927 4917 07
nm n 550 38,150 a0
e e n N ST FTNil
363,563 562,66 383,68) 361,453
8252 [EE-4 - oM £0M “om
10050 1% PR 13530 1399
. L% . 1,020 1020 1,000
(X BIHY s S LN SMG0
138408 958,543 2130 1,049,462 1,045,463 _1Day i62
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JEFFERSON PARISH SHLRIFF'S OFFICE
GRETNA, LOUISIANA

SCOEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL, STATE & LOCAL AWAKDS (CONTINUED)

Far Tbe Yeur Ended June 30, 2012

PUNDING ACENCY!
GRANT

SOCIAL SECURITY ADMINISTRATION
Ioere Ingencive Paywsest Program (PL 100-30) 111
Inerste buoenotive Peyment Progrem (L 100-303} 01412
TOTAL -S00IAL SECURITY ADMINSTRATION
S, DEFARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY
TEA K-9 Explasve Devertion Teas Progran 0310
TIA K4 Explosive Dctorion Teaw Prograin 1011
TEA K-9 Explosive Deveation Ty Frogram 11113
TOTAL- U3 DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY
QFFICE OF NATIONAL DRUC CONTROL POLICY
08 HIDTA- Sists & Locsl Assbance- Licixizey Galf Comt HIDTA
wmmmmtudww.;mmuma
10 HIDTA- Saate & Local Assients- Lowitlacs Galf Qoust HIDTA
11 HIDTA- Sewee & Local Axsisteco- Logisizs Ol Comn HIDTA
12 HIDTA- Sune & Local Assisince- Loshluns Gelf Cosst HIDTA
TOTAL - OFFICK OF NATIOMAL DRUG CONTROL NILICY

U.S. DRPARTMENT OF TI TREASURY
1.5, tmiphation and Quitoms Ench

Speitabls Sharing of Fedenally Foricizd Propeny
Sext o Local Lam Enfiweemen Ovartime {Opaation SLOT) - 0W1 |

Stxtz e Local Law Exttwienem Overome (Opetition SLOT) - 11012

YOTAL - LS DEFARTMENT OF THE TREASURY
TOTAL DIRECT PROCRAMS
PASS-THROUGH AWARDS:
ILE DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
Peacd Thoough Louisisna Depactnel of Public Safiey
i Cormenion
Mariony] Crimine Mitory Enpmvemtss Proghim (NCHPA-AARLS] - FY11012

o Law Exbrccmet:
Hucas Teeffirkng Ttk Rorce (V10
Porcic Scienee, nprovemas A 2011
Coetbingtion lovestigation 2012
Cocbiastion Lavestigaion 2013
Mhutri Jortadicrional Terk Force
Malti-Joridicdossl Tesk Peree
Muhi-hensfictions Tesk Foste
DNA Backiog
DNA Bmciiog
DNA Backlog

TOTAL - US. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

(Continued)
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oA GRANTID GRANT PERICD
NUMBER NUMBER —moM_ 70
94.008 SOC SEC 101 Wakld  Mmpit
96,005 $OC SEC 1112 1l Kl
947 DYSA0-03-H01008 1LOx0?  10Sq10
91072 DTSAZO-U3-H-01 006 1010 Y0Sc-il
wan DTRA0-03-42-01006 10a1] 3051
95001 IEPOCPIR e D)
53001 CIHOTROA Ve WDl
95.001 GLOGC001A 160618 D12
5001 GIIGCHNA Ll 3-Deld
o300 126000014 Lhat2 3Dl
w2 LAGZE000 Lt 110
21, Usknown SLOT ¥1) SN 0Sml
21.Uzinows SLOTHNL 10211 36512
18554 APIS 1-12 T TR WY}
18320 2006-VT-BX-000S 18qp0%  MAmgll
16340 G)0-8-003 1Al Boqust]
1658 MI-7-003 LMoyl 0-ApnI2
18383 MI1-7-003 Idepl?  3o-Apeld
1618 8297007 IAprl® Mt
16 B10-7.008 1Aphll Mad
1733 B11--008 IPRONT R TRV L
T 2009-DN-BX.K037 10008 Ml
e 2000-09.BX-K099 10210 1)-Deo?
16241 2001-DN.DX-K4 28 101 S-kel}

GRANT
AWARD

130,500
130.500

181,000

312,558
N
LEEHS
lsngn
3867570

450

213,39
08,535

Mey



ACCRUEDJ FEDERAL AND STATE ACCRUEY

(DLPERRED) ASSISTANCE RECEIVAD {DEFERRED) TOTAL _
REVERUE _ﬂmm REVENUX REYVENUE EXFENDITURLS TOTAL
June 30, 701t GRANTS OTHER Jooed0, 2012 RECOGNIZED FVBDERALSTATE __ LOCAL _ EXPENDITURES
6300 5000 . . . - . .
- a0 - 1400 51,800 54300 o1.500
& 50 95,200 - 1040 WG 8,500 - 800
109 w19 . . . . . .

- . - 105.203 wsm 105,203 - 105203
TN ] . 103300 WA 109,203 - 105,200
N9.5 Mran - - aom nan - 29490
0801 1248841 - ea012 11a85m 1Lu8mm . LSS
sy 1682050 - Mo 1397540 1557940 . LISI540

L% 495458 . 21,307 T21.907
155036 3 567 - 1,000,078 3531 XN : Tann
. 159M - . 11 15,304 . 15,334
[p¥i ] 1967 - B4 [ X L} - A
i . un 1005 10,038 - 10,058
321 RN . 1271 108 31,33 - A%
304 [3%;) - [¥11) A e . niw
17 LEas: ; (KT THsT [GICH . s
- 33,450 . . 460 Maso . M40
0000 0000 . . 10000 0o . 10000
a1 nm . . . . . .
43,7y » m LEA ] 41,-114 . i AT
- - 3014 Lok 5014 - 3014

2600 500 - . . . . .
mi0 392 . Ross 6035 803% . 5%
. . . 15,102 1510 1510 . 18,02
2%4 1432 - - s 21,59 . 1,59
4587 205,795 . LY 163,347 163 347 - 16),547
.30 " Lo s . 0ems
163,734 LHAL ] - 155491 _fl_ﬁ& 410,301 - l]&!l"
163,154 s1i290 . 166,49t B0 844,047 - 815,047
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JEFFERSON PARISH SHER[FFS OFFICE
GRETNA, LOUTSIANA

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL, STATE & LOCAL AWARDS (CONTINUED}
For The Year Ended June 30, 2011

FLNITNG AGENCY/ CFOA CRANTID _ _CRawTrgmion
Fiom Yo

GRANT NUMBER  __ NUMBER

FEDERAL HIGHWAY ADMINISYRATION

Lowisiane Highwey Saftry- 101 20601 (M) 1130:52 10010 J0Sgp-it
Lonbizne Highwary Satey- 1102 0600 VD W01330-1 Ol WSqrld
TOTAL - FEDERAL HIGHWAY ADMINTSTRATION
DEPARTHMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY
Faderal Emerprocy bamageowst Agocy:
Pazsed Through Lovisiam Doparoct
of Milisry Affum:
Emegrog Annmace (Hamias VAN 1943) nms By 1DRLA Projeors Completivm
Emaryrory Assisteace (Haickos KATRINA LA 1603} 92008 (W T0-DRLA Pacgost Completion
Emergrory Assirtince (Himicese KATRINA LA 1603} - Altomast: Prgery 2m8 (M 1600-DRLA Projers Cronpletion
Emergracy Assistance (Hariaon GUSTAV LA 1738 L S ] 1786-0R-LA Pojea Completion
Emergrocy Assistinc: (Hurmans IKE LA 1797) 9ms 1752-DRLA Projon Cocyphaion
Emengency Asciraace (Haricoe LEE LA 4041) NS (M) Aa1.DR-LA Fojea Completion
Office of Domertic Prepmbaneny;
Paticd thecagh New Qrtoazs City CouadiNew Oricars Pelics Depestrent
FY 03 State Hocsekad Sccecity Progngs mxd 09 UASI 9057 (M) WA Pmijed Coamplction
Cops 2007- Coplink 16.Ucknpwn 200HCKWX0037 IAngid  IAngld
FY 09 UAS] - Region | Yios? (M) WA Projec Conpiction
Cops 2000 « Region 1 I%1] ] Unknown Project Completion
Passex (rough Lowistame Dcpaumest of Homelang Seowriey
FY08 Harzst) Migation Prognas {GOHSEP) - Generatcr Pragram % TEMA- HE-DRLADO7S SMpels M0
Y 08 Hoomeland Serority Gt Progra (SHSF) (HELCPTR) 97087 (M) H03-GE-T8-001) 1-Scp-00 15-Dec )i
TV 08 Rometsnd Secwrity Grmt Frogram (LIAST {HELCPTRY FTHET (M) O0L.GE-TH001 1 l 1-Scp8 1 3-Dex-44
FY 09 Homelgad Senurity Gornt Progaan (UAST) (HELCPTR) FTOET (M) 2009-58-T9-0039 1000 15D 11
FY 08 Homelend Secariry Gestn Program (UAST) (TCV) 97.041 (M OLGE-T30013 164t 15-Dal)
FY D8 Homelend Sernvity Grant Program (SHSP) (TCV} 91067 (M) 0ORGE-T4.0013 1403 13D l)
Y 08 Mamdemd Secnciry Gesra Progrem (SHSP) (ROBOT) 91061 (D 003-GE-Ta-001 3 17-Feb-12 N2
FY 03 Hormdsmd Senvity Grat Progam (UASH OC T BN F008-GE-T-004 1503 1%Desl]
FY 12 Azive Shaceer MMRS 887 O 2009-55-T90019 10008 1011
FY 12 Harwgy Tanod MMRS L ] T00%-33.T9-005% 10089 10a.1
FY¥ |2 Humcaoe Confirooe Atlada 91067 (M) T009-55-TH059 00y 1-0a-11
TOTAL -DEFARTMENT OF BOMELAND SECURITY
TOTAL - PASS THROUGH AWARDS
TOTAL FEDERAL AWARDS
STATE AWARDS
JEFFEREQM PARISH CIMMUNITY JUSTICE AGENCY
Ouretna Task Pooe §6411 NA Greeea Tusk Forea V1 1 17010 IbheeedL
Orcing Task Foree 1 1£12 WA Goxare Tk Foree L1)2 Iukll Sodenl?

Totsh
TOTAL BTATE AND LOCAL AWARDS
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(DEFERRED) ASSISTANCE RECEIVED {DEFERRED) TOTAL
REVENUE BURING YEAR REVENUE REVINUE EXPENDITURES TOTAL
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958,294 T3L,79% ; e 13,367 IO . T4
n,m uLIn . . . . . .
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JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFF'S OFFICE
GRETNA, LOUISIANA

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL. STATE & LOCAL AWARDS (CONTINUED}
For Tha Year Ended Jime 30, 2012

FUNDING AGENCY/ CFDA CRANT ID ___ GCRANTPERIOD GRANT
CRANT NUMBER NIRABER FROM 10 AWARD
NOTES TO SCHRDULE:
A) “This vehedule wis (epised ou the ctro basis of peoostrting. Al nctivity betwren July |, 2001 & fuao 30, 1002
iy refiertedd i the scherdnie
| 1] In the wake of Hurttoanes Katrins end Ries, tho Office of Homdland Serortty made Comrsesty Draster Loans srilable to local poverzments.
These kot were designed 1o prowalic opesating fxods in i wlt of the Qorma. The Shetiff was sppuowed for 522,602,120, bowever, oaly
25,000,000 was actually dryern down sguiast thae I An exrensics on the rep rymen: of the ko way spgeoved during FYE 500411 end the
loary ase now diae 2o payshly no laeer than Decermber 19, 2015, The bose eoetipos 00 socfos invress o the ete of 2.69% per peas.
The o thiveigh hune 33, 201 ) (iacinding scaued imeresd) is 56,575,068, This s refizeretin the 1nng-tzrm Rubilibes of ihe
Sheritfy Otce
Ao inchdcs matching thar
] Grace callod e 75% fodert) shan, 25% gme/ocal chase,
[a]] Awzrd reproents the Ao 1o be padd 1750 aado » C ive Agresmcnl with Oy
“) mhﬁﬁlﬁnnlhm-ﬂe&elm-mdmﬂmmﬁmduhdm
M) - Reprepeats & “Major” gt under OMB COrrouder A-100
Towl grant mverncs por iove:
7Y Accreal (Defemal) (1,483, 702)
Gzt Anximignee B cocived TANNTE
Y Acormal {Defemad) —_— i
Nee Orant Reweries Recognized Per e Schedole 1,600,150
Arvesurs pey Genera Ledger:
1-1-03-41110-0-00-00000 Federnl Cranes % TEE Ol et
1-3-034 1120-0-00-00000 Fodersd Oraney - Pask Thwouigh Ligiess  TROL Comcl Frad
11413431 1 000000000 Drag Enftnorras Fost 97T TEIN Drag Rskvchmmd Fomi
1=1-204 | 120-6-00-4002 4 Mwirl-Juricdictionsl Tk Foroe Oraes 603% TN dnke bvntirncas] Taek P Pan
-1-20-4 | NID-0-00-40C2S Mnki-Jurisictions! Tuxk Fores Geaes 5002 TBXO Sl bemplicnany ] Tonk Poscy Pond
1-9-23-4) 11 50004 1243 DA Backdog & Capacty 13% TB2 Podel Gomt. Fand
Jalo23 ] | 13-0-00-41250 DA Backlog & Capacity 183,347 TEN e G Posd
1=1+234 | 1 L0+0-00-41 260 DNA Backdog & Capacity e TR Vecdarad Qe Pl
3-1-23-451 10-0-00-1axa3 TSA GRANTS 1082 TeBR Folonl Qo Posd
3-1-3%4 11 10-0-00-2 1xxx HIDTA: sagm Ten Vvl Gt Pl
1a1523ed 11 100002202 x HOMELAND SECURITY (SHSPYLIASI) & (COSIEP) -
A1110-0-00-45120 4493 TRD Vusbesad o P
4111000046110 1396 TE3 fulcnl Gom My
#]110-0-0045100 . 45000 TH2} P} Geyay Fomi
41110-0-00-4 6090 moo000 THIY ik Crym Pynd
41110-0-00-46010 &0 TBD Polunl Grm Pasd
U] 46-4)120-0-00-71) 35 FED GRANT - UaS) 08 CIC 19s TR Bwhiings and beprovanen Fasd
£-1-40-41120-0-00-4 7120 FED GRANT - Cops 1007 Midrs TBA COMMI S0 Rinche Pold
1-1-40-411 10-0-00-4 7300 FED GRANT - Cops 2007 - Reion | {1%6ms) TEM Crmmiryres. & e Puad
1-1-57411 5Q-3-00-44200 Revevery fusiics Assisuniz Grents 4103 TAaN 14 ) Gt el
1-1 8741 1 10-0-0004300- Justice Asvstmce Grams- 2009 1434 TENW JAD Ot Pand
31874111 00004400 Jeeptice: Axtistance Gypais. 2010 4,116 TRE? JAC Do Fam)
N4 TER 1\ Oom Pamt
‘Toral Arveoacs Pur Cieneral Lodgor '3, b0 Y30
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STATE OF LOUISIANA, PARISH OF JEFFERSON
AFFIDAVIT

Newell Normand, Sheriff
and Ex-Officio Tax Collector of the Parish of Jefferson

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, personally came and appeared, Newell
Normand, the Sheriff and Ex-Officio Tax Collector of Jefferson Parish, State of Lowisiana, who
after being duly swom, deposed and said:

The following information is true and correct:

$70,377,152 is the amount of cash on hand in the tax collector bank accounts on June 30,
2012;

He further deposed and said:

All itemized statements of the amount of taxes collected for tax year 2011, by taxing
authority, are true and correct.

Al itemized statements of all taxes assessed and uncollected for the tax year 2011,
which indicate the reasons for the failure to collect, by taxing authority, are true and
correct.

Signature — Newell Normand
Sheriff of Jefferson Parish

SWORN to and subscribed
my office in Harvey, Louisiana.

e me, Notary, this 2 z day of M__, 2012, in

Joseph J. Lepow (Notary Public), # 12449

Commission
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JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFFS OFFICE

TAXROLL STATUS REFORT - 2011 TAX ROLL YEAR
AS OF JUNE 30, 2012
% of
Collectible
Qriginal Amaunt Tax Roll
Tax Milts 2011 Adjudicated Coalteciible Collections Refunds Net To Be Not Yat
Code Jaxing Body Levied Tax Lovy Supp Reducti Supplaments Tax Ralf Mada Refund Ta Process Collectlons Callected Collacted

(17 ] Panch - Kenner Oy 1380 $ 37013 3 57 § {2.53%) 8 €97 3 316004 3§ 12510 #22) $ {5) % 3NGed § 4,354 136%
o2 Pansh of Jeffaraon 0680 3,845,048 4,520 84.718) 6612 2,602,473 3,760,508 (13.089) {53) 2,747,457 55,087 145%
a3l Juilerson Librery Miaintenance 8.500 21,109,507 1.873 (2681.597) 37,681 20,8087 423 20,557,098 89,511} t207) 20.587.2% 200,133 1.44%
DaM Jefferson Heatth Unit 2260 7.30.513 7.605 {97.007) 13,056 7.262.267 7182189 (24,179} {100 T.187.917 104,350 1.44%
G5 Juvarile Detenfioh Hems 3500 11,360,813 11,778 [191.831) 20,220 11,247,201 14,173,260 [37.485) {180) 11,085,665 161,618 1.44%
08 Corgnar - Forengic Facuity 1000 3247 862 3385 {432,222) 8117 3213382 2,177,858 [10.704) {48) 3,187,210 48,172 1.44%
05M Conorres - Office 0.560 1818635 1,884 {24,260) 3225 1.700.404 1,770.657 (5.094) {26) 1.773.837 25,857 1.44%
arm Court § JudicalCommauty Park 0.620 2,651,687 2,759 (35,518) 4,641 2.623.551 2,384,608 {8.777) (37} 2,585,792 37,758 1.44%
(1Y) Jeffarsan Spoctal Service s District 2070 5229888 5,007 (58,581 7.76¢ 5,188,254 5130818 (17.354) 83) 5113408 12758 140%
12M Jefferson Transponiation Sysem 2.000 6,405,122 8,730 {86.843) 11,554 £6.426.763 6,355,817 {21.407) 9 8334410 g2.344 1.44%
13M Jaffaryon Motihty Impaired Trangportation £.000 2,247,670 3388 43.:321) 5777 32100 3aTTE8 10,703) {46) 3187227 45,172 1.44%
TaM Aminsioncs Servioe Disl No. 2 19,150 0TI 149 {4.648) 1,199 367,431 363,668 [219) - 363,447 3084 1.08%
16M Conantigaies Garbags Dist M. 1 2.800 7418174 8,955 {77.168) 10607 7.058,538 6,980,644 {23,727) {87) 8,857.129 99,408 1.47%
M Jaffargon Parigh Sherit 8280 26,886 807 27 B3 {158,701) 47,832 26,608,800 28,313 50F (88.638) Gra) 26 224,492 382308 1.44%
23 Consolaated Sewer District No. 1 (East & Wesl) 3.660 9.280.033 0.994 (09.688) 14,144 0.204.211 2108643 (30691) (11 9,075,111 120,100 1.40%
27 Easthank Consoldated Firs Protection Oistict 17.840 26,855,004 13,032 {208,032) 34,118 26,504,105 28,45%,451 (80,081) (218} 28,389,171 24,985 1 22%
2BM Fire Protecton Dsiicl No. 3 13770 2,001.954 B9 {24.201) 2.540 2010312 1,587,273 {10,114) {110} 1,877,049 33,260 1.65%
2 Fire Prowclion Distis Ng. 5 16.580 2.583.714 2652 (48, 520) 9.454 2647010 2,800,249 (12.239) @ 2.797.208 49,802 1.75%
30m Fire Protection Dratrict No. 8 20.000 730,502 293 (9,158} 2383 724,000 718,581 {431) [u)] 718150 7850 1.08%
3im Fire Protection Distric No. & - 1 25,000 4,593,513 18,040 {37.7a8) (2.872) 4,570,925 4,518,760 (8.317) {63) 4,508,350 62,555 1.37%
2m Fire Prowciion Disiict Na. 7 - M 25000 4,041,071 1,448 7.3 1822 4,016.789 3.969.342 (5.458) (@ 3,963.885 52,604 1.37%
azp Fire Protaction D:stict No. 7 . 8 2.7%0 444 518 159 3.011) 178 441,848 434, 8528 { ] 438,027 5817 1.32%
3 Fire Protection Disbict No 8- M 25.000 7,812,808 5,780 {116,377 24897 7.737.002 7.632.620 {43.445) {188) 7,500,883 148.019 1.91%
2c Fire Prowcion Distict No. 8- C - - - - - - -~ - 0.00%
34C Caonyolidated Water Dusyrict Mg 1.8 1320 10,134,907 10,203 {104,532} 16,324 10,056,532 0.947,208 (3.043) N 9914728 142,404 1.42%
M Consoficiatd WWater Dintrict Mo 1 - bl .30 15,805 825 {8.482) 1,475 H08.723 888 457 {2,968) (1) 895,855 12,858 14I%
A1M Consolidated Recreauon 6nd Playground District 8.250 20,769,654 20209 (225,322) 30,059 20,595,630 20,574,027 (69,263} 253) 20,305.311 200,319 1.41%
428 Playground Disuict No. 2 - Sub bt No, 1 2390 747,157 1.509 {11.128) 2,380 738,831 725.042 {4,134) {18) 726,770 14.151 1.81%
648 Consolidatnd Dralnage Degtrict No. 2 (SELA} 5.000 18,673,125 1417 {209,504} 27.728 15.507.718 $5.330,825 {52,350) {224} 15,2604.052 222,684 1.44%
G4M Consohpateq Drolnage Distict No. 2- M 4.000 15,983,036 18.752 {213.881) 28263 15824200 15649617 (53.818) 228) 15,595,871 120220 1.44%
65m Cormymunity Center and Pisyground Disi o 18 8740 32N 128 14,002) 1,032 316,389 313947 (188) - 312,959 3,430 1.08%
oM Jeffarson Leves District [Enstbank) 4010 8,700,547 5,464 [71,155) 12,628 8,847 879 8,501,021 27220 {111 8,534,583 113,788 1.31%
T4M Grang {ca Levea Drstwt 4850 177,149 T (2.221) 573 175,573 173174 (108} - 173,669 1.904 1.08%
750 Jeflargon Porish School Board - C 2910 5.450.410 9.702 {126.065) 16.610 0,350.948 9247047 (31.152) (133 §.216,563 134,385 1.44%
75M Jeflergon Parish Schogt Board - M 7.000 22,732,648 23,555 {303,250) 40437 22,492 688 22245881 {74,838} feat] 22,170,426 323,283 1.44%
TSht Jeffensan Pansh Sahool Bosnd - 4000 12,880,255 13480 (173,205} 23,107 12.853,538 12741818 {42.020) (183) 12,668,815 1ma7n 1.84%
75 Jeflersan Parish Sehaal Baord - J 9.000 28,220,073 30,285 (359,883} 51,591 28,920.457 28,501,580 {96.345) {4 28,504,833 415624 1.44%
™ Grand iele Port Commigsion & 000 189.497 73 2.564) 501 183,597 181,742 (108) - 161835 1,883 1.07%
oM West jefferson Leveo District 5.030 4,960,630 0,250 (107.802) 11381 4873400 4,810,039 (18,802) @9 4791048 82,382 4 89%
80m Consaligated Raad Lighting Distnzt 2,890 7.265,253 7,102 (79,815} 10,8392 7.205352 7,120,174 {2,233} (Bs) 7,103,853 101,500 141%
(4l Jaiferson Road Lighting District No. 7 5,080 185,567 74 (2.226§ 800 163,898 182,011 {110) - 191.902 1.084 1.08%
i Fire Prowrction District No 4 15.000 673,453 N {54.862} 3.764 624,586 610.147 (2.041) (4 608,102 10,484 2.64%
tafitte Ar83 Lovoa ind Laves 5000 51,168 T44 18,26 1,255 230087 830) iy 229,385 5485 2.34%
5.320 324 076, 420 332 672 3 (4,002 137 545118 § 317952271 § 314469678 "5(1056,007) § 4 $ 313 407 687 _§ 4 544, 5684 143%

Hote. This senadule ndudes only 1he aclivty retatod to the 2011 tax rof) (0., e curen? yeer it rofl). Acvity felated to phor years' tx roils is not prosanted
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JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFFS OFFICE

TAXROLL STATUS REPORT - 2011 TAX ROLL YEAR
AS OF JUNE 0, 2012

Per Lha above schiodulo, Sporoximotaty 1,43 percert of the total tax lavy RAs ya? to ba collecled, Reasons for nat coltecting totel rol! intlude
Adjuticationy

Bankrupitigs.

NSF payments

Dunl assassmends

ANSRSHTECUE UNGOr (gWOw Dy (e Lowrsiang Tax Camvmustion
insufficignt notice on tax sale

Business clased

Pending court tasss

YYNVYVVYYVYY

Fhe Shorf continues to make collections on tis tax roll 22 100 Above NGO LTS oY Msotved.

RECONCILATION OF TAXROLL STATUS REPORT TQ DISTRIBUTION SUMMARY REPORT

Cabections Rofunds Nt

Made Refunds To Process lons
Per Taxroll Statirs Report (above) § 314,469,578 ${1.058.007) $ (4.284) $ 313407637
Other Collacthons - . - -
Refunds Not Yal Proceases - . 4284 4,284
Refunds of Cost - {45,715) - {45.715)
Per Distribution Rapont 314460978 (1.103.722) - 313,368,266
Coltections of Casts, Fees, elc. 384,678 - - 384678 °
Sacunly Distnets 465,141 - - 485 141
Total Per Distnbution Repont 153169.797 (1,103, 722) - 314,218,075
Inigres) on doinquent payments 576,100 - - 676,100
Total Catlaciians 315995887 (1,103,722 - 314 8092175
Other Coillactiony 250 - - 250
State Revenue Sharing 8,518,900 - - 8,518,800

Totat Distriputed to Dale § 324515047 ${1103.722 - 411
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STATISTICAL SECTION NARRATIVE

This part of the Sheriff's Comprehensive Annual Financial report represents detailed information as a context for
understanding what the information in the financial statements, note disclosures, and required supplementary
information says about the Sheriff's overall financial health,

Contents Page
Financial Trends

These schedules contain trend information to held the reader understand how
the Sheriff’s financial performance and well being have changed over time

Table | - Net Assets by COmPODENL.........co.c e veemerenrrerernseraseesessossrsnee e 157

Table 2 — Changes in Net Assets... OSSOSO 1. 1.4

Table 3 — Program Revenues by Funchon!Progmm ....... ceeasteetemsas s a et 160

Table 4 — Fund Balances — Governmental FURAS..........cooovoiieeceriecercm e s eesrmstcsesaiones 161

Table 5§ — Changes in Fund Balances — Governmental Funds.......ccocvcmncsminscsenise 162

Table 6 — Tax Revenues by Source — Governmental Funds..........cerciiiniccesissinscnsersssmssssses 163
Revenue Capacity

These Schedules contain information to help the reader assess the factors
affecting the SherifPs ability to generate its property and sales taxes.

Table 7 — Assessed Value to Taxable Property.... SYSTAOVSTU OO (" |
Table 8 — Property Tax Rates — Direct and Overlappmg Govemments wrererarereavsneeeneness 163
Table 9 - Principal Taxpayers reerereniobte e reen wsrsnsibiererasssemesmnenasperisnsreneers 100
Table 10 — Property Tax Levies and Collectmns ST VOUT PSR Y |
Table 11 — Taxable Sales by Category.... ceremerseesereerersatimeeecrensoreasmassesesrsissieesenses 108
Table 12 - Direct and Overlapping Sales Tax Rates SO UV | - |
Table 13 — Sales Tax Revenue Payers by Industry ... eertereeeverasessosnasansvessntresesnssonecnsassesenes 190
Debt Capacity

These schedule present information to help the reader assess the affordability of
the Sherifl’s current levels of outstanding debt and its ability to issue additional

debt in the future.
Teble 14 —Ratios of Qutstanding Debt by Type.... SOV ¥ ) |
Table 15 ~ Computation of Direct and Overlappmg Bonded cht ............................................... 172
Table 16 — Computation of Legal Debl Margin..........cco o cocirerieneicec cosnasecs s st sssemnas ssnnas samasses 173

Demographic and Economic Information
These schedules offer demographic and economic indicators to help the reader
understand the environment within which the Sheriff's financial activities take
place and to help make comparisons over time with other governments.

Table 17 — Demographics and Economic StatSHICS ....cv v ivveiveevnir e e e ressmsssssrrssensssnssmisessesessenee L 14
Table 18 — Prncipal EMPIOYETS «....cc.coccivirecinrirmasessssonssnresiransesrersmsrassasssssnssssmsutressesrsassnecsivarenrass 119
Operating Information

These schedules contain information about the Sheriff’s operations and resources to help the
reader understand how the Sheniff’s financial information relates to the services the Sheriff
provides and the activities it perforrus.

Table 19 - Full-Time Equivalent Employees by FUNCHON. ........ccu.vnecr v serseeesesmr e oo 176
Table 20 - Operating IGICAIOTIS ......c.ceveeeicveicrie vt steosstsnsssssneseseessatsesessessessseromsesessetssemressossent 177
Table 21 ~ Capital Asset Siatistics by Function/Program .........ccccovveeviemsseisnerevsesmereresesesnens 178
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JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFF'S QFFICE
Harvey, Louisiana

NET ASSETS BY COMPONENT

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
(ACCRUAL BASIS OF ACCOUNTING)

(UNAUDITED)

TABLE 1

Governmental Acuvities
Invested in capital assets, net of related deby
Restricted
#11 Emergency Communications
Decbt Service
Consgtruction
Claima and Judgments
Unrestricicd

Totzl Govemmental Activities Net Assets

NOTES:

[1)] (1)}

2003 2004 2008 2005 2007 2008 2009 2010 2001 2012
$ 30,871,541 § 27233761 § 25656217 5 27413289 5 51433193 § 63,101,126 5 27,604,981 § 36309560 5 40824480 ¥ 56942,313
. . . . . . . - . 4,599,345
. . . . - . 46,516 918 587 218
. - . . - . 26,016,578 1,188,111 1,225,622 774,562
2314,650 2,319,088 1,038,569 5,426,417 5426417 5,358,718 1,445,267 4,557,006 4,220,604 4,484,174
65710797 62324378 66348132  46,145349

36,810,388 40.977,582 54,369,523 73,432,696 71.338,385 68,294,907

3 120,824,139

s 114330473

§ 112619425

$ 112945958

$ 70|002|58{l $ 70532431 % BI064309 5 106272402 S 130|l97=9'25 3 136754751

(1)- Amounts have been restated to include the amounts restricted [o: construclivn thal were previously reported as unrestricted.
These funds were provided by the LED Limited Tax Revenue Bonds, Scrics 2008 and are restricted for construction projects.
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JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFF'S OFFICE TABLE 1
Harvey, Louisiana

CUHANGES IN NET ASSETS
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
{ACCRUAL BASIS OF ACCOUNTING)
{UNAUDITED)
1003 2004 2008 2006 2007 2003 2009 2a10 2011 1012
Expenses
Governmena) Attivities
Public Safety
Executive s 2998066 5 3231278 S 3044251 3 30ST.EI6 5 1906242 $ 1130423 S 1153937 % 1005405 5 1035717 S 1000118
Civil and Suppon Services - - . . . 9,975,642 11,178,047 14,720.136 16,350,210 12,667,758
Floance and Admiaittrative 28104982 17,616,573 14,795,682 18,319,626 25,557,179 14,018,723 21,453,975 18,394 493 14,122,481 9 585 850
Fleet 10,281,650 10474,533 11,570,354 10,653,555 11,894,709 13,138,125 15,708,975 11,737,429 13.902332 14585410
Revenue and Taxation 2,563,001 2,692,892 2.400,836 1,547,185 3,046,160 1170404 3,760,924 3,336,852 3,515,963 1,459,727
Operasipny 10,707,387 20,536,481 14.313,669 16,640,561 19,436,243 21,561,953 24,415,687 20,879,408 21,323,000 22,202,679
Specist Operations - - 5,148,136 $.342,657 1137937 65591711 7.787.714 7856018 8,491,219 4,175,304
Technical Services 1.349.673 7,556,830 7,580,025 £.467,927 9.399.177 10,304,668 12,536,742 12,340,770 11,164,826 15,127,681
Internal Manzgement 1375348 1,587,758 1.616.044 1.734.030 2,544,367 2486687 3131837 2626990 2100.10% 1,916,053
Criminal Investigaions 10.025.264 8378058 T.434,769 7678002 $.282.3% 10.258,268 10961779 10.625.771 10,868,039 11,700,193
Special Invesiigations 5,949,545 £.168.793 6,774,009 5,540,266 2171 7,431,999 9,085,906 9.223.79% 3206818 9.825.74]
Narcoiles - - 2,046,574 2444922 2,351,233 2,838,383 1,444,346 3,324,151 5.026.303 4.569,626
Coreciioas 16,163,447 16,345,016 17,006,662 14,397,314 16,605,941 18,763.397 20,621,884 20.334.5%0 21,025,512 22.975.991
Non-depanmentat 136,161 56,518 314,512 263,108 173,562 76,553 29811 - - -
fnterest on Long-term Debi and (o . . . 68,098 161,400 161,511 905,520 1418625 1,383,364 1,036,057
Toul Governmentad Activities Expenses 98,854,535 6,844,730 94,485 123 97,080,672 114,730,718 122,809,857 146,173,124 138,024,434 138,601,069 135,337,023
Tout Prisry Governmen Expenses S 9BES4SIS 3 08044700 § 94485123 3 O70E0671 3 (14,730,973 3 122800057 3 146075124 3 138.0%44% % 138601069 3 135,337,023
Program Revenues (See Table J)
Govanmentad Activities
Charges lor Services
Exeautivg [ 41099 3 195,247 % 124000 % 135521 § 13552 S 1502 S 128,99 S 125002 % 152,458 204,147
Civit and Support Services - - - . . 6,856 165 7,190,844 8157930 7.084 073 1,056,991
Finance and Administrative 8,079,296 7,TI4630 1,726,448 6,426,993 3,510,094 1,997,725 2,215,040 2,621,181 2574,83) 2,748.283
Flet 610,757 611,860 600,350 698,656 768,154 113,960 849,818 1,197,579 1,204 649 1,084,085
Revenue and Taxation 74,750 73,781 72,141 71,006 90,389 96,999 9,109 97,492 95814 %9121
Opetions . 12,333 292 31,95 $1.707 71,005 74,912 71,766 75,087 61,872
Special Operations . - . 417 88,561 91,608 95,347 99,642 teg,01 82,227
Tethnical Services 720,000 720,000 110,000 721,040 721,38) 309,334 131,429 2,023,548 2,020,208 349,039
Intermal Managemnen: - - - - - - L ] 46 - 198
Criming! Invesigaiions Q22142 499,443 304,907 §38,082 715,081 945,502 1,030,559 1,102,485 1,005,459 1,124,205
Specia! lovesiigaions - - - - 1} &30 9.284 8570 02.6™ 420,733
Narcotics - - . 1,663 3013 6,564 6.836 790 3% 122
Comenions 3,204,736 3.182,005 1,175,288 1,697,908 2.822440 3,010,063 3212454 3014328 2,993,485 3,170,606
Non-deparimental - - - - - - . - - .
Total Chages foe Services 13,352,830 13,069,521 12,933,348 10,385,518 13915713 14,353,287 16,496,020 18,634,194 18,635,731 17,901,602
Operating Grants and Conbribadions 11,491,770 8,138 691 12,612 14,9032 7830, 9% 10,022,283 17,005,452 12,806, 193 13,128,709 19,053,090
Capital Grants and Contributions msan 422,510 241,327 5,535,366 17,902,798 8,306,693 2746678 5,791,591 2,624,790 2,681,774
Tow! Govemmental Activities Program Revenues S__2561738) S 21680721 5 1117287 5 30844063 3 I0656487 4 31TEIIE) ¥ 36249160 3 IT2NGT0 S 34389210 5 3962047

Net (Expease} Revenue
Govemnmental Activities 3 237.142) § (75164008) S 357.838) 3 (96.236509) 3 (75074201) § 394) § (100935084) § (100, 792.434) 3 (104211839) 3 715,54

Toual Primary Govermnent Net (Expense) Revene S_(Mu1sY S (75.164.008) S (73.367.838) 3 (66.236509) § (75.074201) § (90,022.304) § (109.923.954) § (100.792.456) $ (104211839} 3 (%5718.547)



http://I0.28l.6SO
http://IO.02S.264
http://98.854.S3S
http://20.S36.68I
http://25.S57.I79
http://10.2S8.268
http://l4.S9S.4tO
http://I2.806.I93
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2003 2004 2008 1006 2001 2008 2009 1010 201t 2012
Govemmenial Actvilies
Taxes
Propeaty Tanes 162157 § 16,856,235 1951383} 5 ITRIOIN 3 19061677 3 200669022 5 25050478 8 263ENI3) 3 263514808 § 2676799
Safes Taxes 17,416,351 1191109 18,618,944 23,389,227 21,789,110 22.54)97¢ 20,500,967 10,963,542 21,008,97% 20,922,633
Intergovenmenty!
State Revenue Shariog 1283748 1,262,105 1267878 1,271,072 1.272,169 1336122 1,328,749 131,197 1310917 1,303,506
Vidcu Poker Allocations 1.681.460 1,733 960 1,780,608 2,486,039 13724 1234847 978,584 1,793,230 1,847,380 1,776.197
Commissions
Commissions on Tax Collections 34,673,908 36,016,964 37,644,850 41,109,720} 44,725,041 44.340,729 41943925 40,979,299 41 598 557 43,000,170
Charges for Services
Court Anendance IT5A 43114 238,714 204,000 200,208 130,510 231472 245,786 248,932 1552
Unrestricted Interest 719,600 438,031 1127837 2330385 4420,09) 1331913 1,708,528 47,844 141,300 tn,z4t
Miscellaneous
Gain (Lcas) o Dispomal of Capitst Assets 199.858 a2 1M 392858 435954 146,957 {49.739) 156,927 350,893 133,042 3).844
Subrogarions 368,00 430359 ATLETE 501,968 432,967 414,09 604,563 509,566 513.692 L315.670
Crther 242,706 271.594 393,921 748,603 802 645 1,020,691 482 554 3,122 908 6,533,152 495 B4
Towl G 1 Activities Genera) R 71,136 353 73 693 139 $i1 460018 90,794,602 §7.347 0400 96,375 092 93,995 352 94,343,790 102,450,79) 96,041,080
Towl Primary G Genenal R 73,136,863 8 79693839 BILA600I8 5 90793402 § 97347040 5 S6375892 5 93905351 3 94345790 § 102450.791 $ 596,043,080
Eatraordinary Hems
Claimns and Judgaients - 5 - 3430696 S -8 - 3 P -8 P 1 - s -
Insurance Proceeds (Net) - - - $50.000 1,652 844 203 458
Towl Extraondinary ltems - H - 2430696 § 550,000 § 1,652,844 3 20),456 % - 3 - s - } 3 =
Chsngey in Net Ansens
Cavernmenisl Activiles {100289) £ 529351 104531878 3 25208093 S 23978507 5 6556756 % (15010612) 5 (6443 668) 3 1,761.048) S 533
Toral Primary Governmem {lco23%) § 520851 10531878 3 15208091 S 214924493 3 6556756 5 (139)0612) § 6,441 568) 5 (1 76] 048) § 326,533
NOTES:
¢1) = The ShesilT began 1o repon acerud inf whenit i d GASB § No. M in fiscal year ended June 30, 2003.
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JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFF'S QFFICE
Harvey, Louisiona

PROGRAM REVENUES BY FUNCTION/PROGRAM
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
(ACCRUAL BASIS OF ACCOUNTING)

TABLE3

(UNAUDITED)
1003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2018 2011 2012
Functlon/Program
Governmente| Activitics:
Public Safery
Executive EH 436,359 % 31409 3 398655 3 363,377 370,338 § 15926 3 154266 § 155847 8 FEF XTI | 231,281
Civil and Support Services - - . - - 1,210,035 7,782,550 8,622,501 8,124,862 8,220,677
Finanee and Administrative 10,521,019 9,025,503 8,621,301 12,961,867 26877555 10,557,233 5.664,137 8,925,245 5,755,459 4,472,078
Fleat 646718 641,559 624,020 724,173 786,334 819,648 259,313 1,222,015 §.228,612 1,108,380
Revenue and Taxation 132,285 121,462 11618 118,886 12270 136,912 131,101 139,254 127,291 129,125
Operations 1,636,570 1,630,952 1,599,833 8,371,524 1,185,769 1,605,018 7.220,126 1,628,755 1,832,723 1,949.081
Special Operatinns - . 452,293 508,371 375,792 443,538 578,600 714,623 1,247,000 1,440,790
Technical Servives 1,471,375 1,434,726 1,030,892 1,356,846 1,315,149 1,089,000 2317812 3,510,662 2,920,885 9,942,244
Internal Management 76,218 73,729 21,441 57,026 641,281 908,261 282,133 454,840 266,986 £2,896
Crimisal Inwestigalians 1,386,918 1,284,584 1,266,566 1.187.470 1,160,818 1.553.500 1,703,844 1,388,863 1,421,053 1,956,680
Special Investigasions 5,946,506 3,184,776 219,249 173,834 205,976 281,612 479950 796,798 1,120,497 1.042.509
Nareotics . - 2.947,993 2,829,504 1370259 4,158,100 5,183,226 499923 5,561,709 4,880,560
Coryections 3,743,613 3,751,018 3,752.426 2,180,935 3,244,445 3,652,480 3,881,564 3,973,333 1,969,654 464,174
Non-depermental - - . - - - - - - -
Interest on Long-term Debt ' . - - . - - - - - -
Total Governmental Activities Expenges 15617,3%3 21,630,722 21,117,287 30.844,163 39,656,437 32,787,263 36,249.160 37.231.978 14,185,210 39 620476
Total Primary Governmenl Program Revenues 3 251617.38! $ 21680722 % ZIlllT.Zl‘.' H 3_&844_!63 $ 39656487 $ 12787263 § 16,249,160 ¥ JTI?.JII‘)‘IS 3 JIIJBDIZJO $ 39,620,476

NOTES:

¢ GASB S

(1} - The Sheriff began 1o repoit 1 inl when it impl

No. 35 in fiscal yeor endcd June 30, 2003,
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JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFF'S QFFICE
Harvey, Louisiana

FUND BALANCES - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
(MODIFIED ACCRUAL BASIS OF ACCOUNTING)

TABLE 4

(UNAUDITED)
2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012
General Fund
Mon-spendable $ -8 - s - -3 - 3 - 8 - 3 T - -
Restricted - - - - - - - - . -
Committed - - - - 13,718,248 13,325,408 26,811,253 22,896,674 20,171,872 16,933,975
Assigned 2,000,000 2,000,000 5,000,000 6,000,000 6,000,000 9,749,075 6,555,877 8,020,350 9,572,835 13,195,835
Unassigned 33767280 38749344 39302153 57304539 27428614 21086128 24777597 27888459 1374493851 17,356,624
Totat General Fund $ 35767280 § 40749344 § 44302153 § 63,304,539 § 47,146,862 S 44260611 $ 58,144,727 § 58,80548) § 67194558 § 47,486,434
Major Funds
Non-spendable s - s - s - s - s - s - s - [ . [ P -
Restricted - - - . - . 25,405,125 11,188,110 1,225,622 5,373,907
Commiftied - - - - - - - - . .
Assigned 43,966 43 B65 40,467 13,348,571 31,196,945 28210521 13,676,062 12,081,421 10,470,168 11,647,912
Unassigned - - - - - - - - . -
Total Major Funds 3 42966 § 31865 8 40467 § 13348571 § 31196945 § 20210,521 § 39,081,187 $ 23260531 § 11695790 § 17,021,819
Other Governmenta) Funds
Non-spendable s 45301 % 32811 $ 32987 § 42938 % 29540 § - 3 S -3 - 8 -
Resvricted . . . - . - 46,516 918 587 215
Comurnirted - - - - . - - - - .
Assigned 7,047,473 5,644 456 11,189,624 3,585 549 2,172,059 2679551 4044767 4,063,966 5,639,521 3,344,115
Lnessigned - - - - - - - - - .
Totat Other Governmental Funds $ 7093274°§ 5677267 S 11322611 § 4028487 8§ 2201599 § 2679551 § 4091283 § 4064884 S 5640108 $ 3,344 330

Total Ali Funds

$ 42900520 § 46470476 S 5565231

NOTE: JPSC implemented GASB Statement Ng, 54 in FY 2011 and restated the fund balances from the prior years

into the current categories and format.

$ 80681597 § 80545406 $ 76.150,683

S$101317,197

3 86139898 S 84530456 S 67,852,583
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JEFFERSON PARISI SHERIFF'S QFFICE

TABLE S

Harvey, Loulsinns
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - GOVERNMENTAL YUNDS
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARSE
{MODIFIED ACCRUAL BASIS OF ACCOUNTING)
[UNAURITED)
00 o 184 Ty AT ey m fiT) ol =il
REVENUES
Tesa [Sor Tablo o T ONBELIA P MUTIA 3 WIATT § A0S 3 4LTMeE T ANV 3 A5} B NSEIATS 5 TR 3 45PN
Inlerporemmenu] 16,455, 26% 15,6% 150 13,300,362 i VAL AT LS 19710 090 W10 15 PN AW 894, 146
Sen e chargx, evn, o comenrorss. wHM A~ SEATVOM & 244,000 B1422 100 J0ATR IS H1L.RTER STITLRIY 30,1217 poi T TE YH
Fo and LEHE 5 pLIRE ] 24745 3120 AMAI0 37,158 LA 1] LA LT 1 ivRale Lt
Inares 050 110033 TR FALER 33 ] 1042 Lmim 131,78 LT 1o A nw
Mucellsnsevs b uh)]) 2410528 LRI 245008 2014158 M24N LY 4 3801900 9523061 LY
TUTAL REVENLES 745091 %6 148450 LOLITAATY [T LTINS $TH. TS [FIRETEL) VI¥.150.7%1 134,042 501 1Ly 1
EXPEADITLRES
Crorro
Publie Safery
I st L 5184200 pELEEL, ] 057391 2EM9.448 Lnan 1,093 055 De0,605 WA 90340
Cral md Sugppon Soroers . . . - . 10883841 1g0t,M 14750 1.y oun
Fmenee aad Adminam aln I a378) AP ] (LRI Y5 ] 18X 708 10,904,381 1239097 TIMEY T3 682
Fleat AR MY 10834 97 LTS ERHH 1684415 K 1Zaren 1252473 12132460 VLBAATD0
Reveaue & Teomon rangw FX." R 1Y) 7,004 9%} 1967938 1060 381 1L30d 491 unm AAMmpess PATL T -
Jog3q 4t [EX 4. teAsa 59 14.¥5158a8 FLE [#X50 13.105.008 X, (06, T8 19,9384t 201 04F
Apeeast Oprrshons - 3421904 5254118 [LT R 1008 (33 ) 6353543 (X R 3w
Teclwuxal Sonace 1250304 3034 EANEE - LAL A 10470517 11.028,36) (134312 S AR 11450357
totcrna) Mismepercrt Lalsat 1,50 3% LA 1MLase 2man 1371 409 2H04.178 1501 950 1015878
Crixsimni frven igations. 21008 TIREAM 7.341,785 1249 24100 10,444 040 1827989 [[1% 7, X 11,162,177
Al b vaigations. pAL Y] €A21.mM7 1501587 5109924 130078 05950 1470457 89k 31129
Nescotcs - . 557,260 1.480.103 1800546 Ya43 104 4211393 4106 4R ALY
Coremians 186785 T8t 18117 1407487 %080 %07 WLIGY 19,637 64 13,7071 19 8501 1%L
180 310 114917 21,108 _tH. st 6 558 e - : -
Toud Puble Sufen B4,140.360 [TFICY ] 1,119,709 3055 V11,080, %7 P53 10314 126413017 132331 ¥ 170,669,571 17isza L
st ernmtnial - . - - - . - - -
Ieba Servace
Pzl - . . . R . - o100 o [Er5E
nsren - . - . B Tea s 1,257,225 1,221,964 M
Comin] puidey
Pubn Safeny
Fiamme und Adgmmoy e UM (AR 202007 0% 2949732 12T s bis 4w e 1,4% 9] LNV N
il and Sesnpon Bervices . . . - - - . 15,499,258 1.100e Tdratmd
Bmen! Investigstons - . - - . - L X0
TUTAL EXPENINTLRIS K AT, SRl AR T36F10.31 THL3de 170 (E T I LT Y I Y T L R T X
EXCESA (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OYER EXPENDITURES __wdsth 2,360,936 854105 T0,304, Vo (1.5 [ ALY (3,060,081} {15,177.1%) 1809442y 1aH.08
OTHER RIMANCING SOURCES (USED)
Tramics m E31X T EFTIRE [% K1) WO 3,750,057 npism T LT AI38,188 M ess
Tterwfers ot fan e QAT 9. T86.038y BRI Bawesn 1,355,420 {8 RALRIY (2SO A30)
Praceeds from Jekes of Bonds . . . . - . 004 604 . . -
Bowd Leswa Conia . f . . [+382, . . -
Prameny 0 itAndmy eeero agew - - B - . . . - (IRaERAL)
TOT.oL (ITHER F s NCRNG T e T T T
BUURCTS (USLS) . OL00100) - - 10.236.513 - - {1839.681)
EXTRADRDINANY ITLMS
Procecds from do wher ks - . 000,000 . . . B . -
Cleas and Fdgranis - 1an 8% - - . - . . .
Ltwiwine Procecds . . . 1350 500 1631 844 201,458 - . . .
NET CHARNGLE [N FUND BALANCES [ RIS 136095 w355 35,116,560 1} [ZRL N 25,086,504 03,1772 T, FTHH (LTI 3TN
FUND BALANCES
Neyomny of vear 4934087 a2%0m,30 INJI0ATH 15.448,201 [T IE T 0343406 AN LN [LTRILAL)) wivha B0
#ind o' vesr 2w, T aamam 1 ST MY T ER S T T S AT L [ T AL S ] wisete § olaszind
P T Y TN —
Octa S K= a0 § porroTRags
of oopcapital ¥ Fomhiwr s 9% aal s oo0% oo oo, LE [y 3 1% 1 34%
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TABLE 6

JEFFERSOM PARISH SHERIFF'S OFFICE
Harvey, Loulsiana

TAX REVENUES BY SOURCE - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
(MODIFIED ACCRUAL BASIS OF ACCOUNTING)

(UNAUDITED)
003 2004 2005 2005 2007 2003 2009 201¢ 2011 2013
TAX REVENUES BY SOURCE
Texes
Ad valarem taxes £ 235101 3 16,856,215 £ 19503833 § 17,816,131 % 19163677 $ 20965922 % 25433478 % 26,885,133 5§ 26514800 $ 2676799
Sales and use laxes 17,486,351 17.91).12% 18,635 944 21385427 23,739,791 22543 978 20,500,967 1 8,56 942 21,008 979 20922 533
Toma! Tax Revenves $ 3TN § 14,767 364 3 33149777 S 41205858 % AYDSI468 3 41510398 § 45354445 § 43 552,005 _§ 42,523,088 § 47,690,626

—— e ——
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JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFF
Harvey, Louisiang

ASSESSED VALUE OF TAXABLE PROPERTY (1)
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
(amaunts cxpressed in thousands)

TABLE 7

(UNAUDITED)
Tsxable Aszessed
Public Total Taxable Total Estlmated Valu¢as a
Fiscal Tax Real Tndustrial and Service Totwl Hi d A d Direet Actua) Taxsble Percentage of
¥ear Rall Estase (1) Commevcial (1 Corporations (1) Ansrasments Exempl (2) Valug Tox Rote Yalue [3) Taxable Value
7003 2002 2,035,701 561,606 156,713 2,754,090 751470 1,996,620 0.80 23,146,505 1.94%
2004 2005 2.098.649 590911 158,803 2848163 761,203 1,087,160 %) 25934580 3.01%
2005 2004 (R} 2,441,043 612248 156,858 3,210,149 783,750 1,426,389 0463 29,537,801 8.21%
2008 2005 (K} 2,250,198 620,084 159173 1,030,455 743,121 2,287,334 0.62 217,707,027 126%
007 2008 {K) 2,294,134 621,921 157,02) 1,073,676 744,421 2,329,255 0.63 28,140,287 £.20%
2m8 2007 {K) 2,905 865 583,228 152.940 3.340,030 739.285 2,600,745 0.61 30,613,083 2.50%
2009 00 (R} 1,105,579 707,265 151,597 1,970,341 TH154 3,198,287 LY 16,822,203 B.A9%
20w 2009 3,145,523 704,120 165,044 4,014,691 766,817 3,247,864 0.67 17,249,683 L%
200 2010 3,164,222 681,307 154,584 4,000,208 765,647 3,234,561 0.67 37,213,460 8.69%
1012 2011 3,164,652 677,201 16,067 4,004,920 757,359 3,247,561 0.67 37,248,307 L%

Source: Jefferson Parish Assessor’s Office

NOTES:

{1y Per the constitution, afl land and residential improvements sre
assessed at 10% of its fair markes value and all other propermy
at 15% of its fair market value.

{2)  Hivnesiead exempiion 1ae is $7,500 of assessed value

{33 Includes lax-cxempt property. Estimated Actua] Taxable Value is caleulared by dividiag taxable atsessed value

Yy the percentages noied in Note (2). Tax rates are per 31,000 of axsessed value.

(R)- Indicates 8 “reassessmem™ year

(K)-  The tax rolls were £ d in the afl h af Hurd Kamina and Rits to allow for storm damage
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JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFF TABLE 8
Harvey, Louisiana

PROPERTY TAX RATES - DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING GOVERNMENTS
(PER $100 OF ASSESSED VALUE)

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
(UNAUDITED)
Direct Overlapping
Jefferson
Jefferson Parish
Fiscal Tax Parish Jefferson School
Year Roll Sheriff Parish Board Qther Total
2002 2001 0.60 1.42 0.89 0.11 3.02
2003 2002 0.60 142 1.01 0.11 314
2004 2003 0.61 1.43 1.68 0.11 3.83
2005 2004 0.63 1.32 1.73 0.12 3.80
2006 2005 0.62 1.57 1.73 0.12 4.04
2007 2006 0.63 1.29 1.74 0.12 3.78
2008 2007 0.64 1.33 1.78 0.12 3.87
2009 2008 0.67 1.35 1.85 0.13 3.99
2010 2009 0.67 id3 1.85 0.13 4.08
2014 2010 0.67 1.43 1.85 0.13 408
2012 2011 0.67 1.53 1.86 0.13 4.19

Source: Jefferson Parish Budget & Research Department
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JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFF TABLE 2
Harvey, Loufsiana

PRINCIPAL TAXPAYERS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012 AND JUNE 30, 2003 {NINE YEARS AGO)
(amguats expressed in thousands)

(UNAUDITED)
207] Tax Rali qulﬁuﬂ”
+ Taxable Percent of Taxahle Percent of
Apessed Total Assessed Assrsed Tota! Aszessed
Taxpayer Type of Business Valuation Ruok Valuation Valvation Rank Yaloation
Entergy Services, Ine. Electric Utlity $ 39468 1 0.59% s 55863 1 202%
Causeway Assocines Retoil Shopping Mall 26454 2 0.66% - 0.00%
ATMOS Energy Louinizna {formerty Louisians Gas) Qs Wiitiy 1382 3 0AT% PY 25} & Q5%
Avundale Shipyards Shipbuilding 15403 4 0.39% B 0%
W Stone Ol Distnbutors, LLC Oil & Gas Brokeroge 14,517 - 0.36Y, - Q0%
Cytec industrica Indugirial 9,454 ] 0.24% - 000%
Richard'y Clearnew Retail Property Management 9,630 ki 0.24% - 0.00%
Meials USA Incdustry 8,649 [ 0.00% - 000%
Morthrup Gruman Shig Systems {formesdy Avondate Shipyads) Shipbuilding .13 9 0.15% - 000N
Monsanto Co Agricultare/Chemical .M 10 0 00% - 000
Bell South Telephone Uulity . 0.00% 44,365 2 1 61%
Cepual One Bank (formerly Hibernip Navional Bank ) Benking - 000% 20,761 - 3 0.35%
Iakeside Shopping Center Retzil Shopping Mall . 000% 13,193 3 0 30%
Whimey Nmional Bank Banking - 0 00%, 10,962 [) 0%
Southwest Anlines . Airtine . 0.00% 9487 3 034%
Banc Ong Man2gemen; Comp Banking - 0.00% 9,256 B 034%
Regiony Rank Banking - 000% 2,763 9 025%
Cox Cammunicalions UtilityACehla - o0 7,080 o 2%
TOTAL I_isein i5% 3 15400 70
Total Agppessed Vahse (Teble 7) ’_EM ';_I'M

Source: JefTerson Parish Ascessor's Office
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JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFF
Harvey, Louisiana

PROPERTY TAX LEVIES AND COLLECTIONS

TABLE 10

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
(UNAUDITED)
Collected Within The Percent of Curremt Percent of
Taxes Levied Fiscal Year of the Levy Delinquent Total Total Tax Qutstanding Delinguent
Fiscal Tax for the Current Tax Percent of Tax Tax Collections to Delinguent Taxes to
Year Roll Fiscal Year Collections Current Levy Callecions Collections Tots) Tax Levy Taxes Tax Levy
200t (R) 2000 $ 15,065,792 3 14,854,104 98.59% $ 140447 $ 14,994.55] 99.53% s 211,688 1.41%
2002 2001 15,637,979 15,444 598 98.76% 132 821 15,577,419 99.61% 193,381 1.24%
2003 2002 16,354,548 16,065,061 98.23% 170,713 16,235,774 99.27% 289,437 1.77%
2004 2003 17,008,278 16,724,813 98.33% 131,422 16,856,235 99.11% 283,465 1.67%
2005 (R) 2004 19,690,614 19,364,139 98.34% 149,694 19,513,833 99.10% 326,475 1.66%
2006 (K) 2005 18,531,220 17,654,415 95.27% 151,716 17,816,131 96.14% 876,805 4.73%
2007 (KD 2006 18,826,067 18,511,452 93.33% 552,225 19,163,677 101.79% 314,615 1.67%
2008 (K) 2007 21,006,581 20,597,977 98.05% 368,945 20,966,922 99.81% 408,604 1.95%
2009 (R) 2003 26,028,905 24,822,925 95.37T% 230,553 25,053,478 96.25% 1,205,980 4.63%
2010 2009 26375370 25,732,573 97.56% 855,560 26,588,133 100.81% 642,797 2.41%
2011 2010 26,480,790 26,034,791 98.32% 480,018 26,514 808 100.13% 445,999 1.68%
2012 2011 26,606,800 26,231,151 98.73% 486,842 16,767,993 100.61% 325,649 1.22%

Source: Icflerson Parish Sheriff's Bureau of Taxation

NOTES:

{R) Indicates & "reassessmemt” year
(K) The tax rolls were reassessed in the aftermath of Hurricanes Katrina and Rita to allow for storm damage.

The tax collection process was also delayzd 90 days by order of the Governor's office.
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JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFFS OFFICE TABLE 1
Wsrvey, Louisiana
TAMABLE SALES BY CATECORY
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
{amounts expressed in thousands)
(UNAUDITED)
1003 1004 1008 1005 3007 1008 1669 10818 011 002
CATEGORY
Agriculrure, Forzemy, Fishing and Hwnting 3 57390 % 100900 S 172890 § 921290 F 439510 % 679430 I 1434570 % 02990 § 19800 § 134,300
Minmg. Quarrying. md Ol and (s Extracnon 1.599.680 1,470.790 1820410 4,255,150 297230 2320530 1982240 1351750 1.599.730 4,775,220
Unthibes 534,020 493,950 453,620 .90 592,180 571950 $30.410 41380 2070 353,080
Canstruction 413,700 439,270 476,300 696, )00 61,340 TH .50 743,700 767,380 £36,410 1,632,760
Manufacturiog 10,567,530 18,295210 11,702,710 20,637,520 22,780,530 24,796,560 1B6TL5M 16,221,900 13,849,010 22,157,740
Wholesale Trade 8,743,540 9.697,350 14,041,090 1307870 17222380 15,718 400 11,724,599 16,191,050 26,591,140 45424710
Retas) Trade 35.142.570 46,718,430 51,425,050 #9286,510 72043910 19482510 20,541,210 89,402,650 95,658.750 103.910.940
Trensportanon and Wirehousing 144,000 181,450 221 560 199,060 202,120 214,520 180,880 154,500 663050 963,790
[nformation 2.400,530 114510 4,470,400 1206500 1,112.070 $.050.230 10414,760 12,852,920 12,607,550 12247310
Firnnce and Insusgnce 106,200 114,630 164,100 02,640 200.000 226 420 250,140 263,770 180,030 334,700
Rea! Esraie and Rentd) and Leasing 1,483,840 - 1571.7%0 1,746,650 1.299.330 269,160 3,039,610 2,741,020 2,880,790 1,928,950 5367110
Profc: I, Sciextific, snd Techmeal Servicrs 156,100 164,000 161,560 138,330 110,00 133,850 1350 119,780 11810 1215840
Admizistative, Support, Waste Managemen: and Remedistion 261,300 960 290,230 382,360 510,140 1,07,300 1,114.720 1.312.790 91410 E61,710
Educatigns) Services 42310 269.290 2719410 270.940 162,520 940 366,110 17,750 9.450 17,940
Health Tz and Social Assiyance 131,540 307.05¢ 106460 300430 1R 423,220 369,350 319680 500,420 139470
Ang, Entzrtainmeny, and Recreation 495,450 449,950 495490 206,420 Py 10 LIRY ] «93.970 512,039 150,260 143 860
A dahan and Food 5 &9, 020 95,100 040 1,036,130 1,110,230 2,991,470 3.3k, 440 3,786,640 4,801,810 3,973,690
Orther Servieea fexcept Public Adminisiatian) 2014860 2425110 3,834,310 4,430,910 4,699,120 4,679,160 5,401.370 7,242,700 7275410 219200
Public Administranon 64,200 9430 68060 A 192.180 101,080 261.2%0 304,450 202480 172830
Total Tax Revefines 365790340 5 27057R0 3 90830010 T 138196460 § 135143310 3 144245710 8 18447529 ¢ 136033070 % | 70,586,240 § 210,301 730
Sxdes 1 rate varicy by Type of vem taned.
Uenert) Sakes 475% £79% T8 4 75% 475% 4T, 4.T5% 475% 47%% 4%
Food tnd Bmags 1.50% 350% 350% 3 0% 350% 3 0% 150% 330% 130% 150%
Hatel®Marel Room Rewvals 31T% Ih% 3.75% 174% 1% 1T5% 1% 3T5% 115% 17%
Sherit's Dunct Sales Tax Rate QIT% 0I7I% 0.3715% 0375% 02175% LERIT 0I7T5% 0.575% 0175% 0375%

SOQURCE: Ieffcrson Parish ShenfPs Office and Ex-Officeo Tax Collector


http://33.i42.S70
http://23.72J.990

JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFF'S OFFICE
Harvey, Louisiana

PIRECT AND OVERLAPPING SALES TAX RATES (1}

TABLE 12

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
(UNAUDITED)
TAXING BODY 1003 2004 005 1006 2007 1008 2009 2010 1011 1012
Stace Taning Bodies
Sease of Louisiana 4.000% 4.000% 4.000% 4.000% 4.000% 4.000% 4.000% £.000% 4,000% 4.000%
Local Taxing Bodies .
Jefferson Parish Council 3.000% 1.000% 1.000% 3.000% 3.000% 3.000% 3.000% 3.000% 1.000% 3.000%
Less taxes dedicaed to:
Jefferson Parish Public School System £0.300% -0.500% -0.500% -0.500% 0.500% -0.500% -0.500% 0.500% £0.500% 0.500%
TefTerson Purish SherifP's Office -0.125% -0.125% 0.125% 0.125% 0.125% -0.125% 0.125% 0.125% £0.125% £0.125%
Net Direet Tax Rate for JefTerson Parish Council 2375% 2.375% 2.375% 2.375% 2375% 2.375% 2.375% 2.375% 2375% 2375%
, JefFerson Parish Public School System 1.500% 1.500% 1.500% 1.500% 1.500% 1.500% 1.500% 1.500% L500% 1.500%
— Add tanes dedicated from Jeflerson Pasigh Council 0.300%% 0.500% 0.500% 0.500% 0.300% 0.500% 0.500% 0.500% 0.500% 0.300%
% Net Direct Tux Rae for Jeflerson Parish Public School System 2.000% 2. 000% 2.000% 21.000% _Z.000% 2.000% 2.000% 2.000% 2.000% 1.000%
! Law Enforcement District (i.e., the Sheriff's Ofice) 0.250% 0.250% 0.250% 0.250% 0.250% 0.250% 0.250% 0.250% 0.250% 0.250%
Add raxes dedieated From Jefferson Pasish Council 0.125% 0.125% 0.125% 0.125% 0.125% 0.125% 0.125% 0.125% 0.125% 0.)25%
Ner Direct Tax Rate for Jefersan Parish Sheriff's Office 0.375% 0,375% 0.373% 0.375% 0.375% 0.375% 0375% 0.375% 0375% 0.375%
t.ocal Tax Rate 4.750% 4.750% 4.750% 4.750% 4.750% 4.350% 4,750% 4.750% 4.750% 4,750%
Total Sales Tax Rate 2.750% 2.750% 8.750% B.750%. 8.750% 3.750% £.750% §.750% 8 71SU% B.750%

SOURCE: Jefferson Parish Sheriff's Office and Ex-Q[Ticic Tax Collecior

NOTES:

{1) None of the municipalities in Jeffersan Parish levy a sales tax direetly. All collections of Parish or Law Enforcemene gales 1axes
Thus, the Parish Council

in the municipalities are remirted back to the mumicipality 1o fund the

LR 2

ve

and the Sheriffs Office only sec collections from the unicorporazed sreas of the parish.
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JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFF'S OFFICE
Harvey, Louisisna

SALES TAX REVENUE PAYERS BY INDUSTRY
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012 AND JUNE 30, 2003 (NINE YEARS AGO)

(doMar amounts expressed in thousandy)

TABLE 13

(UNAUDITED)
Fiscal Year June 30,2012 Fiscal Year June 30, 2003
Number Percentage Tax Pevcentage Number . Percentage Tas Percentage

INDUSTRY of Filers of Taral Liabilly of Total of Filers of Tetal Liability of Totsl
Agriculture, Forestry, Fishing and Hunting 40 0.26% $ 370 0.15% 9 0.25% 3 340 0.09%
Mining, Quarvying, and Oil and Gas Extraction 206 1.33% 2,580 0.66% 229 1.47% 1360 0.37%
Urilities 81l 05% 1680 043% 67 0.43% 570 0.16%
Construction 524 3.39% 6,110 1.57T% 454 292% 4,580 1.25%
Manulacturing 2337 i5.10% 29,160 7.51% 1399 15.45% 26,140 1.94%
Wihalcsale Trade 1031 §.66% 4,190 6.39% 885 5.70% 10310 3.53%
Rexail Trade 4.908 31.12% 220380 56.718% 5419 34.59% 217,350 59.34%
Transporation snd Warchousing 154 1.00% 1,810 0.47T% 151 0.9T% 3480 0.95%
Information 514 3.33% 807G 2.08% 549 1.54% 7.080 1.95%
Finance and [nsurence 142 0.9% 1360 0.32% 9% 0.63% 1,900 0.52%
Real Extate, Renta) and Leasing 853 5.39% 15,490 3.99% b 4.64% 19,010 3. 18%
Professional, Scientific, and Technical Services 496 321% 1360 0.61% 380 21.45% L1700 0.48%
Management of Companies and Enterprises - 0.00% . 0.00% - 0.00% - 0.00%
Adminiswative, Support, Wante Mgmt and Remediarion 80 246% 1830 0.47% 3137 2.17% 1830 0.50%
Educationsl Services 62 0.40%% 100 0.03% 3 0.23% &0 0.02%
tealth Carz and Social Assistance 192 1.4% 12,530 3.23% 151 0.97% 6.180 LB3%
Ans, Entcrtzimmnent, end Recrestion 200 1.29% 3,360 0.87% 7 1.76% 4970 1.35%
Accommodation and Food Services 1,356 10.05% 41,310 10.64% 1,400 2.01% 30.3%0 3.2E%
Other Services (except Public Adiminisirstion) 1,737 11.22% 14320 169% 1.8% 12.23% 14,380 392%
Public Administration 49 0.32% 430 Q.11% 42 027% 1,350 0371%
Total |5.475 100.00% § 388140 _LO&O_Q%_ __ngu_ 100.00% 3 367I150 __WOAOE‘-

SOURCE: Jefferson Parish SherifT and Ex-Officio Tax Collector

NOTES:

(1) Duetoconfidentiality jssues, the nomes of the ten largest revenue payers e not available. The caicgories presented are inteded to provide

altemative information regarding the sourcss of the SherifTs revenue.
{2y Severn) differem types of ligbililies sre nor included sbove ax they relaie o tax liabilities gencrated by other than & return.
Distribution of Louisiana State Auto Remial Tax is ror incladed

"

are noi i

Installment agreements and

{3) Audit collections are reported in the fiscal year cormesponding to December of the last year of the audit period.
{4} Annual reums are reporved on 8 calendar year basis and sre included in the fiscal year

"

'n:v' 1o D

for the return.
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JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFF'S OFFICE
Harvey, Louisiana

RATIOS OF OUTSTANDING DEBT BY TYPE
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
{amounts expressed in thousands, except per capita)

TABLE 14

{(UNAUDITED)
Governmental Activities
@ W 3 @)
Limited . Community Total Percentage
Fiscal Tax Revenue Disaster Primary of Personal Per
Year Bonds Loan Government Income Capita
2003 s - 3 - 5 - 0.00% $ -
2004 ’ - - . 0.00% -
2005 - - . 0.00% -
2006 - 6,069 6,069 0.00% 13.25
2007 - 6,229 6,229 0.04% 14.10
2008 - 6,391 6,391 0.04% 14.86
2009 30,000 6,552 36,552 0.20% 84.32
2010 29,070 6,714 35,784 0.20% §1.46
2011 28,095 6,875 34,970 0.18% 80.33
2012 11,680 (4) 7,037 18,717 0.10%% 43.38
NOTES:

n Details regarding the Sheriff's outstanding debt can be found in the notes to the financial statements
(2) The Sheriff borrowed $6.0 million in Community Disaster Loans following Hurricane Katrina. The

amounts shown above include acerued interest.
3) See Table 17 for personal income and population data.
(4 The Sheriff defeased a targe pontion of the outstanding bonds in FYE 6/30/12.



“CLl-

JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFF TABLE 15
Harvey, Louisiana

COMPUTATION OF DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING BONDED DEBT
JUNE 30, 2012
(amounts expressed in thousands)

{(UNAUDITED)
Net Percent Qverlapping
Taxing Jurisdiction Bonded Debt Overlapping Deht
Direct Bonded Bebt:
Jefferson Parish Sheriff ) 11,680 (1) 10000% . 3 11,680
Overlapping:
Parish of Jefferson 9,340 (2} 100.00% 9,340
JefTerson Parish Public School System 165,239 (2) 100.00% 165,239
Total Overlapping 174,579 174,579
Total Direct and Overlapping 3 185,259 5 186,259
2012 Population 431,426
Per Capita $ 432
NOTES: )

(1) The Bonds were issued by the Law Enforcement District (LED) of JefTerson Parish (i.c., the Sheriff).
The ad valorem taxes of the LED/Sheriff are specifically dedicated to pay these bands.

(2) These amounts are as of December 31, 2011

(3) Only those debt issuances that are considered "parish-wide” and funded as general-obligations of the agencies
are reported.
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JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFF
Harvey, Louisiana

COMPUTATION OF LEGAL DEBT MARGIN

TABLE 16

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
(amounts expressed in thousands)
(UNAUDITED)

2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 1003 2009 2010 2001 2013
Adsessed value $ 2,754090 S 2848363 § 3.210,14% § 2030455 § 3073676 S 3,340,030 5 3910841 § 4014691 3 4,000,298 § 4,004 920
Times 1D percent 10.00% 10.00% 10.00% 10.00% 1000% 10.00% 10.00% 10.00% 10.00% 10.00%
Deba Limal 215409 284,836 321,015 103,046 307,368 334,003 397,054 401469 400,021 400,492
Baonded Debt Applicable 1o Limit - - - - - 30,000 29070 28 095 11.630
Legal Debt Margin 3 275409 § ZBﬂJLS JELOI 3 5 303,046 % 307,368 % 334,00 % 357054 3 372399 3 371,926 § 338,812
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JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFF TABLE 17
Harvey, Louisiana

DEMOGRAPHIC AND ECONOMIC STATISTICS

LAST TEN YEARS
(UNAUDITED)
(in $1,000's)
Fiseal School Per Capita Persanal Unemployment
Year Population (1) Enrollment (2) Iacome (3) Income (4) Rate (5)
2002 453,116 77,724 3 27,100 § 13,372,3%1 4.60%
2003 455,927 77,084 27,180 13,582,857 4.60%
2004 456,779 77,164 29,613 13,777,746 4.90%
2005 457,059 76,429 30,280 14,545,841 4.10%
2006 458,029 76,278 30,503 11,205,359 5.40% (K)
2007 - 441,74 64,797 31,887 15,138,667 4.40%
2008 429,994 63,950 35,968 16,282,893 3.70%
2009 433,483 65,860 42,010 18,498,697 4.80%
2010 439,251 63,173 41,088 18,269,996 6.50%
2011 435,314 64,930 43 862 19,445,705 7.30%
2012 431,426 65,082 43,315 18,687,270 8.10%
Source:

' (1) Jefferson Parish Economic Development Corporation (JEDCO) - Jefferson EDGE Report

(2) Louisiana Department of Education

(3) Burcau of Economic Analysis, U.S, Department of Commerce (Median Houschold Income as of December 31, 2011)
{4) Burcau of Economic Analysis, U.S. Department of Commerce (as of December 31, 2011)

(5) Louisiana Workforce Commission {as of junc 30, 2012)

NOTES:

{K) - Due to Hurricanes Kawrina and Rita the Tast quaner rate far 2005 was unavaitable.
The 5.40 rate is from August 2005 provided by Louisiann Department of Labor.
The rote increased due to the effects of the hurricanes.



JEFFERSON PARISI SHERIFF
Harvey, Loulsisne

PRINCIPAL EMPLOYERS
FOR TIHE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012 AND JUNE 30, 2003 (NINE YEARS AGO)

TABLE 18

(UNAUDITER)
2012 {1) 2003 (1)
Percent of Percent of
Toml Total
Ecaploysr Type of Business Employees Rank Employment Employees Rank Emk nt

Ochsmer Healih Syseem Medica) 11,402 1 5 1% - 0 00
JefTerson Pasish Public School Synem Public Education 7.000 H I - 0.00%
Superior Enetgy Services Offthore Procuction Relased Services 4,400 3 2% - oo0%
Huntingron Ingsits {Formenly Norhrup Grumman‘Avondale Sipyardsy Shigbuilding, Engineering 3800 . 191% . 000
Jefferson Parish Governmery Parith Government 167} H ).85% - 0.00%

Acme Trock Line Trucking 2,500 ] 1.26% 1,650 4 0.7%%

East JefTerson Genernl Hospital Medicyl 1.3t0 ? 106% . 0 00%

_:-: fanei Beach Franchitnng Tannizg and Spa Salons 2,000 ] 10I% - 0.00%
‘." West JefTerson Medicat Center Medica! 1,849 9 0% - Q60%
Jefferson Parish ShexifF's Office Law Enfarcement 1418 10 0% . 0.00%
Ruth's Chais Stcakhouse Restzurent Chain . 000% 5.100 ] 2.43%
Asoericen Nursing Hesliheare - (20 3 2.600 2 L24%

A Copelancd Enterprises R Franchise/Food Prod - 000% 212 3 1.01%

The Latram Corporation - 0 00% 1,250 s 0 60%
Oveck Manulacturing/Retail - 000% 1,106 [ 0.51%
SECO Indusiries . 0 00% 900 7 24I%
Branton Entexpriseninsd sticny, [nc . 0 00% BOD 3 0 38%
Blestey Enterprises, Inc. . 0 00% 00 9 0.29%
Lamamqus Auiometive Group . 000% 550 1] 026%
TOTAL T a8 350 20 13% 16,584 7 90%

Source: Jefferson Parish E it Develop
NOTES:

(b

Data as of December 3 st for each year {thus, 2012 is scrually 25 of December 31, 2011)
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JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFF TABLE 19

Harvey, Louisiana

FULL-TIME EQUIVALENT EMPLOYEES BY FUNCTION

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
(UNAUDITED)
2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 Authorized Over (Under)
) (2) 2) (3)
Public Safety . (4)
Executive 121 109 32 27 89 9 9 8 8 8 g -
Civil and Suppor . - - - - 155 s 120 1316 88 92 . 4
Finance and Administrative 146 147 142 128 136 68 50 60 58 60 39 t
Fleet 28 23 27 29 29 26 28 28 27 29 28 1
Revenue and Tuxation 58 55 52 49 43 51 50 51 48 51 51 -
Operations 443 420 283 286 279 i 107 307 295 3 194 17
Special Operotions . . 92 n 94 78 80 30 43 al 41 2)
Technical Services 176 151 167 170 171 191 202 191 164 190 193 (€]
Imemal Management 20 21 22 19 20 0] 45 23 22 20 22 [¥3]
Criminal Investigations 181 149 140 118 122 135 146 148 148 151 161 (19)
Specizl Investigations 82 H7 6| 40 33 59 54 64 63 72 75 (3)
Narcotics . - 56 44 43 47 55 56 53 51 &0 )
Corrections 396 376 I 278 298 330 329 342 353 k174 378 4
1,651 1,583 1,451 1,265 1,362 1,478 1,490 1,478 L418 1 454 1464 (10}

SOURCE: SherifTs Personnel Deparmmem

NOTES:
{1} Special Operytions Hurtau was 591it o1 from Operstions Burezu. Narcotics Bureen was split out from Specsal InvastigMions Buresy
{2) Harmeane Katring bil the area in August 2005. The Sheriff lost approximately 300 employeds in Lho munths after the storm  The jail
i8 still not open 15 capeciTy due 1o shorteges in sialfing.
[¢}] Executive Buresw includes sppdoxi iy B0 schook ing gaards in some yeart (deponding 40 when staffing report was run)
The crossing guards work 9 S nrooths per year {while schoal is apen) and arc off during summer mentha
) Civil and Suppert Scrvcts Burcau was split aut from Exeastive and Finknce Durcaus.
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JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFF
Harvey, Lauisizna

CFERATING INDICATORS
Lazd Ten Fiseal Venry

(UNAUDITED)

TABLE 10

Farm of Gancroment

Arta i Square Mies

Fopulziion-ivtal

Papyl atlon-waince rpd rascd oot (extfmated)
Cafls for Service

Rewpemey to Calbs far Sevvice
Assgned Canes

imaligaied Cuses

Deeths
Teallic Tickoes Ismed
Avereze Ropense Tiast (ia minaiced
Crimg Statbdles

Murders
Rapes

Rohberkcs

Anzuls

Totaf Persond Crimes

Barghn

Toheh

Vichirle Thely

Tstal Property Crimcs

TOTAL
Arsos
Eszinatrd Valos of Fropercy Sieics
Estinicd Vale of Property Reverered

Crioe Rug per 1,200 Reakicats (Ualnco rpersiod)

iy
[{}]

m

Special Furpese { Sherlfl/Lan Cafercement - Pehlie Sfeny)

Semrre: Jeflerson Parish SoeriMy Ofice- Restarch & Anxiyuly

NOTES:

{1 FY Q13 trallie thedts were ghntn an "Uem™ sumbcr end arg intleded
in the calls far mervices cpunr Thup, these natisicn chow ncregss

{7} Tie stathaics for Jung J4, 1008 ary Jong due 08 Harritene Katrian Tha Parich mas ov newated for mon
of Septemebor 2005 and crime vats were 001 produced far Scpuembier ar October Tood

(3] T loxx of pop Mrom Kyrrims
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(U] o] m n ] [¢]] [£}]
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JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFF TABLE 21
Harvey, Louisiana

CAPITAL ASSET STATISTICS BY FUNCTION/PROGRAM
LAST TEN YEARS

(UNAUDITED)
1)) (1) (n (1) 1) {2) (2) 2) (2) @
2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012
Program/Function
Public Safety
Number of Buildings
General and Support 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9
District Stations 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4
Emergency Operations 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 3
Other Law Enforcement § 5 5 5 5 3 5 5 3 5
Radio Tower Sites 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3
23 23 23 23 23 23 23 23 23 24
]
s Number of Vehicles (2)
ot Executive - - - - - 10 10 9 9 9
Civil and Supporn Services - - - - - o4 102 too 79 8l
Finanece and Administrative - - - - ‘ - 47 40 38 36 37
Fleet - - - - - 136 282 191 195 176
Revenue and Taxation - - - - - 25 29 23 24 28
Operations - . - - - 404 4]2 402 %0 399
Special Operetions - - - - - 249 283 268 251 237
Technical Services - - - - - 75 80 63 77 75
Internal Management - - - - - 31 32 34 35 3o
Criminal Investigations - - - . - 133 138 146 129 135
Special Investigations - - - - - 86 96 101 101 115
Narcotics - - - - - 65 63 74 67 66
Corrections - - - - - 61 59 44 37 35
MNan-deparimental - - - - - - - - - -
- - - - - 1,416 1,621 1,502 1,430 1,423
3)
(1) Data not available for vehicles.
(2) Vemeles include patrol cars, ndmimiymasive cars, pool cars, reserve cars, boms, trailers, rescue vehicles, SWAT vehicles, mobite coimmand cemiers, erc.

(3} The incrzase noted was due 10 the liming of the annual ¢ar auction being delayed till after year end. Approximately 120 vehicles were sold subsequent to year end.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OQVER
FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS
BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED
IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Sheriff Newell Nomand
Jefferson Parish Sheriff's Office
Harvey, Louisiana

We have audited the financial statements of the govemmental activities, each major fund and

the aggregate remaining fund information of Jefferson Parish Sheriff's Office (the Sheriff) as of

and for the year ended June 30, 2012, which collectively comprise the Sheriff's basic financial

statements and have issued our report thereon dated December 20, 2012. We conducted our

audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America

and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards,
- issued by the Comptrolier General of the United States.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

Management of the Sheriff is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective intemal control
over financial reporting. In planning and performing our audit, we considered the Sheriff's intemnal
control over financial reporting as a basis for designing our auditing procedures for the purpose
of expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Sheriff's internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly,
we do not express an opinion.on the effectiveness of the Sheriff's internal control over financial
reporting.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the nommal course of performing their assigned functions, to
prevent, or detect and comrect, misstatements on a timely basis, A material weakness is a
deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in intemal control such that there is a reasonable
possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented, or
detected and corrected, on a timely basis.

Our consideration of intemal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described
in the first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in intemnal
control over financial reporting that might be deficiencies, significant deficiencies, -or material
weaknesses. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over financial report:ng that
we consider o be malerial weaknesses, as defined above.
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Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Sheriff’s financial statements are
free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions
of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have
a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However,
providing an opinion on complance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit and,
accordingly, we do not express such an opinion, The results of our tests disclosed no instances
of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing
Standards.

LB R ERE S S

This report is intended solely for the infarmation and use of the Sheriff, management, applicable
federal awarding agencies and pass-through entities, and the Louisiana Legislative Auditor, and is
not intended to be, and should not be, used by anyone other than these specified parties. Under
Louisiana Revised Statute 24:513, this report is distributed by the Louisiana Legislative Auditor as
a public document.

7

A Professional Accounting Corporation

December 20, 2012
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INDPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH
REQUIREMENTS THAT COULD HAVE A DIRECT AND MATERIAL EFFECT
ON EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AND ON INTERNAL CONTOL. OVER
COMPLIANCE IN ACCORDANCE WITH OMB CIRCULAR A-133

Sherifl Newell Normand
Jefferson Parish Sherif’s Office
Harvey, Louisiana

Compliance

We have audited the compliance of the Jefferson Parish Sheriffs Office (the Sheriff) with the
types of compliance requirements described in the U. S. Office of Management and Budget
(OMB) Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and material effect
on each of the Sheriff's major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2012. The Sheriffs
major federal programs are identified in the summary of auditor's results section of the
accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. Compliance with the requirements of
laws, regulations, contracts and grants applicable to each of its major federal programs is the
responsibility of the Sheriff's management. QOur responsibility is to express an opinion on the
Sheriff's compliance based on our audit.

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted
in the United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and
OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations. Those
standards and OMB Circular A-133 require thal we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether noncompiiance with the types of compliance requirements
referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program
occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the Sheriffs compliance
with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in
the circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our apinion. QOur
audit does not provide a tegal determination of the Sheriff's compliance with those requirements.

In our opinion, the Sheriff complied, in all material respects, with the compliance requirements
referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major federal
programs for the year ended June 30, 2012.
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Internal Control Over Compliance

Management of the Sheriff is responsible-for establishing and maintaining effective intemal control
over compliance with requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants applicable to federal
programs. |n planning and performing our audit, we considered the Sheriffs intemal control over
compliance with the requirements that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal
program to determine the auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on
compliance and to test and report on intemal control over compliance in accordance with OMB
Circular A-133, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal
control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Sheriff's internal control over compliance.

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control
over compliance does nol allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing
their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of
compliance requirement of a federal program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal
conirol over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control over
compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that materiai noncompliance with a type of
compliance requirement of a federal program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on
atimely basis.

Our consideration of intemal control over compliance was for the fimited purpose described in the
first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control
over compliance that might be deficiencies, significant deficiencies, or material weaknesses. We
did not identify any deficiencies in intemal control over compliance that we consider to be material
weaknesses, as defined above.

Wk ok ok ok ok

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the management, the Louisiana
Legislative Auditor, and applicable federal awarding agencies and pass-through entities and is not
intended to be, and should not be, used by anyone other than these specified parties., Under
Louisiana Revised Statute 24:513, this report is distibuted by the Louisiana Legislative Auditor as
a public document.
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A Professional Accounting Corporation

‘December 20, 2012
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JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFF'S OFFICE
HARVEY, LOUISIANA
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
For the Year Ended June 30, 2012

Section 1

Financial Statements

1.  Type of auditors’ report Unqualified
2. Intemal control over financial reporting
a. Material weaknesses identified None
b. Significant deficiencies identified not considered to be
material weaknesses None
¢. Noncompliance material to the financial statements noted No
3. Management Letter No

Federal Awards

1.  Internal control over major programs

a. Material weaknesses identified None
b. Significant deficiencies identified not considered to be
material weaknesses None

2. Type of auditors’ report issued on compliance for each major program Unqualified

3.  Audit findings disclosed that are required in accordance with OMB A-133,

Section 510(a) None
4. Identification of major programs
20.600 State and Community Highway Safety
20.601 Alcohol Impaired Driving Countermeasures Incentive Grants
97.036 Disaster Grants — Public Assistance
97.067 Homeland Security Grant Program

5.  Dollar threshold used to distinguish between Typa A and B programs $300,000

6. Auditee qualified as a low-risk auditee under OMB A-133, Section 530 Yes
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